AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1:00 PM Tuesday, February 9th, 2021

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, MEMBERS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF AND PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS
MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

THE DISTRICT OFFICE WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.
PUBLIC SHOULD ACCESS VIA ZOOM MEETING OR PHONE.

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas.

County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department



Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of December 8th, 2020 Board Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for December 2020 & January 2021

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for December 2020 & January,
2021

oCow

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Mid-Year Budget Review
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

B. Preliminary Will Serve for Keese Project at 208 Front Street, APN 076-222-025
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

C. Annual Review of District By-Laws
(Action Required: Receive Report; Review By-Laws; Direct Staff to Return With Any
Proposed Changes for Approval at a Later Meeting)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN
Next regularly scheduled meeting is on Tuesday, March 9th, 2021 at 1:00 PM

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, December 8th, 2020
1:00 P.M.

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, STAFF AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATED IN THIS MEETING VIA TELECONTERENCE
AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

BOARD MEETING
1:00 P.M. (Pacific Time) Tuesday, December 8th, 2020

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services
District, to order at 1:00 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community Services District Building,
100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Board Members via Zoom: Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
Board Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer

Kristi Dibbern, Accounting
Mike Seitz, Legal Counsel

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Director Kristin Berry & Director Howie Kennett took the oath of office for a four-year term. Their terms
expire December 2024.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Cal Fire: CAL Fire - Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported via Zoom that there were 48 calls for service in
November, 24 were medically related. Fire season is still here with a slight downturn with the winter
weather. Cal Fire is running at full staff with 1 Helitanker in Paso Robles, 3 tankers nearby, and 1 extra fire



engine for support. There were 3 fires reported this month. One in Nipomo, one in Santa Maria and the
closest one to Avila is located in Price Canyon. The Price Canyon fire was contained due to a vegetation
management project completed earlier this year by Cal Fire. Also, PG&E has reached out to Chief Lee
regarding a controlled burn in January 2021. Chief Lee assured the Board when a controlled burn is
scheduled, he will give the District office notification of the details. Additionally, if anyone is interested,
please contact Chief Lee for a kickoff meeting for grant funding for Vegetation Management Projects for

2021.

Sheriff’s Report: Lt. Stuart MacDonald reported 28 calls for service this month. There were: seven
disturbances, no assaults, no burglaries, 6 thefts which included license plates that were later found in a
stolen vehicle near Santa Maria. No vandalism, or phone scams were reported. The Sheriff’s proactive
efforts include 11 enforcements stops.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Vice President Helenius commented on the County Board of Supervisors (BOS) approving a funding
agreement for preliminary planning for State Water Delta Conveyance Project (DCP). VP Helenius
expressed her concerns regarding the District’s vote of support for the preliminary planning work. GM
Hagemann explained the State Water subcontractors (including the District) are advisory bodies to the
county Board of Supervisors. The Supervisors agreed to move forward with 2 year funding agreement for
the preliminary planning work and that they would reconsider their position in approximately two years.
Director Berry made a motion to approve the Consent Items. The motion was seconded by Director
Najarian and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None



7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Recognize General Counsel Mike Seitz for his service to the District.

President Kelley recognized General Counsel Mike Seitz for his service to the District and read Resolution
No. 2020-10 honoring Mike. Director Berry made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2020-10. It was
seconded by Director Kennett and it passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

B. Consider Retaining New General Counsel.

The Personnel Committee reviewed RFQ’s from ten legal firms. Of those ten, they chose their top three to
conduct Zoom interviews. General Manager Brad Hagemann reported to the Board that the
recommendation from Personnel Committee was to retain Tim Cary from Price, Postel & Parma, LLP in
Santa Barbara. President Kelley made a motion to retain Legal Counsel from Tim Cary of Price, Postel &
Parma, LLP. The motion was seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

C. Election of Officers and Board Committee Appointments

After discussion the Board concurred to maintain Board leadership roles for 2021. Director Najarian made
a motion to elect Pete Kelley as President, Lynn Helenius as Vice President and maintain the same
committee appointments as the previous year, with no changes. The motion was seconded by Director

Berry and it passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: None



2021 Office Appointments
President: Pete Kelley
Vice President: Lynn Helenius

2021 Committee Appointments

Finance: Directors Kristin Berry & Ara Najarian
Personnel: Directors Pete Kelley & Lynn Helenius
Facilities: Directors Pete Kelley & Howie Kennett
Drought: Directors Lynn Helenius & Ara Najarian

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 1:50 P.M.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday.
January 12th, 2021 at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of Directors
at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag@
DATE: February 8%, 2021

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for December 2020 & January 2021

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of December, the District deposited $298,772.77 and incurred $172,014.76 in
expenses (cash basis). Income included $221,505.62 in County tax income and $70,124.99 in
monthly water and sewer fees.

During the month of January, the District deposited $167,392.35 and incurred $175,538.71 in
expenses (cash basis). Income included $94,742.61 in County Taxes and $61,271.36 in monthly
water and sewer fees.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for the month of December & January.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $68,831.48 in water and sewer service charges in December.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $1,029.04.

In January, the District billed $60,334.77 in water and sewer service charges. Customer Rate
Assistance reduced billing charges in the amount of $936.59.

Operation and Maintenance

The December & January statement for FRM (Fluid Resource Management) are attached. Please
note that the billing statement dated 1/1/21 included an outstanding balance with items that
dated back to November. The District had paid on 12/15/2020. The check was not posted due to
the holidays. The current amount owed was $25,782.56 on January 15t 2021.



2:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dt_ac 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 152.40
1008 - Petty Cash 8.02
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 1,195,331.03
1050 - LAIF 3,12§!462.90
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 4,318,954.35
Total Checking/Savings 4,318,954.35
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 52,740.97
Total Accounts Receivable 52,740.97
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 19,364.33
1270 - Taxes Receivable 9,530.07
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 95,869.05
Total 1250 - Receivables 124,763.45
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 12,768.11
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary ) 12,768.11
Total Other Current Assets 137,5_31 .56
Total Current Assets 4,509,226.88
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -8,233.58
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 0.00
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4.526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21

Page 1



2:16 PM

01/06/21
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr
1652 - Equipment - Other

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

Dec 31, 20
0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-497,174.62

821,700.64

611,174.66
-264,042.83

347,131.83

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,177,733.59

976,364.71

1,087,410.54
-704,848.55
205,485.61

588,047.60
2,793,558.88

21,136.28
-21,136.28
74.79

74.79

1,263,996.77
-657,239.98

606,756.79
606,831.58

Page 2



2:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/06/21 Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset

1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA

1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroll
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 + Sick Pay Accrued
2250 - PERS Liability

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Dec 31, 20

74,061.65
-38,345.77

35,715.88
66,397.23
3,502,503.57
3,502,503.57

27,497.00
27,497.00
8,039,227.45

55,158.45
55,158.45

1,772.34
944.10
274.60
112.20

3,103.24

4,610.00
4,610.00
7,713.24

62,871.69

126,061.00
9,791.00

Page 3



2:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dec 31, 20
Total Long Term Liabilities 135,852.00
Total Liabilities 198,723.69
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 177,730.13
3900 - Retained Earnings 7,670,171.36
Net Income -7,397.73
Total Equity 7,840,503.76
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,039,227.45

Page 4



2:17 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
December 2020

01/06/21
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4020 - Contract Services-Ambulance
4030 - County Taxes
4050 - Harbor Charges
4052 - Front Street Lighting
4053 - WWTP O&M

Total 4050 - Harbor Charges
Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kiristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expe...

Dec 20

70,124.99
2,032.27
1,089.31

221,505.62

187.50
20,193.00

20,380.50

315,132.69
315,132.69
315,132.69

14.85
121.18
370.83

506.86

2,606.88
187.32
0.00
624.40

3,418.60
61.17

800.00
800.00

259.35
259.35

Page 1



2:17 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/06/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis December 2020
Dec 20
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc. 130.12
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses 4,669.24
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6127 - Gifts 124.28
6102 - Accounting 1,260.00
6103 - Accounting Audit 1,693.00
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions 14.99
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 23.00
6143 - Supplies, Office 12.99
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 35.99
6150 - Rate Assistance 1,029.04
6170 - Website 400.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 4,557.30
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 1,115.33
6505 - Contract LaborO & M 20,179.64
6506 - Contract Labor GM 1,450.00
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 3,335.00
6510 - Critical Spare Parts 196.63
6518 - Equipment Expense 9.64
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 41.18
6524 - Eqgip- Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 1,813.49
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 1,854.67
6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG) 256.50
6535 - Insurance P/L 1,919.00
6542 - Maintenance 445.00
6550 - Operating Supplies 56.81
6555 - Permits & Fees 7,107.00
6580 - Solids Handling 1,230.00
6585 - Telephone / Internet 1,289.26
6590 - Utilities 3,950.92
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 44,395.40
6800 - Water
6805 - State Water 3,804.61

Page 2



2:17 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/06/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis December 2020

Total 6800 - Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245c - WWTP MBR Purchase

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Proj...
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog ...

Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Dec 20
3,804.61

57,933.41
257,199.28

121,177.81
121,177.81
121,177.81
121,177.81
121,177.81
-121,177.81
136,021.47

Page 3



| ebed

9z'06¢€'LL 08952 (904) aseai9 9 110 ed - 6269 00-1100 §#20 weiboid Boy WY4-dnois eoe|iep ¥58¢ 020¢/80/21 334D
9L'eel’LL 00°0€Z°L BuypueH spios - 0859 0202/vT/IL L 09%F9 #AU| "ou] ‘s,paadg £682 0202/80/21 3934D
9.°€06'6 00vSY $994 @ sjlulad - GGG9 0202/91/LL LOOLZLONI AUl SUORIBULCD SSOID UlesH 00 O1S 6+8¢ 020¢/80/¢! 384D
9L'6vV'6 00608t S894 B SIWIAd - 6659 v € Ajlor 894 [enuuy dIAAM 0LS0SLO-OM # AUl a0uMms 8¥8¢ 020¢/80/2! 3/4YD
9L vy9'S 00'8v8‘e S99 B sjluudd - G659 £LEECY dLMM 884 Jlulisd [enuly $334-90UMS 182 0202¢/80/C| 384D
91'962'z 00'0€0' '3 WD J0qeT 10BHUOD - L059 wojsAg Aepues Joge joequo) sajelossy ' uuewabey 91414 0202/20/2| 224D
9.°99. co'veL - 0659 Jeysdwing pA Z LGEYOLE-0Z LY Jaquiny o0y sopeg Aejues Ajunod yinog 143 020¢2/20/2\ 308YDd
vLEe9 00'¥8¢€ - 0659 AVIAIBS [enuuy ULIEjy UIBISBA JeRlD) 020Z/10/21 H08YD
7M1 74 v.°'8¥¢C 18U} / BuoydelR] - G859 S 06 91¥6-G65 SO8 # 1008 181V 143 0z0z/10/2L £ 3094D

ejueg

96°'€88 96'£88 spybi jejol
96°¢88 9g¢Le £-90959.96.6 #1008 SIYBI7 15 Juoi4 3%9d 143 0coz/ze/elL 984D
09°LIS 98°L0L 0-29£5512666 # 100€ sy Auojod 3%0d 143 020¢é/1L0/2L 39840
¥L'60% vl 60¥ £-7869.60690 # 1008 SIY6IT umoy 389d 143 0Z0¢/1L0/et 094D

sybI

12°026'9 120269 ulwpy / [essusy [EJ0L
12°026'0 00°002 AUSASIM - 0L19 auljweang QsOgy Alyuow yuswhoidaq enbiq 143 0coz/Leley 39840
FAVAN) S6'vle Jowsju|  suoyds|a - 8G9 1269€€0086001G¥28 “# 100V wnJoedg 143 0c0z/szicl %99UD
92'506'9 88'vE ISUy pd 00 SH3Ad - 9525 02/SLI2L - LY sy wejsAg Juawayay seakodw3 algnd 143 020zg/cz/el 394D
8C°0Lv'9 99'¢le Aypger] sy3d - 0622 02/SLIC) - L/T) RSy wajsAg JuswaIyay sasioldw3 oland 143 020z/e2/ZL 934D
2L95¢2'9 PS'L9 sy pd 60 SH3d - 9628 0Z/0S/LL - 9L/LL hsky walsAg JuswaIgey seakodws dland 143 0coz/eerzL 3}994D
81°661°9 vl ole Amgeri S¥3d - 0622 02/0E/LL - 9L/LL sy wajsAg uawaugay seakojdws dlqnd 143 0coz/ee/c) 084D
Py'v86'S £9°69 yosjuswAhed asey) - 0Z15 $884 20 Jueydiawl yoajuawied 143 0zozg/ee/el 384D
18'826'G 181l saniin - 0659 IS st ues 00| 399Od 143 0zoerce/h 398yD
¥6°082'S 00°G9 aoueullUEY - ZHS9 jsed uspzaig 020e/I9lL/eL e lie]
¥6°6LL'S 6c0l yosjuswAed asey - 021§ $89} 00 jueyolaLu yosjuawied 143 020c/9L/2L 308y
GG'G0L'S 18'96 salddng BunessdQ - 0569 "L 8Z68ZE “AU| BuIYORW AdOT 109€D BIjoUIy BOILOY xanin 658¢ 020291121 39340
v2'8¥9'G 00°02L Bugunoooy - z019 0202/6/21 €092 "Au| Buidsayyoog 8ibu3 PPN 1582 020c/51/2L 3984D
PL'826'y 00'se QOUBUBIUIEI - ZPG9 T AU| SUQS(Q PUB pueg ‘saAeaT jo dn ues() Jousixg '00 Buues|) sulseod 968¢ 0zoe/si/eL 3984
vL'€06't 00°99L aoueUBjUIBl - Z21G9 (0Z0Z AON) 621 "AU| BdUBLBIUIBI 8OO "09 Buuesy) suliseo) 968¢ 0e0z/siiel 3994D
PL8EL'Y LG LL YosjuswAhed aseyy - 0ZL§ $89) 00 Jueydlsw yosjuswihed 143 gcoeivLigL 39940
€2 LTL'Y 8Z'veL SYID - L2119 Splemy puelgy gcoe/LireL 334D
66'209't 66°¢CL 80O 'satiddng - €719 L2289€L-10LL0LL-LLL # HIAAHO uozewy 0202/60/2l 39840
96'685'¥ 9’6 ssuadxg awdinby - 8169 PEP6L6E-18L86LL-LLL # H3AHO uozewy 0c0z/60/c| %994D
zE'08S'Py 00°0F Y Jule ' ‘day dibg - ¥z69 siedal sepndwiod sssIndwog 09 (8D 143 0202/60/C| H93YD
ZE0vs'y erLt yosjuswAed aseyd - 0ZLSG $98) 00 Jueydlaw yoajuawied 143 020z/60/Ct 3294D
68825V £8°0.¢€ pnoID adloAu| - OFLS $834 JUBLDI3W PNO|D 9D10AU| pno|g8dtoAu| 143 0202/80/21 X29Yd
90'8SL'Y 00°'se @oueualUlel - ZPGY T "AU| SUGRQ PuUe PUBS 'saABST JO df Ued|D Jousix3 ‘09 Butuea| suipseo) 258¢e 020z/80/21 994D
90'EEL'Y 00591 aoueusjule - ZyG9 (020Z 1°0) 9/1Z "Au| 8dUBUB)UIRI 3OO ‘09 Bujues| suipseo) (441314 0202/80/21 30340
90°'896°¢ 00°0¥S Bununoody - zZoL9 0€02/52/1 1 €692 "AUl Buidasypioog a|buz BNIN 0882 0202/80/Z1 30842
20°82r°c 00°€69°L upny Bununoooy - £0L9  “10€ dunr Buipue JuswAed |euld 0Z/610Z A4 WPNY dT1 ‘umoig g yepsd 9r8e 0202/80/21 934D
90'6eL'L a8yl Xowy - QLIS xowy jJunoosiq ssaidxy ueouswy 143 0202/L0/C) 1934D
LeozL'L 00°0St'L 9D J0qeT Joenuo) - 9069 WO JoqeT 10eRuU0) 0202/S/2)L - 0202/2e/LL OTLL "Aul so)enossy g uuewabey G¥8c 0202/20/2L 3934D
12°0L2 66'71 suonduosqng g seng - 0219 Wwoo'sqopy 143 0c02/s0/eL 3}99YD
r4A T4 (A4S yosjuawAhed aseyd - 0Z1S $83} 00 Jueyolaw yosjuswAed 143 0¢0¢/eo/ct AP3YD
00°€ce oo'ee Buiddiyg g sbejsod - z¢19 Sia)ded pieoqg 80IMIBS [B)SOd SN 0202/€0/2) 39943
00°002 00°00¢2 aIsgGsmM - 0419 aujweang asogy Alpuow juawkoldeq |enbig 143 0€02/10/2L 30940

ujwpy / jeieuss

asuejeg junowry Junoaay owsa aweN wnpn ajeq adA]

020z Jequedeqg

SJUNOJIY/M pund >n SHIIYH 12/90/10

1oUISIQ S69IAI8G AJUNWWOY ydeag BlIAY



Z abed

9L'vI0TLL 9L'p10°TLL V10l
619827k  61'982'CL 118 [E10L
6 1'982'zl ¥5'€9l SallBN - 0659 "py Buipueaae) 2141 389d 143 0coz/eeet 984D
e AR A 26°Tr0‘S W ® O JogeT Joenuog - G059 181024 AUl Jaleps sdQ 0Z0Z AON "ou| ‘Juswiebeuely a2unosay pin|4 85982 0coe/sL/ey ¥984D
€2'6L0°L 16'848°L I31BAA SIBIS - G089  TTUISBUAA JIBAA SIEIS [BNUUY 1SS € 8UOZ /88 "AU| SYIOAA Oliand Aunod 018 1682 020¢/80/21 ¥994D
9.°002'S y9'ces’t IS1BAA SIBIS - GOBY  TTUNBSUM JSIBAA BIBIS |BNUUY WSS g BUOZ G/ “AU| SHIOM 2119Nnd Aunod 018 168¢ 0c0¢/80/cl 398UD
(AN TX A 00°G0€‘1L "3 IIAID JoqeT JorAuoD - L0699 walshg Jajepq JoqeT 1venuad sojeloossy 1 uuewsben 1414 0€0z/L0/CL #9342
ZL'0L6'L £9'961 SUed @iedg |eONUD - 0LG9 T Jo) salddng - G208 # JPWolsN)  6660988H AU sasydiouz uosnbie4 ¥r8e rAATAVIAS 984D
6v'eLL'L 6y eLL L Y Jule B “day “dibg - 269 SIS que ] JSIBAA J9I9IN MO|S 077 ‘eue0i) £y8¢ 0zoz/zo/el 934D
1918
OF'¥726°151 ov'vZe' LGl Aiejueg [ejo |
OF ¥Z6°LSL vl'8ve JauB)u| / auoydsie) - G859 S 06 91¥6-G65 S08 # 1008 121V 143 0Z0z/0€/21 398YD
99'629°LGL 8y v6Y Jauwayu| / auoydsla) - G8G9 S ¥06 91¥6-G6S S08 # 100€ 121V 143 0202/62/21 39940
8L°18L LG L¥'00L samian - 0699 C-8ECCEYBEEY HO0E UoHEIS YT 380d 143 020z/ee/e 984D
12'080°LGL 90°LEL'T BN - 0659 dwnd g uelq ueg @ pig 3%Od 143 020z/ee/ei 398YD
S9'eh6'srl 68'8S Jaulaju| / suoydei@] - G859 jouIBlU| G880 X #1008 181V 143 020z/8L/t 393YD
08'v88'syl 60°286 S|edjwayd - €059 0202/02/4 | 662002¢ AUl ‘ou| ‘oljioed Beuusig 1982 0z0z/LLieL 4984D
LL'206'LYL 000 S[edjwayyd - £059 020¢/0¢/1 L 662002E "AuU| "0u| ‘oyioed Beyuusig 0982 020z/LL/eh 984D
LL'206' LYY 8Ly “rjuiepy g "dey "dinb3 - gzg9 88002V SoueuajUlely X3 allj "ou| ‘JusweBbeuely 20Inosay pinj4 8582 020z/5L/121 A8YD
€6°198'2p1 veeel S[eojwayyd - €059 28002V siediuayd "ou| ‘Juswabeuely aoinosay pinj4 8582 0c0e/sLiet 3934D
62'82L'LPL ZL9EL'GL W 2 O 109ET JOBAHUOD - G059 1810z "Auj Aejueg 'sdO 0202 AON "ou| ‘Juswabeuely 20Inosay pinj4 8598T 0202/51L/21 39949
26°16G'ZEL 0s°ee JowRu) / suoydeis] - G859 ¢81l9162.2.28¢C #1008 181V 143 ozoeivLieL 39949
20'896'2¢L 18221121 "eyond YaiN d1LMM - 95128 Juswdinb3 sbesoed sueiqua|y 071 ‘euldeolD §S8¢ 0202/60/21 338U
aosuejeg junowy JuNo2dy owsp sweN wnp ajeq adA
0202 Jeqadag
SJUNOJIY/M pun4 >n SHoYDH 12/90/10

19U}S1 S821AI8g AJIUNWWOY Yoeag BjIAY



| abed

YL SLy'S- 000 D Jelaid aloed - 0LOL L 8Yl0 020z/S0/zL  wsodeQg
vLSLy'S- 000 O J8lwalid dyided - 0LQL adue]sIssy sjey 020Z/S0/2L  Wsoda(
vLSLy'G- G6°18- O d8lwald ayioed - 0LQ| 09y lueg 020z/S0/cL  usodaqQ
61°€€€’G- 000 "D IBlwald Jyed - 0101 ¢ BYlo 0zZ0Z/¥0/clL  WsodsQ
6.°€€€°S- 000 "0 Jelwaid ouided - 0L0L L 1Yo 020zZ/v0/gL  WsodsQ
6.°€€€°G- G661 0 Jelweld ayoed - QLoL aouejsissy ajey 020Z/v0/glL  WsodeQg
vl'ese'e- 8161~ D dslwsld oyoed - 010l o9y lueg 020Z/v0/zL  ¥sodeQg
95'0G| G- 00'56- D Jelwadd oyioed - 0101 243410 0z0z/€0/zL  WsodeQ
957190°G- 000 D J8lwalid dyioed - 0LOL L J8yio 020Z/c0/2L  WsodeQ
9G°190°G- 6.°G¢ O Jelwald diioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy ajey 0202/c0/¢1  WsodeQ
Ge'L60°G- 9z'6¢cle- D Jelulld oyioed - 0LOL 09y lueg 0202/c0/2)  WsodeQ
60'856'L- 000 O JeBlwald dlioed - QL0L 243410 020Z/20/21L  Wsoda(Q
60'856" - 000 0 Islwald Jlided - 0101 | 48410 020Z/20/c)L  WsodeQ
60'856°}- 000 0 Jelwald dy1oed - QL0L aduelsissy sy 020Z/20/zL  WsodaqQ
60°856'L- ¥6°9le- 0 Jelwald Jy1oed - 0101 09y lueg 020z/20/zL  Wsoda(Q
SLLpL'L- riel- O Jelwsld dyioed - 0L0L ¢ BY1o 0z0z/10/2)L  WsodaQ
€2°609°L- 000 O Blwaid dyoed - 0101 | 18410 0zZ0z/L0/ZL  NsodeQ
€4°609°L- 9G'vL D Jolwald doed - 0LOL aoue)sIssy ejey 020Z/L0/ZL  WsodsQ
62 v29’L- 62'v29'L- D Jetwald duioed - 0LO1 09y lueg 0202/1L0/2L  Wsode(

Aejyueg

¥1°068'v- ¥1°0S8'v- syb1 [ejoL
v1°0S8'y- 0L'G¥L- O Jolweld oiioed - 0LOL T SIYBI 'GE JBle M f0L T ueD) - | # dINl HOV3E VTIAY - 0920V $680:4 0zZ0z/Le/zL  WsodeQ
Py v0L - L Ls- O Jolwiald oded - 0LOL T SYBIT ‘ST I8 0L T USD - | # dNI HOVAL VIIAY - 0920V §680:4 0zZ0Z/12/zL  WsodeQ
€0'ceo'- 06°0LE°L- D Jslwald ouloed - 0LOL T SIYBIT ‘Gz Jere M ‘0L T U89 - | # dINI HOVAE VIAY - 0920V S680:4 0zZ0oZ/vLZL  Wsodeg
glLeee'e- L9°L6V'L- D Ielwsid oioed - 0L0L T SIYBIT ‘GZ J81eM ‘0L U8 - | # dNI HOVAL VIAY - 0920V $680:4 020z/0LZL  wsodeQ
or'veg’L- o' ¥eg‘l- "0 J9lwiald oyided - 0L0L GO" SUBIT ‘GZ JojeM ‘0L UeD - | # HdINI - AN AON 12 A4 401 0c0c/L0/eL H_mm.amn_

sIyb

G9€02'69- S9'€02'69- ulwpy / |ejsusg [ejoL
G9'€02'69- 8.6€0'2- "D Jolwald duIoed - 0LOL T SIYBI ‘'GE JeleM ‘0L " U9 - | # dINI HOV3E VTIAY - 0920V $680:4 0zoz/Le/zL  Wsode(
L8°€91L°L9- 9.°666- "t Jolwdid OIoed - 0LOL T SWYBIT ‘Gz J9keM ‘0L T USD) - | # dINI HOVAE VTIAY - 0920V S680:4 0z0zZ/lz/zlL  ¥sode(Q
L9199~ 10°0- D Jslwald oyioed - 0L0L suoday opeloq [3 yorew o} 20 [pe 020Z/9l/2L  ysodeQ
Y0'¥91°99- 19°28€'8L- "D Jelwiaid oyioed - 0LOL T SWBIT ‘'GZ 48l M ‘0L T USD) - | # dNI HOVIE YIAY - 0920V $680:4 0zZ0zZ/vL/zlL  usode(
eV 118 LY 9€°296'0c- D Jelwaid oioed - 0LOL T SIYBI ‘G2 JBleAA ‘0L T USD - | # JINI HOVIE VIAY - 0920V S680:4 020z/0L/zL  Wsodag
L0'¥¥8'02- 1£'680°)- 0 dsluald oljloed - 0101 $JIAISG JOBJUOD BdUEINqQUY 1 S 0202/20/2L  ¥sodeQ
9.°¥5.'Se- 9€'ZYS'Ge- O Jelwald dlided - 0101 GO' SIYBIT ‘G2 191eM ‘0L " USD - | # HdNI - N AON LZ Ad 401 0zZ0z/L0/z)L  Wsoda(
ov'ele- ovcle- 0 alwsld Jljioed - 0L0L uouueH sawer 026 $ " [@lueq g x 09 $ useD pd 0202/10/2L  WsodeQg

ujwpy / [eldUa5)

aouejeg junouwry nids oW ajeq adAj

020¢ Jequiadaqg

pun4 Aq sysodeq 12/90/10

JOL)SIQ S82IAIBS AJUNwIWo) Yyoeag ejIAy



Z abed

28'208'501- 98°06€ "0 Jalwald dlyoRd - 0101 souelsissy oley  020Z/¥L/2L  Wsodeg
89'€61°90L- Z6'980'y- D Jelwaid dlyided - 010) o9y lues  0zoZ/vL/ZL  wsodeQ
92'901°20L- 8/°0£0'92- O Jalwaid oled - 010l XY1 @3¥NO3S HYND - 0920:V §680:d  020Z/vL/eL  Wsodag
86'G20'9.- 000 "0 Jalwalid dljioed - 0LOL ZWYo  0zoz/Eel/zl  wsodeq
86'G20'9.- 000 "D Jalwaid dyioed - 0LOL LJ8y0  0z0Z/ci/zL  WwsodeQ
86'G20'0L- 000 "D Jalwald dyved - 0101 Pouejsissy ajey  0ZozZ/EL/ZL  WsodaeQ
86'G20'9.- 14%04% "D Jalwald duyived - 0101 o9y lues  0zoz/EL/ZL  usodeq
¥8'6E6'GL- 000 D Jelwaid dyved - 0101 ZWUYlo  0zoz/iZlizl  wsodeq
¥8'GE6'GL- 000 "D Jelwald dyved - 01O} LYo  020Z/ZL/2l  WsodeQ
¥8'GE6'GL- 1921 "D Jolweld dyed - 0L0L souelsissy ajey  0¢0Z/cl/icl  wsodeQ
1G'8r6°GL- 0L'€9L- "D Jelwald dlioed - 0101 o9y lues  0zZ0Z/Zl/zL  ¥sodaQ
LW'G8L'GL- 000 "D Jalwaid dyloed - 0101 ZHYo  0zoz/ilizL  wsodag
Lr'G8L'GL- 000 "0 Jalwaid dyioed - 0L0L LU0 0Z0Z/LL/ZL  wsodeq
L¥'G82°G.- 000 "D Jalwald dljioed - 0101 souejsissy @jey  0Z0Z/kL/ZL  Wsodeq
\¥'G82'G.- €1661- "D Jalwald dioed - 0101 29y e 0g0Z/LLZl  ¥sodeQ
82°985'G.- 88'Y0€ "0 Jalwaig dided - 0L0L " - 8Z/01 SWooNsaY Yed Apunwwo) 0z/01L/gL APleledas payoog HOY  0202/0L/cL  MisodaQ
91'168'G.L- 60°S€- "D Jolwald diiced - 0101 Z4Uylo0  0zoz/0L/ZL  WsodeQ
10'998'G.- 000 "D Jalwaid dyved - 0L0L LYo 020Z/0L/ZL  wsodeQ
£0'968'GZ- 69°€y "D Jalwsid dlioed - 0101 oouElSISSY Sjey  0202Z/0L/2l  Wsods@
9/'668'GL- 6LYvLLL- D Jelwald duided - 0LOL o9y lueg  0z0Z/0L/ZL  Ysodeq
Level'vl- 9F'6EL'62- D Jalwald dyed - 0LOL XVL1 A34NO3S HYNO - 0920'V §680:'d  020Z/0L/ZL  WsodeQ
15686 V- 88'v0¢e- "D delwald dlIved - 0LO} 02/G2/L1 - 82/0} SWooAsay sued Ayunwwiod  0ZoZ/0L/ZL  ¥sodeQ
€9'089'tp- €28 "D Jalwald dlved - 0LOL ZJyo  ozoz/eo/gL  ¥sodeQ
98889 Y- 000 "D Jalwald dyed - 0101 LJoYlo  0202/60/ZL  Wsodeg
98'889' V- LT8e "D Jalaid dyded - 0L0L souelsissy aley  020Z/60/¢L  Wsodeg
€1'82L'vv- 042L8'L- "D Jelwald ouoed - 0101 o9y lueS  0zZ0Z/60/ZL  usodeq
EV'SSLEY- 000 "0 Jalwald dlided - 0101 ZJ4yl0  020z/80/¢L  wsodeQ
EP'SSLEY- 000 "0 Jelwald dljioed - 0L0L L J8YI0  0202/80/¢L  Wsodeg
ev'SSL'eY- 866 "0 Jelwald dlioed - 0L0L eouejsissy ajey  0202/80/2L  WisodaQ
Ly'S9L'EY- 99'v1G- "0 Jelwald dyked - 0L0L o9y lues  0Z0Z/80/ZL  MsodaQ
§1°059'¢y- 88°0€- "D Jalwiaid dyived - 0101 02/S2/L1 - 82/0L SWooAsaY ied Ayunwwo)  0Z0z/L0/2L  Wsodeq
18'Sve'TY- 92°8/0'9¢- "D Jalwaid oyoed - 0101 9)seM - AN AON LZ A4 401 020Z/20/2L  Wsodeq
LL'292'9- 66'2S- "0 Jelwaid dyved - 0101 Z21yio  0202/L0/2L  WsodeQ
AR YA S 000 "0 Jalwald dyved - 0101 L4WO  020Z/20/2L  wsodeQ
AR %A S 160§ " delwald dyed - 0LOL sougjsissy ejed  0Z0z/L0/zL  WsodsQ
60°692'9- 19°L¥9- "D Jalwald dlyioed - 0101 o9y IUeS  0Z0Z/L0/ZL  ¥sodeq
8v'219°G- 000 "D Jalwaid dyoed - 0101 ZJWUYI0  0202/90/2L  ¥sodaq
8v'L19'G- 000 "D Jelwaud dloed - 0101 L48Ylo  020z/90/zL  ¥sodeq
8v'L19'G- 8z, "0 Jelwald dlyioed - 010} oouesissy ajey  0202/90/2L  WsodeQ
9/'¥29'G- 20°602- "0 Jolwald dlided - 010} o9y lues  0202/90/zL  ¥sodeQ
vLGLY'S- 000 "D Jaiwaud dlided - 0LOL Z4Yio  0z0z/S0/ZL  usode@
asuejeg junowy nds LIVETT ajeq adA)
020Z Joquiadeq
pun4 Aq sjisodaq 12/90/10

JoLSIg S82IAIag AJunwiwo?) yoeag e[IAy



¢ abey

L6'E€EL'GSL- 8¢, "D dslwald olided - 0101 aouejsissy sjey 020zZ/0g/2L  Wsodag
6l LrL'SSL- 90'8Lb- D Jelwsld dlioed - 0L0L 08y iueg 0z0z/0g/clL  wsodaQg
€1°€2e'sG1- o9y O Jelulald oyioed - 0101 ¢ /Y10 0z0z/6e/cL  WsodeQg
11.'69€'GS1- 000 "D Jelwald Juided - 0LOL L 18410 020z/62/2L  WsodsQ
112°69€'GG1- 19 LY D elwsld dyoed - 0L0L aoue)sissy ajey 0z0z/6z/elL  WsodaQg
85 LIY'SSL- 19°065°9- D JelWald duided - 0L0L 09y lueg ozoz/ezizl  wsodeQ
16°028'8rL- 000 D J8lweld duioed - 0L0L ¢ BY1o 020Z/vZizl  wsoda(
16°028'ev |- 000 D dsjwald oyoed - 0LOL L 18Yj0 0zoz/vzrel  wsodaQ
160288y L- 000 D Jslald oyioed - 0L0oL 9IUE]SISSY dley 0z0Z/v2/zl  wsode(Q
16°028°8Y - ¢cell- D Jelwsid oyioed - 0101 09y lueg 0z0Z/¥e/zl  ysodeQ
G 20L'8p)- 6.°09L'62- O J91WwdId dlI0ed - 01L0OI XVLALTILN ¥END - 0920V S680:4 0zozZ/Lg/zl  ¥sodeq
96'9v6'8L L- §2'061- D Jslweld diided - 0LOL ¢ B340 020Z/12/2L  Wsodag
LL°9GL8LL- 000 "D Jelweld ouioed - 0lLOL L J8ylo 020zZ/12/2L  WsodseQ
LL'9GL'8LL- 65V D IBlwald dlioed - 0101 aouejsissy sjey 0zoz/ig/zL  wsodaQg
0£°'192°8LL- 90'981- O Jalwald Juided - 0L0L 08y lueg 0z0e/LeizL  wsodeq
¥2'GiG'8LL- 000 O Jelulald oyioed - 0LOL ¢ _uylo 020z/0z/zL  WsodaqQ
¥2'GLG'8L1- 000 D Jelwsld oyioed - 0L0L L 8yio 020Z/0Z/z1  Wsode(
v2'G.6'8LL- 9¢'Gl "D Jelwsld Jyoed - 0101 aouelsissy ajey 0z0z/0Z/zL  WsodeQ
09'065'8) - 08'9.- 0 Jelulald ooed - 0L0) o9y lueg 0Z0z/0Z/zL  WsodaQ
08'€LG'8LL- 000 0 Jelwsld oyived - gLOL Z B3yl 0zoz/6L/zL  WsodsQg
08€LsgLL- 000 0 Jelwald oyioed - 0LOL I BYJO 020zZ/6L/2L  ¥sodeqQ
08°€LS'8LL- 000 0 Jelwald aljioed - 0LOL SJUE]SISSY dley 020zZ/6L/zl  NsodeQ
08°€LS'8LL- vl'6s- O Jslwlld Jlioed - 0LOL 09y lueg 0z0z/61/zL  Wsodaq
99'8ev ‘8L L- L2'86. 0 Jslwald dyloed - 0LOL Z 48410 0z0z/8L/c)  Wsodeg
€6°9€C61L- 000 D Jslwald oyioed - 0LOL L 8410 0z0z/8L/zL  Wsoda(
€6'9€2'611- ysve D Jelwald oyioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy sjey 0zoz/8l/zl  WsodaQg
Ly'19Z'6LL- €1°185°6- O Jslwald duoed - 0101 09y lueg 0zo0z/gL/zl  wsodaQg
v2'€29'60L- 9L vLi- "D Jslwald oloed - 0LOL Zeylo 0zZ0Z/ZLizL  Wsode(
86'855'601- 000 D Jslwald oyioed - 0LOL L 18410 0z0z/LLizL  Wsode(
86'855'601- 000 "D Jsiwald duided - 0L0L aoue]sissy ajey 02Z0Z/LLiZL  WsodeQ
86'865°601- €C¥a.L- D Jelwald aiided - 0L0L 09y lueg 020z/LLizL  WsodaqQ
G/ ¥08°801L- 88'¥0¢- D Jalwiald ouioed - 0LOL Z _3Yy10 0z0Z/9L/z),  WsodsQ
18°66Y7'80L- 000 D delweld diioed - 0LOL L 48410 0z0Z/9L/zL  Wsoda(
18667801~ e8'Le 0 Jelwald Jyioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy ajey 0zZ02/94/2)L  WsodsQg
69°1€5°801- 0S'L¥9- 0 JBlweld dided - 0101 09y lueg 020z/9L/ZL  wsode(
61¥88°201L- £1°8G- O Jslweld dijded - 0101 ¢ /Y10 0z0zg/SL/zl  WsodeQg
90928201~ 9’ 6 0 Jelwald dijided - 0L0L L BBUI0 0z0z/SL/zlL  Wsodeg
25'026'£01- Z26'6¢2 D Jslwsld duioed - 0101 8ouejsissy sjey 0zZ0z/SL/cL  wsoda(
¥¥'056'2L01- ov'G60°C- O Jelwald oiioed - 0L0L 08y iueg 020Z/SL/cL  wsodaQg
86'7S8°50L- 91°¢e- O Jelulald oyioed - 0L01 Z BUYjo 0z0Z/vLizL  WsodaqQ
28'208'G0L- 000 D Jelwald ouioed - 0L0L l 18UI0 0zZoz/vLizk  Wsode(
aosuejeg junowy y|ds owsy ajeq adA)
0202 19qwedaq
pun4 >n sjisodaq 12/90/10

1oU)SIg S9IAISG AJIUNWIWOY Yoeag BjIAy



¢ abed

ZVrL0Y- 000 "0 Jelwald oyved - 0LOL TIWO  0202/90/cL  wsodeQ
ZVrL0'Y 000 "D Jalwald oyved - 0101 LJ9YI0  020Z/90/2L  WsodeQ
ZLvL0'p- 0z'Ll "0 Jalwald dlived - 010} souejsissy oley  0202/90/¢L  ¥sodaQ
2€'580'1 00'88¢- "D Jalwald dyided - 0101 o9y JoleM  0202/90/2L  wsodeQ
2e16L'c- 000 "D Jelwaid dyided - 0401 ZIWO  0202/S0/ZL  wsodeQ
zeL6L'E- 000 "0 Jelwald dyed - 0L0L LBWIO  0202/50/2L  WsodeQ
zeleL'e- 000 "0 Jalwaid oyoed - 0LOL oouejsissy eley  0Z0Z/S0/cL  WsodeQ
zeLeL'e- ¥8'65 - "D Jelwaid oyded - 0101 o9y 49leM  0Z0Z/S0/2L  Wsodeq
8y'2€9'¢- 000 1D Jelwald oyed - 001 ZJW0  020Z/v0/cL  WsodeQ
8y 2€9'¢- 000 "D Jalwaid dyoed - 0LOL L BYO  020Z/v0/ZL  WsodeQ
8y'L£9'¢- 202 "D Jelwald oloed - 0L0L aouelsissy aley  0Z0Z/¥0/cl  ¥sodeQ
05'199°¢- v.'Lve- "0 Jelwaid oyed - 0L0L o9y JeleM  0Z0Z/v0/cL  WsodeQ
9L'eiv'e- 000 "0 Jelwald dyoed - 0LOL ZJ4yo  0zoz/eo/zl  wsodeq
9L ELp'e- 000 "D Jelwald dyioed - 0LOL LJSYI0  020Z/c0/2L  WsodeQ
aLelv'e- 9/'6€ "0 Jalwald dl1ded - 0L0L aouelsissy @)ey  0202/€0/cl  usodaQ
zgesy'e- WvQ'L- O Jalweld oljioed - 010} o9y Jolep  0202/€0/2L  usodaQ
LLZL8L- 000 "0 Jolwaid dyved - 0101 ZIy0  020Z/20/2L  WsodeQ
LLTL8L- 000 "0 Jslwaid oyded - 0LOL LJBWO  020Z/20/2L  Wsodeq
A g 000 "D Jelwaid oyed - 0101 Qouelsissy 8jey  020Z/c0/cL  WsodsQ
LLTL8 L 66'661- "0 Jelwald dyed - 0101 o9y J2leM  0202/20/2L  WsodaQ
rANAXNE 000 0 Jalwaud oyded - 0LOL Z1Yl0  020Z/L0/ZL  ¥sodeq
TANAX N 000 "D Jelwald dyved - 0LOL L JBUIO  020Z/L0/CL  ¥sodeqQ
zLeLoL- 0v'2Z "D Jolwaid dyved - 0101 souelsissy ajey  0202/10/2)  WsodeQ
TSV’ L- ZGve9’l- O Jalwaid ooed - 0LOL o9y JeleM  0Z0Z/L0/gL  WsodeQ

19).M

12'2e0'e- 12'20'C- 3JseM pllos [ejoL
1220z 12'Te0'c- O Jeiwald dyded - 0L0L MS 994 8siUouel4 suojoduuo) dISEM  0Z02Z/6Z/zL  Msodag

8)seM pllos

19'G5Y'6S L 19°GGP'6S |- Areyueg |ejoL
L9'GGF'6S |- 06'G81- "D Jelwald dyved - 0LOL SOO rQY 3ONVIVE 18LLE$  0C0z/le/el  WisodaQ
WA TA T or'6. "D Jetwaud dyioed - 0LOL Ziyo  0zoz/le/eL  wsodeq
LL'6YE'6S - 000 "0 Jelwald dYioed - 0LOL LJBUYIO  0Z0Z/Le/gL  Wsodeq
LL'6YE'6S - 000 "0 Jalwaid oyed - 0101 souejsissy a)ey  020zZ/Le/cl  HsodeQ
L1'6YE'BGL- 0L'zzL- "D Jelwald dyved - 0LOL o9y lues  0zOZ/LEEL  wsodeq
L0'229'8G1- 91'€68'C- O Jelwaid dylded - 0LO) XVL1 A3¥N03S ¥¥ND - 09.0°Y §680:4  020Z/Le/cl  ¥sodaQ
16°€€L'GG - 000 "0 Jslwdld oylded - 0101 24yo  020z/0g/cl  wsodeq
L6'€E€L'GSL- 000 "0 Jelwaid d1oed - 0101 LJaUlo  020Z/0€/2L  wsodeQ

aouejeg junowy j|ds ayeq adA|

0202 Jaquiasa(

pung Aq sjisodaq 12/90/10

JoUISIQ S92IAIRS AUNWIWOY Yoeag e[IAy



G abeg

v0'28.°Cy- 69°018°G- D Jelwsld oyoed - 0L0L 09y Jolepn 0z0z/ivrL/iel  wsodeQ
Sl'L46'9¢- 0S'¥559- D Jelwsld oyoed - 0L0L T SWUBIN ‘GZT Je1ep ‘0L T U9 - L # dINI HOVAL VAV - 0920:V S680:d 020zZ/7L/2L  usodeq
S9'9L¥'0¢- 0070 D Jalwald dioed - 0L0L Z _uio 0Z0z/eL/zL  YsodaQg
G9'911°0¢- 000 "D dslweld duided - 0LOL L 18410 0coc/ieLicL ysodaQ
S9'9L1'0¢- 000 D Jelwald oioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy ajey 0zoz/eL/zL  wsodeQg
Go9Ly'0e- lg'eel- D dslwald dlloed - 0LOL 39y Jole M\ 0coc/eLig) usodeQ
¥ ¥8¢°0¢- 000 ) Jelwald diioed - 0L0L ¢ BYl0 ococ/eLiel usodeQ
v 82 0¢- 000 D Jsiweld diioed - 0L0L L BYlO 0coc/elLicl ysodag
¥ ¥8¢°0¢- 28¢l 0 Jalwald diioed - 0101 BOUE}SISSY djey 020z/eL/zL  usodeQ
92'2.62°'0¢- 14521 D Jejwiald dijloed - 0101 08y J8)epp 0coc/eLicl ysodaq
zLeLLioe- 000 D Jelwald olioed - 0101 ¢ 48410 0coc/LLigL usodeQ
ZrLeLioe- 000 0 I8lwsld ouIoed - 0LOL | Y10 020Z/L1/gL  ¥sodeQ
zreloe- 000 D J8lwald ouioed - 0101 aouelsissy ajey 020Z/LLizL  wsodaQ
zreLLog- ¢l 0ve- O J8lwsld dutoed - 0101 08y I9)epA 0coc/LLigL usodaQ
00'c/8'6z- 6£°8/6 " Jslwald oyioed - 0L0L /L1 - 82/0) uonebil) ied uenp ues 0z/01/Z1 Alsieledas payoog HOV 0Z0z/0L/ZL  WsodeQ
6£°168°'0¢- 80°090°L D J8lwaid ouioed - 0101 02/S2/11 - 82/01 uonebuu| 1S ol 0Z/01/Z 1 Alsreledss payoog HOV 020z/0L/ZL  ¥sodaQg
L LG LE- ¥8°61¢ D) JBlWRId oyIded - 0LOL T - 82/01 SWoousay died Ajunwwo) 0z/0L/z) Agleledss payoog HOY 02c0c/0L/CL ysodaQ
(Ko Kol Ard o 000 O 48illald ouided - 0LO1L ¢ 48/Ylo 0coc/oL/cL ysodeQ
(R R A o 000 O d8lwald J|yided - 0L0L I 1BY)O 0c0c/0L/Z) usodeq
L 1elge- 0¢'.9 0 Jelwlald Jl10ed - 0L0L aduejsissy aley 0zoz/oL/gl usodaQ
15861 °Z¢- 90'S0v'¢- 0 Jslwald Jlloed - 0LOL 09y J8lepn 0202/0L/CL usodeQ
S¥'€6.°8¢C- e egy'L- O JelwRld oyioed - 010 T SIYBIT ‘G2 Je1eM ‘0L T USD - L # dINI HOVAE VIAY - 0920V $680:4 0cozg/oL/e) usoda(
L1'gog‘Le- 80°090°L- O dsiweld diided - 0L0L 0Z/GZ/L L - 82/0) uonebiu| 1S juol4 0c0c/0L/cl Isodaq
£0'Sve'0e- ?3'6le- 0 Jeiwald di1oed - gLoL 02/S2/1 1 - 8Z/01 Swo0.4say died Apunwiwo) 0c0c/oL/g) ysodeQ
61°'62002- 6€'8/6- 0 J8luiald duided - 0L0OL 02/Se/LL - 82/01 uonebiy| uenp ueg 0coc/oLigl ysodsQ
08'9¥70'61- 000 0 Jelwald oyoed - 0LOL Z 2Ylo 020z/60/2L  ¥sodeQ
08'9¥0°'61- 000 D Jalwald auioed - 0LOL | 18Ul 0Z0z/60/ZL  YsodaQg
08'9v0'61- zecee "D Jajwald ooed - 0LOL aoue)sissy ajey 020z/60/ZL  ¥sodaQg
Z21°080°61- 0z'zes'L- D dsilald diided - 0LOL 09y J8le M 0c¢0¢/60/¢ct ysodeQ
rAsWAZA AN 000 D Jellald JlIoed - 0LO1 < BYlIo 0c02/80/CL usodagg
[ WA ZAA 000 D JelwLld oWioed - 0L0I L BYI0 0202/80/2L  MsodeQ
Z6'ive‘llL- Lol O deiwald diided - 0LOL adue)sissy aleyY 020¢/30/CL usodeqg
£6'652°L1- L2'8LL- D Jalwald diioed - 0LOL 09y Jsle 020Z/80/ZL  ¥soda(Q
Ze Lrsol- 80°090°}- D Jolwiald Jilded - 0101 02/S2/1) - 82/01 uonebiu| }g juoiy 0c0¢/L0/EL usodaQ
7L L8PS L- $¥8'6lc- 0 Jelwald ouioed - 0L0L 02/52/1) - 82/01 SWoossay ded Apunwiwo) 020¢/L0r2L  wsodeQ
0€'192'GL- 6£'8.6- O dsiwsld oljioed - 0LOL 02/Se/L ) - 82/01 uoneblu| uenp ueg 0c0c¢/L0/C) ysodeQ
16'28CvL- l2'2216- O d8luwadd oyided - 0101 GO" SBIT ‘GZ° 4818 ‘0L T U9D - | # HdNI - IW AON 12 A4 401 0¢0¢/L0/2) usoda(g
¥9°091'G- 000 "0 J8lald diioed - 0101 ¢ #4lo 0c0¢/L0/C1 usodaQ
¥9'091°G- 000 ") d8llald oyided - 0L01 | 8410 0202/L0/2L ysodsQg
¥9'091°G- ¢6'6. D J8lulald Jiised - 0L01L aouejsissy aley 020¢/L0/ZL usodaQg
95°0vZ's- 77901 |- D dsllald duided - gLOL 09y J8lEM 0c0c/L0/CL usodaQg
asueeg junowy yids oW\ ajeq adA]
0Z0Z 18quiedag
pun4 Aq sjisodaqg 12/90/10

101SI S92IAI8S AUNWIwo) yoeag elIAyY



9 abey

16°29609- 000 O lelweld dilided - 0L0L Z #Ylo 0zoz/6z/el  wsodeQ
16°296°09- 000 0 1Blwald d110ed - 0101 1 8410 0z0z/62/cL  WsodaQ
15°196'09- TA A 0 8lwald dlided - 0101 VUEISISSY dley 0z0z/6zZ/2L  WsodaQ
61'520'19- €2'6659- O Jeluwald duoed - 0L0L 09y Jsje 020zZ/62/2L  Wsodaq
96'GZY'vG- 000 O Jslwiald ouided - 0LOL ¢ BUI0 0zZ0z/ve/zL  WsodaQ
96°Sey'vs- 000 D Jelwald dyoed - 0L0L L JBYl0 0zZ0zZ/vz/zL  WsodsQ
96'Ger'vS- 000 O Jeleld Jiioed - 0L0L AoUE]SISSY dley 0zoz/bz/zl  usodeQ
96'GZY ¥S- LLvel- "D Jelwsid dyided - 0LOL 09y Jolepn 0zZ0ziveizl  ¥sodaQ
S8’ LOE VS 90°.S¢€- ") Jolwdld oyed - 0L0L T SYOIT ‘G J8leM 0L T UeD - | # dNI HOVYIE VIAY - 0920V $680:4 0zoz/Lziel  wsodeQ
6. v¥6'cS- 000 "0 J8lwsld dijioed - 0LOL A O] 0z0zZ/12/zl  wsoda(
6. vv6°€S- 000 0 s8lwald dyioed - 0101 L 18U10 0zoz/Lz/zl  wsodeQg
6. ¥v6'cS- 6c0lL 0 Jsiweld duoed - 0101 S0UB)SISSY 91y 0coz/ie/zl  usoda(
81°'G56'cS- 20°9¢€¢- O slwLld diided - 0101 09y J8le 0zZ0z/12/zL  WsodagQ
LL'BLLES 000 O Isluald d4ioed - 0101 Z BU10 0z0z/0Z/zL  Wsodeq
LL'6LLES- 000 0 Islweld diied - 0101 1 J84lo 020z/0Z/zL  Wsoda(Q
Li'elLL'es- €9'El D JBlwsld dlioed - 0101 VUelSISsy aley 020z/0zZ/2L  WsodaeQ
vL2eL'es- €189~ 0 JBlwBid dioed - 0101 9y J8je M 0Z02/0zZ/2L  WsodeQg
19'¥99'€G- 000 0 18lwaid diided - 0101 ¢ BUI0 0zZ0Z/6L/zL  hsode(
L9'¥99'€G- 000 O J8lwald dyioed - 0101 L 8410 0zoz/elizl  WsodeQ
L9'¥99°€S- 000 O Blwsld dYded - 0101 aouejsissy ajey 0zoz/el/zl  WsodeQg
L9'¥99°€G- 80'%9- "D Jolwsld dded - 0L0L 09y Jaje 0coz/6l/izl  Wsoda(
£5°009'cG- 000 "0 J8lald dyided - 0101 AL O] 0zoz/8L/zL  Wsoda(
£5°009°€S- 000 0 s8lweld dlyioed - 0LOL L JBYI0 0zoz/gL/zL  usodeQ
€5°009°'eS- 34 %% D lBlwalid d40Ed - 0101 aduejsIssy aley 0zZ0Z/8L/ZL  ¥sodeQ
¥6°'¥€9'€G- 65°00¢€".- 0 sBlwisld dyided - 0101 09y Jeje M 0z0z/8L/zl  Wsode(Q
Sevee'or- 000 O Jslweld dyoed - 0101 ¢ BYyi0 0z0z/LL/zL  Wsodeg
GEYEE O 000 O IelwRld J4I0Ed - 0101 L J8Yy1o 0zZ0z/LL/ZL  WsodaQ
Sevee'ov- 000 O 8jwald J4Ided - 0101 9dUelsIssy aley 020c/LLigL  Wsodeg
Sevee or- 89°299°L- "D J8iwsid diioed - 0101 09y Jole 020z/L1i2)  WsodaqQ
19'999'v1- 61°€95°C "D 18lwsld dided - 0101 jwd 0QQ71S 81edNdNp ‘0Z/01/2) Aleleledas paxyooq 0901S HOV 0zZ0z/91/Z1L  WsodaqQ
98'62Z Ly~ 0£°882C- D Jelwald oyioed - 0L0L AL 0z0Z/9L/zL  WsodeQg
9S°1L.6'vi- 000 "0 Jelwald ayided - 0101 L 18UYI0 0z0z/9L/ZzL  WsodeQ
95° L6V L9'GY "D J8lwBld di0ed - 0101 AVUEISISSY djey 0zZ0Z/9L/2L  WsodeQ
L1'L10'GY- €1°965- " JelwLld Joed - 0LOL 09y Jsje 0202/9L/zl  WsodeQg
YO L2y vi- 000 0 dslwBld oyoed - 0L0L Z /Y10 0Z0zZ/SL/ZL  WsodsQg
Y4 A7a 00°00¢C "0 J8lweld dlioed - 0LOL I BYIO 0z0zZ/SL/zL  Wsodeq
Y0129 vp- L0'6¢E 0 Blwald dyiI0ed - 0LOL SOUE]SISSY dley 0202/Sl/zL  wsodaqQ
117099 vp- 6€°05¢e'C- O Jelwsld oyoed - 0101 09y Jale M 0z0z/SL/zLk  WsodeqQ
AN A 000 D Jslwsld Jided - 0101 AL O] 020Z/7L/izL  wsodeg
L 60eey- 08'€8¢ O 19lwsld Juided - 0101 L 18410 020Z/7LizL  wsode(
25°€69°Ch- 588 O Jelwald olioed - 0101 doUE)sISSY aley 020Z/vLizL  wsoda(Q
aouejeg junowy ndg ajeq adA)
0202 19qwadeq
pund >n mu_monwn_ 12/90/10

J013SIJ S92IAIG ANUNWWOY) Yorag eIy



L abed

LL'TL1'862- L1°2L1'862- IvioL
0l 1EZ'E9- 0L1ETEY- 190 (2101
0l'LET'ES- 16°G8)- "0 Jajwaid oyoed - 0101 SO0 ravy 3ONVIVE L8126 ¢ 020Z/1e/2L  WsodeQ
61'G0'€9- 000 D Jolwald oyoed - 0101 ZWO  0zoz/Le/ezL  wsodeq
61°Gr0'co- 000 0 JelwRld oyded - 0101 LYo  020z/lefe,  wsode(Q
61°6¥0'c9- 000 "0 Jalwald oyived - 0L0L souelsissy @)ey  020Z/Le/Zl  wsodeqQ
6L°6v0'co- 01'85.- "0 Jolwdld oyved - 0101 ooy Jelep  0202/Le/elL  wsodeqQ
61'982°29- 6v'82.- 1D Jolweid Oyoed - 0LOL T SIYBIT ‘Gz JeleM (0L T UBD - | # dWI HOVIE VIAY - 0920V 6680:4  020Z/LE/cl  Hsode(Q
00'855"19- 000 "0 Jalwaid dyioed - 0101 WO  0zoz/oe/zl  wsodag
00°85S" 19~ 000 "0 Jalwald dyioed - 010 L1OYIO  0Z0Z/0g/2L  ¥sode(
00'85S°19- 0zl "D Jelwald dyioed - 0101 souelsissy @y  0202/0¢/2l  WsodeQ
02'695°19- €9°1L09- "0 Jalwaid dyided - 0101 o8y JeleM  0202/0e/2L  WsodeQ
souejeqg junowy nids aleq adA
0202 Jaqwadag
pung Aq sjisodaq 12/90/10

Jouysid S821IAIag AJunwiwo) yoeag e[IAY



www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346
OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
2385 Precision Drive

Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

To:

-Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Date

Transaction

Statement

Date

1/1/21

California Certified Small Business #1120142

11/30/20

11/30/20

11/30/20

11/30/20

12/23/20

11/30/20

12/29/20

12/29/20

CURRENT

25,782.56

INV #W19890. Orig. Amount $19,686.08.

W19963 Maint Street Shutdown-
INV #W19963. Orig. Amount $232.18.

W20010 Booster Pump Fail to Run Callout-
INV #W20010. Orig. Amount $318.18.

W20012 Clarifier Light Fixture Replacemen-
INV #W20012. Orig. Amount $785.00.

'W20055 Sludge Pump-
INV #W20055. Orig. Amount $496.03.

W20110 San Antonio St. Main Shut Down Pro-
INV #W20110. Orig. Amount $446.45.

W20128 Generator Refueling-
INV #W20128. Orig. Amount $1,272.52,

W20230 Fill Valve Repairs-
INV #W20230. Orig. Amount $1,062.50.

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

54,817.36

61-90 DAYS PAST

DUE

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$80,774.34
Amount Balance

19,686.08 76,161.48
232.18 76,393.66
318.18 76,711.84
785.00 77,496.84
496.03 77,992.87
446.45 78,439.32
1,272.52 79,711.84
1,062.50 80,774.34

PAST DUE

OVER 90 DAYS

Amount Due

$80,774.34

Page 2




1:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Jan §1, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 60.00
1008 - Petty Cash 88.02
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 1,261,943.13
1050 - LAIF 3,124,540.39
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 4,386,631.54
Total Checking/Savings 4,386,631.54
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 32,096_.00
Total Accounts Receivable 32,096.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 19,364.33
1270 - Taxes Receivable 9,530.07
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 85,5622.25
Total 1250 - Receivables 114,416.65
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 10,849.11
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 10,849.11
Total Other Current Assets 1_25,265.76
Total Current Assets 4,543,993.30
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -8,233.58
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 0.00
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin. 0.00
1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land 60,314.10

1626 - Collection Assets

Page 1



1:49 PM

02/02/21
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2021

Avila Beach Community Services District

1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr
1652 - Equipment - Other

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress

Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.

Jan 31, 21

1,318,875.26
-497,174.62

821,700.64

611,174.66
-264,042.83

347,131.83

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,177,733.59

976,364.71

1,087,410.54
-704,848.55
205,485.61

588,047.60
2,793,558.88

21,136.28
-21,136.28
74.79

74.79

1,263,996.77
-657,239.98

606,756.79
606,831.58

74,061.65
-38,345.77

35,715.88
66,397.23
3,502,503.57

Page 2



1:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021
) Jan 31, 21
Total Fixed Assets 3,502,503.57
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 27,497.00
Total Other Assets B 27,497.00
TOTAL ASSETS 8,073,993.87
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 55,158.45
Total Accounts Payable 55,158.45
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroll 1,772.34
2260 - Vacation Payable 94410
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 274.60
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 2,991.04
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 4,610.00
Total 2300 - Deposits Held ) 4,610.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 7,601.04
Total Current Liabilities 62,759.49
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 126,061.00
2500 : Deferred Inflows of Resources 9,791.00
Total Long Term Liabilities - 135,852.00
Total Liabilities 198,611.49
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 177,730.13
3900 - Retained Earnings 7,670,171.36
Net Income 27,480.89
Total Equity 7,875,382.38
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,073,993.87

Page 3



1:51 PM

02/02/21
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
January 2021

Avila Beach Community Services District

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes
4600 - Interest Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expe...

5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses
6000 - Administrative Overheads

._lan 21

61,271.36
1,680.86
04,742.61
4,932.50

162,627.33
162,627.33
162,627.33

18.90
127.43
363.57

509.90

2,989.32
374.64
0.00
0.00

3,363.96
127.00

800.00
800.00

415.26
415.26
255.37
4,961.59

Page 1



1:51 PM

02/02/21
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
January 2021

6102 - Accounting

6120 - Dues & Subscriptions

6135 - Legal

6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping
6143 - Supplies, Office

Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

6503 - Chemicals

6505 - Contract Labor O & M

6506 - Contract Labor GM

6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer

6518 - Equipment Expense

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6530 - Generator Maintenance
6535 - Insurance P/L

6540 - Lab Tests

6542 - Maintenance

6545 - Miscellaneous

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees

6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
6800 - Water

6805 - State Water

Total 6800 - Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Jan 21

1,320.00
14.99
2,160.00

310.47
816.74

1,127.21
036.59
5,5658.79

7,025.20
20,474.64
4,857.50
6,670.00
1,399.99

34,318.06
5,266.97

39,585.03

330.00
1,919.00
6,799.00
1,595.00

900.00
1,474.99
4,042.60
2,656.00

482.69
3,806.86

104,018.50

67,489.40
67,489.40
182,538.18
-19,910.85

Page 2



1:51 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2021

Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Connection Fees
7220 - CIP Harbor

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jar] 21

1,000.00
57,150.00

58,150.00
58,150.00
58,150.00

_38.230.15

Page 3



| aBed

18°L0L 18°10} sonInN - 0659 0-29€55 12665 # 1998 spybI Auojod 339d 143 1202/70/10 v_ma;o

sbI

29'698'v1 19'698'v1 ulwpy / [esauad [ejo
19°698'v1 ze'sl 20O ‘soddng - €19 so|deg 1202/L2/10 ooy
GE'168'PL 6.°6¢ 1suy Pd 00 SH3d - 9625 LZ/LE/L - OL/L BSUY  WeISAS Juswalijey seafojdwg olgnd 143 1202/22/1L0 pieills]
95°218'v1 #8902 Ager] s¥3d - 0622 LZ/LE/L - OL/L BSUY  wislsAS Juswaaey seakoldw oyand 143 L202/22/10 309y
ZL 0oLVl 88've NSUY Pd 0D SH3d - 9628 LZ/SLIL - L/L iSHY  walsAg juawaigay saakoidwg ogngd 143 120Z/L2/L0 %08yD
¥8'S2G'PL 99°€1Z Ayger Su3d - 0522 LZ/GL/L - /L ISUY  WesAS Juawauney sesAoldwa olgnd 143 1202/L2/1L0 A8YD
8L'29¢'vL veoel NsUy Pd 00 SH3d - 9525 0Z/LEIZL - 9L/ZL NSUY  WeIsAg Juswainey seakojdwz ongnd 143 LZ20Z/LZ/L0 ple=lTe}
¥8'52Z'7L 0z'ZhL Alger sy3d - 0522 0Z/LEIZL - OL/ZL NSUY  WIAISAS Juswalyey seafkojdwig olgnd 143 1202/22/10 ¥23Yo
¥9ELL'PL 0069 aoueusiuiRl - ZFG9 1sad uapzaig 1202/92/10 piocllis]
¥9'8¥0'7 L 00°009 Bununoooy - 019 L20Z/EL/L L£9T AUl Buidaaxjoog s(buz BININ 9882 1L20Z/92/10 No8YD
r9'8¥'El 0052 SOUBUBUIBI - ZPG9 T "AU| SHQS(Q PUB PUES ‘SBAEST jO AN uEs|) JouSX] ‘09 Bujues|) suipseo) €882 1202/92/L0 %2249
FO'ETF'EL 00°591 soueUBUIB - 2769 (0z0z 02Q) 6617 "Au| @dUBUBIUIRY 22O ‘09 Buiues|y suipseo) £88Z 1202/9Z/10 prelle]
$9'852'€L 00vZZ‘L [eba7 - geL9 yoseag Asuiopy 1oy [ssuno) [efia [essuag meT je Asulony ‘ZAIeS M [9BUDIN 1882 1202/92/10 pieile)
9'v€0'21L 0096 [efa7 . geL9 sBunosy meT je Aouwlony ‘1S "M 19BYIN 1882 L202/92/10 ¥oayd
#9'860'L1 S6vLZ Joweu| / suoydaje] - G8S9 12GE£0086001L57Z8 # 190V wnyoadg 143 1202/52/10 pillie]
69'€88'0L 0522’ D JogeT 1oenuod - 9059 D LZ0Z ‘9L - € Uer gz “Auj sajeloossy % uuewabepy 0882 1202/52/1.0 petllie)
61°9€9'8 $6'661 SoBIlN - 0659 1S sin ues Q0L 3%9d 143 1L20Z/52/1L0 %0849
vz ovy's ¥L'G 20O ‘solddng - ¢p19 se|deis 1202/22/10 peetile]
oLser's Lb'6S yosyuawAhed aseyd - 0Z1g $884 00 JuBYIIBW yosjuswAed 143 1202/1E/L0 A8y
69°6.€8 66'8¢ 20O ‘se||ddng - €419 se|deig 1L20Z/1L2/L0 A8y
0L'0vE'S 00°S9 soueusjUIRk - ZHG9 Jsa4 uspzeig 1202/02/1L0 »oayo
04'G12'8 00611 Y Jule g dey dib3 - $269 sigindwo) 99 [eD L20Z/02/10 pisl-lhte]
0,961°8 0008 ysed Anad - 8001 juawaoeldey ysed Anad ysed Anad 6.82 1L20Z/61/10 piocile}
0£9.0'8 8L'8L 80O ‘sa||ddng - €719 so|dels L20Z/S1/1L0 ieCllg}
26'850°8 5101 yosjuawAed aseyd - 0ZLS $89) 00 JueYOIOW yosjuawied 143 L202/5L/L0 b1l
1£'8¥0'8 0g-gee 200 ‘seyddng - £19 sadojoaus padwess ‘pazijeuosiad Q0S5 20IMIBG 1BJS0d 'S'N 1202/7L/L0 Pl
L0€LL'L S0'PS1 Buiddiyg » abeysod - g9 " JOQUINN JBWIOISND 0Z0Z/LE/ZL 31Ba UNY 6609 "AUj "ou| ‘salbojouyoa | aAneal) 2182 L20Z/PLIL0 PLETT)
Z0'68S'L 66'665°L asuadx3 uswdinby - g159 6526-0€8 (££8) s49sn € 170z Jolwald gD S00gH0IND HNJU| LZOZ/EL/LO o9y
£0'6G1'9 YR A ss||ddng Bupesado - 0659 suyoey AdoD 109D BIOUIA EOIUOY xomn L20Z/E1/L0 pieilie}
96°966'G 62'LL yosyuswied sseyd - 0ZLS $894 00 JuRyIBW yosjuswied 143 L20Z/ELIL0 perlhe)
LL'¥¥6'S 00°6/Z°L souBUBUlRY - ZHSO 1894 uspzaig 1202/24/10 9YD
11699y 60°S1L 200 ‘soyddng - ¢19 aje|d sweu splemy pueisy 1202/21/L0 preclle}
89759y 26°€9¢ pNo|D 8210AU| - OFLS $89) JUBYDIBW PNO|D 83I0AU| PNoID@2I0AU| 143 L20Z/LL/LO ¥99yD
LLL6Z'Y 00°0% "y jule g 'dey "dib3g - pz69 siiedau Joindwiod sisindwo) 991 {eD 143 LZ0Z/0L/LO 308y
LLLse'y GO'LL yosjuauifed aseyd - 0ZLS $99} 00 Jueydisw yosjuswAed 143 120Z/20/1L0 o8y
90°'vEZ Y 00662 W 8 O JogeT 1oeu0D - GOSY Buiues|) jods ay) uo 120Z/90/10 ploiclle}
90'6£6'¢ 0961 yoajuswAed aseyn - 0Z1S $99} 00 JuRYOISOW yosjuawied 143 120Z/90/L0 precllte}
ov'616'S ¥esl 80O ‘soddng - ¢719 pua JA ‘siapulq ‘S660L so|deyg 1.202/90/10 Pl
2099.'¢ 00°02L Buyunoooy - 019 0Z0Z/0E/ZL £192 "Au| Buideayoog s|Bu3 BININ 8982 LZ02/90/10 plollte]
z20'9%0'¢ 82'26T 20440 ‘sal|ddng - 19 sejdels L202/90/10 $08Yo
v.'€18'2 06'8lL Xawy - 011G xawy JunoosIg ssa.dx3y uesuswy 143 1202/50/10 biCllle}
P8¥6LC erel yosjuawied aseyd - 0Z1LS $99} 00 JuBydIOW yosjuewAed 143 1202/50/40 piclle]
LW18L'T 661 suoyduosgns % sand - 0219 woo'sqopy 143 1L202/S0/10 pEle]
Tr'99.'T Zrost Buiddiys B ebeysod - gL9 '8 JBQUINN JaWOISND 1B UNY 0Z02Z/2/Z1 6109 "AU| 'ou| ‘saibojouyos | anness) ¥982 LZ0Z/+0/10 ¥oayo
000192 00°'GBG‘L WD JogeT 1oeAuo) - 9059 120Z ‘PUZ "UBl MY} 0ZOZ 'WI0Z 924 vZLL# ‘AU| $8)Jel00ssy B uuewabey £982 L202/%0/1L0 pallis]
00°510'L 00°'GLO'L WD JogeT 1oequod - 9059 0Z0Z ‘W6l - Y9 99Q €ZL1L# AUl s8)epossy B uuewabey z98Z LZ0Z/¥0/1L0 p eIl )

ulupy / jelauac)

aouejeg Junoury uNo2dyY owaw aweN wnN ajeq adA}

1zoz Aaenuep

SUNO22Yy/M pund Aq s)o8y9 12/20/20

193813 SO9IAIBS AJIUNWWO) yseag BlIAY



Z abey

000vL'L 00085 '3 IQ JogeT 19 enuo) - 1069 Wwa)sAg Jajep logeT Joenuod sejepossy 1§ uuewabey €98z LZOZ/P0/L0 pcllled
00°09L'L 00°09L'L 3 A1 JogeT JoBNUoD - 2059 walshg Jejep JogeT yoenuo) sejepossy ¥ uuewsbey z982 LZ0Z/P0/L0 %92y

Jajepr

8£709'82 8€'709'8. Aepueg |ej0)
8€°¥09'8. 6£681 12uIelU| / suoydala] - 6869 G Y06 9LP6-G6S SO8 #1008 181V 143 L20Z/62/10 piecllte}
66'8LY'8L 00°8Z¢'L BulpueH splos - 0859 LZ/G/L 8999 # AU "ou| ‘s,paedg 6882 L202/9Z/10 ¥29yD
66'060°L2 86268 s|eojwey) - £059 ¥282ZL1 1d9 LZ/PLIL 9188LZE AUl 'ou| ‘oyloed Bejuusig ¥882 1202/9Z/10 A8y
LO'E6L 9L #1996 sfeolwsy) - £059 GLZLLL Id9 T20Z/L/LPL88LTE AUl "au| ‘alioed Bejuusig ¥882 1202/92/10 bieCllel
18'9Z2'G/ 00°00L $994 P S)iWed - G669 LOLLZ "AU| ‘UONRIS YIT L-6E L.Z# Huwsd HISIA [04U0D UoRN|IOd Iy 0D O1S z882 1202/92/1.0 prciliel
1892162 0490t $994 B SHWIRd - G669  dLMAM 2ulBu3 Aq puels Aousbiswz Z-zE01L# Nwsed oMISIA (03U0D UOHN|IOd Y 0D O1S 7882 1202/92/10 R8YD
210242 0€°280°'L S99 *® SHwISd - GGGO dLMM uawydinb3 p-GeoL# Juuad uIsIA |04U6D uoAN|IRd Jy 0D O1S z88¢ 1202/92/10 9y
18°2£9'cs 00°00L sapiN - 0659 Z-8E2ZEYBELY #)00€ Uolels Ui 3%5d 143 L202/52/10 pelie)
18°2€G6'cL 00048 3 A 10geT Joelquo) - 2069 wejshg Aeyueg Buusauibuz D sojeioossy 1§ uuewabey 0882 1202/52/10 pizilie]
18'299'22 z5°962'C sanInN - 0659 dwnd g uesq ues g pig 399d 143 1202/52/10 peThe)
§£'99¢'0L $8'86 Jowe| / suoydele] - G859 18UIBJU| G880 X # 1008 181V 143 1L20Z/91L/L0 %0949
05°20£'02 0z'LE “-uiepy g 'dey “dinb3 - zzg9 G2L0E8 # J9LIOISND 9LEBSHBH "AU| sosudisiuz uosnbisy 8482 L20Z/¥L/LO 3o8yD
0£'94Z'02 1968 s|eolwayd - £059 619601 |d9 0Z0Z/LE/ZL LGL602E AU "ou| ‘oyioed Bejuuaig 1182 L20Z/PL/L0 %o8yD
69'96£'69 00'82¢'L BunpueH spIOS - 0859 0Z02/SL/TL 09519 #Au| "ou| ‘s,peadg 5182 L20Z/L/LO o8y
69'890°'89 00'8G2'¢ s}sa] qe7 - 0pS9 LZ0Z/S/L ZLG uBwalels "ou| ‘[eondjeuy JSEOD BUOlEqY ¥482 L20Z/PL/L0 plecille}
69°0LE'Y9 05'€2 jawsiu| / suoydea] - G859 Z819162LZ.8T # Y00E 181V 143 1202710 A98YD
61°482'%9 z62LZ'L sa||ddng Bupesado - 0659 Bullenyey Jojesauasy gZL0ZM *ou| Juswebeuepy 20Inosay pInj4 L2182 1202/£0/10 %3349
19710'€9 £0'96Y “uiep g “dey “dinb3 - zzg9 Jiedal anjep pue uonejoy dwnd abpn|s GG00ZM "ou| ‘juswabeuely 82IN0SaY pINn|4 1482 L202/40/L0 ¥o3yn
79'815'29 00682 “juiely 3 “dey "dinb3 - zzgo Juswaoe|dey ainxid4 1yBi JayuelD Z1L00ZM "ouj ‘juswabeue|y 80IN0sSaY pInj 1182 1202/20/10 Pl
F9'€82'1L9 80'989'61 “rJuiRpy g “dey "dinb3 - 2zgo "pas 089S 06861 M "ou| ‘Juswabeueyy 90inosay pinj4 1182 1202/20/10 el
96'L¥0'2h (A2 rd) ulely g “dey "dinb3 - 2269 i1eIsuj o) B dwind 0.199Y 1L-89961 M "ou| ‘Juswebeuely 80in0say pin|4 1282 120Z/20/10 o8yd
91°£09'62 00092 ulely @ tday dinb3 - 2269 LA 18A0D ued J0jo| Alewild B UONE)S USBAA 94T "0U| ‘Jusuiebeuely 821N0say piNnj4 1182 V202/20/L0 »oayo
91'¢pe'62 18'111'T "y Jule g “day -dib3 - 4269 Sanss| pieog epeds 86S6 LM WaISAS uoNoe||0) "ou] ‘Juswabeuepy 80Jn0saYy pinj4 148¢ 1202/20/10 piellle}
62°126'02 89'69¢ “uiely g dey "dinb3 - zzeg  *s607 Ananioy ‘paoeidss preoake)y d1IMM SZEZOZY "ou| ‘Juswiebeueyy 82in0say pinj4 1282 1202/L0/10 o9y
19°102'92 6166 sjesjway) - £059 22202V Wa)SAg Jslep 10} s|eotwayd "ou| ‘Juswsbeuely 821N0saY pinj4 1182 1202/L0/10 peitie]
9860192 2L981'GL N 2 O J0geT Joequo) - GOS9 £62024 "Au| Auepues 'sdQ 0Z0Z AON "ou) ‘yuswebeue|y 821N0say pinj4 (Wh:74 1202/L0/1L0 %o8YQ
¥1°696°01L 00°110'e s1s8 ) qeT - 0¥S9 0Z0Z/L0/ZL GLLG Wawalelg "ou| ‘jeandleuy 1Se0) suojeqy 6982 1.202/90/10 pieEllie)
¥1'826°2 G020l sjgalwRy) - £059 692101 1d9 0202/92/L1 00E00ZE AU "ou| ‘oljioed Bejuusig 1982 1.202/90/L0 ple:llle}
69°2069 A1) s|eojwayd - £059 ¥80€01 1dg 0202/€0/2) L¥L602E "AY| "ou| ‘oyjoed Bejuuaig 1982 1202Z/90/10 plelle}
LY'EL0'9 21964 s|eolwayd - £059 LZSP0L 149 0202/0L/Z) 8Y260ZE AU "ou| ‘oyioed Bejuusig 1982 1.202/90/10 Y28yD
0g°212's G6°16. s|eojway) - £059 612901 1d9 0202/81/2) 6¥.160ZE AUl "ou} ‘ojioed Bejuuaig 1982 L202/90/10 %084D
Ge'STY'Y £6'289 s{esiwey) - £059 05202¢€ 1d9 0202/vZ/2) 052602€ "Av| "ou| ‘oyoed Bejuusig 1982 1202/90/10 %08YD
Treve's 00°691 aoueuBjUIB JOJRIBUSD) - 0£G9  Bunsal Ausueny) Jojesouan) UONEIS YN 8201 “AU| "oU| ‘@snoyiemod sinT ues 9982 1202/90/10 bieClllel
Zri18's 00°6oL SOURUSUIR JOJRIBUSY) - 0EGO L AHSUEND JOJRIsuUsS) d1MM 0Z02/8/9 LL0vY "Au| *OU| ‘9SNOYIBMOd SINT ues 9982 1202/90/10 A8YD
TreLv'e 19°6V2 "ruiepy g "day dinb3 . 2zeg | 06 S19jqel auLOYD 0ES8-0Z0Z AUl JeBuiy3g Yeleg $|00d HOD 143 1LZ02/S0/1L0 pitilie)
G991’ 64942 Y Ul g “day dib3g - p2s9 0Z/LE/2L 08£9ZL 100V aIeMpiRH 20V SIBUIN 6987 L20Z/P0/L0 pio:1lTe)
96'688'C 00'08S ' AID JogeT 10euo) - Z059 wWaIsAS Alenues JogeT 10eluon sojeI00ssy B uuewabey £98Z 1202/%0/10 »oayo
96'60€'2 00°'GLL'T '3 D Jogen oenuod - 2069 walshg Areyueg JogeT Joelu0D sejepossy 3 uuewsben 298t 1202/0/1L0 994D
96'vEL 96'vElL seniin - 0659 J8)sdwing pA Z LGEF0LE-0Z 1LY JquinN Jooy aopieg Aiejueg Ajunod ynog 143 1L202/%0/10 " patlliy]

ejjueg

€0°018°L £0°018'1 Syb |ejoL
£0°018°L 0t"'86¢ 2-90969.96.6 #1008 sjybi 1 Juoi4 3%9d 143 1202/52/10 08yy
O LLY'L 00°006 Snoaue|[PosIy - 659 splieys @ sqing Wb 19848 0Uj08|3 3 SeD dljioed €182 LZ0Z/LIL0 o8yo
€9'LLS 9.°60¥ SN - 0659 £-7869.60690 # 1008 SJUBIN UMO | I89d 143 LZ0Z/¥0/1L0 bieCllle]

aouejeg Jjunouny JUNo22Y owa sweN wny ajeg adAL
1z0z Aenuep

SJUNO22Y/M pun4 Aq s)}oayd L2/20/20

1oUISIq SeslAleg AIunwwos) Yyoeagq BjIAY



¢ abey

LL'8ES SLL LL'8ES‘GLL TVLIOL
£€9'¥52'08 £€9'¥5Z'08 JBjep (ejoL
£9'¥6Z'08 00°60¢'4 '3 (M0 JogeT Yoenua) - 2089 wajsAg Jajep Buussuibug a1D $8)eossy 1§ uuewabey 088z 1202/52/10 patllie)
£9'616'8L o691 s8N - 0659 'po Bupuejened /121 I99d 143 LZ0Z/ST/L0 pEle)
£2°08.'8L 00'968'8 JSjEAN 91B)S - G089 Jayng bnoiq zg.z "Au| SHIOM 21Gnd Aunod 018 9.8z 120Z/7L/L0 pitile]
£2'788'69 0v"£65'85 Jalep 8le1s - G089 $80.N0S8Y JBJeM J0 1da( 28/7 AU SHIOM 21gnd Aluno) 0118 982 L2027 LIL0 %9349
£8'062°}1 06°290'} g Juiely g “dey dib3 - p259 jue] Jejepn Je sijieday SABA [lI4 0SZ0ZM "ou| ‘Juswebeuely 821N0saYy pin|4 1182 LZ0Z/20/L0 308y
££'822°0L G opP "y julepy g tdey "dib3 - p2G9 TS uo uMOpPINYS aul ulel 0L LOZM 193loid Jsjuny "ou| yuswebeueyy 82In0sey pin|4 1282 120Z/20/1L0 ¥y
88°18.°6 8L'81E "y e g tday dibg - 4269 lieq dwnd Jesoog 01L00ZM "ouj ‘uatsbeuepy acinosay pinj4 1482 120Z/L0/10 308y
0L°€9v'6 8LZeT “y Juey g “day 'dib3 - ygs9 UMODINYS BUIT UIBI £966 LM "ou| ‘Juswabeuepy s01nosay pin|4 1282 L202Z/20/1L0 pleITe
z6°1£2'6 Z6°2v0'S W 3 O JogeT JoBIU0D - G059 £62024 "AU| J8jep "sdO 0Z0Z AON "ou| ‘JuswiebeuEy 92IN0SaY PIN|4 1282 1202/20/10 R84
09°'88L'Y 09'8t1'Z $924 P S)uULRd - GGG9 0LO0EOL-INS "AU| ZZZ000Y 'ON WIS 0Z0Z/84/2) pieog isiep alels 0482 1202/90/L0 preclitel
asuejeg junowny o JUNO2dY ows auieN wnN e)eq adAL
1z0z Adenuep
SJUNODIY/M pund Aq s)29y9H 12/20/20

1181g saviAlag Aunwwio) yoeag ejiay



| abey

80°LLY'9- 000 'wald diioed - 0LOL L J9YlO0  1202/90/10 Msode(
80°LLY'8- 659'Y “weld diyioed - 0LOL eoue)sissy ajey Lz0Z/90/L0 ¥sodeQ
L9°18Y'8- 60'68G- wald oyioed - 0101 o9y lueg  1202/90/L0 Nsodeqg
8G6'968'/- ¥8'8- wisid oyioed - 010l Z48yl0 1202/50/10 Msode(
v.'188°L- 000 ulald oiyioed - 0LOL L JayO 1202/50/L0 MsodeQ
v.1'188'2- L97C1L 'wsld dyioed - QLOL souejsissy ajey  1202/G0/L0 NsodeQ
L' 006'2- 02'998- 'wisid oyloed - 0LOL o9y lueg  |Z0zZ/S0/L0 UsodsQ
LZve0‘L- G6'¢8¢C “'lisdd dijioed - 0LOL ZJ49Yo 1202/0/L0 usodaQ
oL°L1€'L- 000 "'lisid oyioed - 0L0L L 18YI0  1202/70/10 NsodaQ
oL'LLE'L- Srol 'wisld dyioed - 010t douelsissy sley  1202/#0/L0 UsodeQ
A WA GZ'6¥G'0- wisid dyioed - 0101 o8y lues 1z0zZ/v0/L0 Wsodeq
9e°'8..- 000 TTwld dytded - 0101 2 9Ul0  1202/c0/L0 Nsodeq
9€'8..- 000 “'wiaid oiioed - 0101 } 48P0 1202/€0/L0 ¥sodeQ
9€'8L.- 65V 'wisld diided - 0101 souejsissy sley  1Lg0z/c0/L0 ksodeQ
g6'¢8.- ¥1'861- 'wisid oyioed - 0L0l o9y lueg 1Z0z/c0/L0 Nsodeqg
LZ'¥8s- 000 ""Wwiald dyioed - 0LOL ZJ84l0 1202/20/L0 ¥sode(
L2 ¥8s- 000 "'wisld diioed - 0101 } JaUl0  1202/20/L0 ¥sode(
LC'1¥8G- ov'lc 'wald olyioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy ajey  LZ0Z/20/L0 ¥sodeQ
LO'LLO- v0'LEL- TTulsid dlided - 0LOL 09y lues 1202/20/L0 ¥sodeQ
LSVLy- 000 'wisid dyioed - 0104 ZJaWo 1202/10/L0 usodeQ
LSV 1Y 000 "'Wwieid oyioed - 0101 | I9YIO  1202/L0/L0 Wsode(
JAhJA g9'¢e uisid dyioed - 0101 souelsissy @y  120¢/L0/L0 Wsode(
¢c Leh- 22’ L6t~ lasid oyioed - 0L0L o9y lueg  1z0z/L0/L0 Wsodeqg

Aiejueg

66°'9.€°C- 66'9.£C- sybi [e10
66'9.€'C- LL6ELT- rwiald oYioed - 0LOL T SIUBIT ‘Gz JeleM ‘0L T USD - | # MdINI - TvE 93A LZA4 401 1202/61/10 ¥sodeQ
S TAVAY A S TAVAY A TTweld oioed - 0LOL  TU'GET J91BAA ‘0L T U89 - | # dINI HOVAL VIAY - 0920V 66804  L20Z/6L/10 :wMQmD

sybI

6C'G9G'€E- 62°G95'¢ce- ulwpy / [elsuag) [Bjo |
62'G9G'ce- L€ 182- “wieid Jyed - 0L0L  'rOv'26 $ 8 1L6°60L $ ‘99 eIne Gz § " [lUeQ 09 $ UseD Pd  1202/6L/1L0 MsodeQ
86°2.C'¢E- L0°956'62- “rwied oued - 0L0L T SWBIT ‘GZT JeleM 0L T ueD - | # HdINI - Tva O3 LZAd 401 1202/6L/L0 ¥Hsodeq
l6'Lzee- 6'Lee'e- wield dIoed - 0L0L  TT'GZT JSIBM 0L T USD - | # dINI HOVIE VIIAY - 09201V §680:4  1202/6L/L0 NsodeQ

ulwpy / jesauan

aouejeg junowry yids owa ajeq adA)

120Z Arenuep

pung Aq sjisodaq 12/20/20

JouISIg S89IAI8S AUNWWOY) yoeag ejIAY



Z abed

8€'696'81L- LS6Y Trwield dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy 9jey  120Z/vL/L0 HsodsQg
G6'8L0°6L- 96'69.- Twisld diyioed - 010l o9y lues 1g0eg/vL/L0 Hsode(
66'8C'8lL- ¥S'26- TTwsdd dyided - 0101 Z48Ul0 1202/c1/10 ¥sodeqQ
Sh'9GL'8L- 000 'wisld olyoed - 0101 L Joyl0  1202/€L/L0 Ysodeq
Gy'9GL'8lL- LGVl Twsld dyided - 0L0L souejsissy aley 120z/ci/L0 ¥sodeQ
co'LLL'8lL- €2°952 - “rusld dyided - 0101 o9y lues 1z0og/el/L0 YsodeQ
6L VvL6'CL- 000 TwiRld dided - 0L0L Z1aUl0  1202/Z1/10 ¥sode(Q
6L vi6'CL- 000 “wialid dylded - 0101 L 1840  120Z/ZL/L0 Wsodeq
6L ¥L6'CL- 000 uisld oyided - 0LOL souejsissy s)ey Lz0zZ/gL/L0 ¥sodaQ
6L vL6'el- ce9le- ruield oyioed - 0LOL o9y lueg 1z0oz/zl/Lo ¥sodaqQ
Ly'8e9'elL- 000 wiald oyloed - 0L0L Z49WO 1202/LL/L0 Nsode(Q
Ly'8e9'el- 000 wisid oyioed - 0LOL L J9Yl0 1Z0Z/LL/L0 Usodag
L¥y'8E9'El- 000 wsld dyioed - 0LOL aouelsissy 918y  LZ0g/LL/L0 usodeQ
Ly'8e9'cl- o'ce- wisid dyioed - 0101 09y lueg  1z0z/LL/L0 ¥sodeQ
L0'909°€L- g6°1¢s Trwisid dyloed - 0101 zJ8yl0  1202g/LL/L0 usodeQ
96°LZ1'VL- 000 Twisld oyioed - 0101 L Jayo 120zZ/LL/L0 ¥sodeq
96°LCLVlL- GG'op Twsld dyided - 0L0L soue)sissy ajey Lz0¢/LL/L0 ¥sodeq
LSYLLvL- vy L0C'e- wsld dyided - 0L0L o8y lues 1g0z/LL/10 NsodeqQ
L0°€.6°01- 000 wisld dyided - 0101 Z48Ul0  1202/01/L0 ¥sode(Q
20°€/6°01L- 000 wislid duyided - 0101 | 184J0  1202/0L/10 WsodeqQ
L0°€/6°0L- S0'gl "wisid dylded - 0L0L soue)sissy ajey  Lz0c/0L/L0 ¥sodaQ
Z1L°166'0L- coeve- “rlsid dljioed - 0101 o9y lues  1z0z/0L/L0 MsodaQ
0S°L¥9°0L- 000 wald dyided - 0101 Z1eUl0  1202/60/L0 ¥sodeQ
05 /¥9°0l- 000 rwisld olyloed - 0LOL | J8UI0  1202/60/L0 ¥sodag
0S'L¥9°0l- 000 uisld dyioed - 0LOL aoue)lsissy ajey |Z0Z/60/L0 ¥HsodaQ
0S/¥9'0}- 6e°L62- Tusld oiyloed - 0L0l 09y lUBS  1Z02/60/L0 WsodeQ
LL'0SE0L- 80'L¢e TTwsid oyided - 0101 Z o0  1202/80/10 Usode(
61°1.0L" 000 sl dyided - 0101 L JOUI0  1202/80/L0 ¥sodeQ
6L LLE0L- 18711 Twield oljioed - 0LoL soue)sissy ajey L.Z0e/80/L0 ¥sodeq
90°¢8€'01L- 18'€9¢- wsld dyided - 0L0L o9y luBS 1202/80/1L0 Msodeq
GZ'6L0°0L- G1'gec ruald dyided - 0101 Z48U0 1202/L0/L0 ¥sodeQ
ov°'LL2°0L- 000 uisld diided - 0101 | 8Y)O 1202/20/1L0 ¥sodeq
ov'LL2°0L- AR "wiaid dylded - 0101 souelsissy 8jey  20g/L0/L0 ¥sodeQ
Z8'ELEOL- 08'62L'L- “wisid dulded - 0L0L o9y lues 1g0e/L0/L0 WsodeQ
20'¥85'g- €e'99- wisld diioed - 0L0L 0Z/62/2) - 92/1 1 swoonsay ded Ajunwwo)d 120z/L0/10 ¥Hsodeq
69'81G'8- L9 LY wiaid dyided - 0L0L ZJ8y0 1202/90/L0 Nsode(Q
aosuejeg Junowy yidg ayeq adA)
1Z0Z Atenuep
pun4 Aq sjisodaq 12/20/20

101L)SIJ SO2IAI8G AJIUNWWOY Yoeag e[IAY



¢ abey

Sy'€8e'LL- 000 wiald dylded - 0L0L ZJ4ayO 120z/L2/L0 Nsodeg
Gy'e8e'LL- 000 wisld dyided - 0L0L | 8YO 1202/L2/1L0 ¥sodeQ
Gy'€82'LL- 8¢'L “wisld dyidEd - 0101 oouejsissy ajey  120z/.2/L0 ¥sodeQ
€1°062°'L2- 8¢ '8ve- wisld dljiIded - 0101 o9y lUeS  |Z0Z/L2/L0 Wsodeq
GECr6'9.- g6'LEL- Twiaad dylded - 0101 ZJ9Yy0 1202/52/L0 wsode(
0¥'0L8'9L- 000 wisld dyloed - 010l L JayO 1202/52/L0 sodeQ
oy 01L8°9.- cL0g Twisid dyioed - 0L0) aoue)sissy ajey  1z0z/GzZ/L0 HsodaqQ
2L re'9l- 0.4'80%- rwisld olyloed - 0LOL o9y lues 120z/Ge/L0 NsodaQ
Zyeer'oL- 86°GS- “rwsld Ol10ed - 0101 ZJayo 1202/1e/L0 Nsode(Q
vv'9.€'9.- 000 Twisid dlioed - 0101 |l JoUI0 12Z0Z/Lz/L0 sodeq
¥v'9.€'91- 8L'6 TUwsid dylded - 0101 soue)sissy ajey |z0g/12/L0 ¥usodeQ
29'98¢€'9.- 6£°698- Tweld duided - 0101 o9y IueS  1g0g/Le/L0 Wsodeq
€C'916°GL- €8'861 sl Q4ided - 0101 29UY0 1202/02/L0 MsodeQ
90°G1.'G.- 000 wisld dyided - 0101 | BYO 1202/0Z/1L0 ¥sodeQ
90'Gl.'GL- 68V wisid dyided - 0101 aouelsissy ajey  1202/0Z/L0 ¥sode(Q
G9'6L.LGL- A WA 4% wisld dyloed - 0101 o9y lues  1g0z/0z/L0 NsodaQ
€0°¢L5'SL- 19°8Y- wisld dljiIoed - 0101 ZJ9Ul0 1202/61/L0 ¥sode(Q
9€'€2S'G.- 000 rwisld oyloed - 0LOL | 18Yl0 1202/61/10 ¥sode(Q
9€'€25'G.- 000 wisld olyioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy ajey  L.Z0zZ/6L/L0 ¥sodeQ
9€°€25'GL- 08°2.2'L- wisld oyioed - 0101 o9y lues 1z0g/6L/L0 MsodeQ
9G°06¢ V.- G606 Cr- “wiaid dyided - 0101 J1SYM - 1vd 034 LZAd 401 1202/6L/L0 Wsode(
19°6G.L°Le- 69 LLLY- Tweid ouided - 0L0L XV.L Q34¥NI3S ¥UND - 0920V $680'4  1202/6L/L0 ¥sodeQ
26°LY0'L2- FA VRS weld dyided - 0L0L Z48Ul0  1202/81/L0 ¥sode(
6€°G80°.2- 000 “Twisld d4ided - 0101 | 18O  1202/81/1L0 ¥sodeQ
6€°'G80°.L2- 6Gcy rwsld diided - 0101 souejsissy ajey  L20z/81/L0 ¥sodaQ
86'.2L'Le- 92°¢66°.- wisad dyided - 0L0L ooy lueg  1z0g/gL/L0 ¥sodeQ
ZLyeEL'6L- 000 rusld diided - 0101 Z48Ul0  120z/LL/L0 ¥sodeQ
L veL'6L- 000 wisld dyloed - 0LOL L oY0  1202/L1/10 ¥sodsQ
ZLveEL'6L- 000 rwield dyloed - 0LOL souejsissy ajey  1202/.L/L0 ¥sodsQ
L veEL'6L- 88'61- wisld dyloed - 0101 o9y lueg  |z0zZ/LL/L0 ¥sodeQ
¥8'¥80°61- c6'el Twisld dyioed - 0101 Z1oUl0  1202/GL/L0 Wsode(
9/.'8GL'61- 000 Trwslid dyided - 0101 } JoUl0  1202/SL/L0 sodeQ
9.°'8G1'61- | LAV XA wield diyloed - 0101 soue)sissy a)ey  Lz0z/GL/L0 ¥WsodeQ
00°981°61- 86'¢Cle- Twald dyided - 0101 o9y luBS  120Z/SL/L0 Wsodeq
20'el6'8L- ro'e- wisld diidoed - 0L0L Z48Ul0  1202/71L/L0 usode(
8€°696'81L- 000 wield duided - 0101 L I8YI0  1L20Z/vL/L0 WisodeqQ
aosuejeg junowry yids oway ajeq adA )
Lzoz Arenuep
pund Aq sjisodaqg 12/20/20

JoU3SIg S891AI9g AJunwwo) yoeag eJIAY



¢ obed

8G V.- 000 “wald oHyioed - 0101 L YO0 1202/€0/L0 MWsodeQ
8G'v.L.- 6€0l "rwsid dylded - 0LOL soue)sissy ajey L.Z0zZ/€0/L0 HsodeQ
L6V8.- 86°C9¢- “wisld dyloed - 0L0L o9y J8leM  120Z/€0/10 NsodaQ
66°1cS- 000 rwsld ouioed - 0L0L ZJoyi0  1202/20/L0 ¥HsodsQ
66°L2S- 000 wisld dlided - 010l L J9Yl0 1202/20/L0 usodeQ
66°'12S- 806 TUlusid dyioed - 0101 douejsissy ajey 120z/20/10 Nsodeq
L0°Les- ey sP- Twiaid dyided - 0L01 o9y Je)ep  1202/20/L0 ¥sodsQ
G998y 000 Twisld dyidoed - 0L0L Z84l0 1202/10/10 ¥sode(
G9'G8Y- 000 wld diided - 0L0L L J8YIO  1202/L0/L0 ¥sodeqQ
G9'G8Y- €8¢ “rwsid dyided - 0101 soue)sissy a)ey L.z0z/L0/L0 HsodeqQ
801G 8'01G- “wield dlioed - 0101 o9y J8lBM  1202/1L0/L0 ¥sodag

19)epA

98'089°L- 98°089°L- SISEM PIOS [BjoL
98°089°L- 98°089°L- wsid dyioed - 0LOL MS 99 sslyouel4 suonoauuo) a)sepy  1.202/82/L0 Hsodeg

9)SeM pljos

91°192'1 8- 91°192°18- Aiejueg [ejo|
91°192'18- Gt'G6- Twisld dyided - 0101 SO0 rav 30NYIvd 06'061 $  1202/LE/L0 Usode(
LL°GOL L8 000 'wsld oyoed - 0101 Z48Ul0 120e/Le/L0 usodeg
LL'G9L 18- 000 “wieid dlided - 0101 L BYI0  1202/1e/1L0 NsodeqQ
LLGOLLS- 125814 “wisld dlided - 0101 souejsissy sjey  120e/1€/L0 ksodeg
G0'L6L°L8- 89°'9¢lL- “wiald Jiided - 0101 o9y lues 1g0z/Le/L0 Wsodeg
LEY90°18- 14214 rwsld dyided - 0L0L 24840 120z/0e/10 ¥sodegQ
16°680°18- 000 wsld olioed - 0101 L JaO 1202/0€/L0 Msode(Q
1G'680°18- 000 wisid diyidoed - 0101 souejsissy aley  1202/0€/L0 ¥sode(Q
1G°680°1L8- ¢8'99¢- wisad dyided - 0L0L o9y lueg 1202/0€/L0 Wsodaq
69¢28'08- 000 rwisld dyloed - 0LOL 2o 1202/62/L0 NsodeQ
69'228'08- 000 Twald oyioed - 0101 L 18UI0  1202/62/L0 WsodeQ
69228'08- L9°CL wisld dyioed - 010l aoue)sissy djey  1Z0zZ/62/L0 HsodaQ
9€°'6£8°08- 89°'9¢I1- wisid diioed - 0101 o9y lues 1g0e/6e/L0 sodeQ
89'80.'08- 000 TUwsid dyided - 010} ZJ8UYl0 1202/82/L0 usodeQ
89°80.'08- 000 TTwield ouioed - 0L0L L JI8yl0  1202/82/L0 Ysode(
89'80.°08- 0G°¢s Trwield diided - 0L0L soue)sissy ajey Lg0¢/8z/L0 ¥sodeQ
81°192°08- €L LLY'e- rwald dyided - 0L0L o8y lUBS 120¢/82/L0 MsodeQ

aouejeg junowry ydg WTETT] ajeq adA)

120z Arenuer

pun4 Aq syisodaq 12/20/20

JoL)SIQ S82IAI8S AJlunwwio) yoseag BjIAY



G abed

89°1G9°EL- 18'66- Twield oyioed - 0L0L o9y JSjepM 1202/l L/L0 Usodag
18°LGSEL- 000 Twisld dylded - 0101 Z248yi0 1202/11/L0 wsode(Q
18°165°CL- 000 TTwiaid diloed - 0101 | I8Y}O 1202/LL/10 ¥Wsodeg
L8°1GGCL- A 44 “rwsid dyided - 0101 souejsissy ajey  120zg/LL/L0 ¥sodeQ
6E'96SCL- €v 085 ¢c- wisld dljided - 0101 o9y JoleM  L20Z/LL/LO ¥soda(Q
96'GL0°0L- 000 wisld dyloed - 0L0L 2o 1202/0L/L0 ¥sode(
96'GL00l- 000 wisld dyloed - 0LOL L J8Ul0  1202/0L/L0 Wsode(Q
96'GL0'0}- 96'SL 'wisld dijidoed - 0101 aoue)lsIssy 9jey  LZ0zZ/0L/L0 HsodeQ
26°'Le0°0L- 91°68¢- wsid dlyided - 0101 o9y JoJep  1Z0Z/0L/L0 ¥HsodaQ
op'Zr9'6- 000 Twisld ayldoed - 0101 Z48yl0 1202/60/L0 ¥sodeQ
ov'er9'e- 000 wsld oyioed - 0101 L 1I8YO 1202Z/60/L0 ¥sodeqQ
ov'Zr9'6- 000 “wsld d4ided - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey |z0¢/60/L0 ¥sodeQ
ot'er96- geole- rwisld dyided - 0101 o9y Jelep  L202/60/L0 ¥sodeQ
LL'92e'6- 000 'wisid diided - 0101 ZJay0 1202/80/1L0 ¥sodeq
L19ze'e- 00°0 “wiaid diyided - 0101 | J8Ul0  1202/80/L0 ¥sode(Q
L1'92g6- 65°L¢C wsld Jyloed - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey  LZ0Z/80/L0 ¥sodeQ
0L°L¥E'6- 72 901 wisid dlloed - 0L0L 09y Jejep  1.20Z/80/L0 HsodsQ
ov'L16'8- 96’1l wsld dyioed - 0104 Z48Ul0  1202/L0/10 usods(Q
Zy'o8L'0lL- 000 “rluaid dyided - 01O} L IBYIO  1202/L0/10 Usode(
Zyo8L'olL- 00'9S rwaid dyided - 0101 souelsissy sjey  1202¢/L0/L0 ¥sodeQ
ZyeveolL- €5've0'e- wield oiioed - 0L0L o9y JeleM  1202/L0/L0 ¥sodeQg
68°L02'L- 66'91- Twsld dyided - 0101 02/62/Z) - 92/1 | swoolsay sued Ayunwwod 1z0z/L0/L0 Hsodeq
06°091°2- L'89¢- wield dyided - 0101 0z/62/2) - 92/1 | uonebluj uenp ues  L202/L0/L0 ¥sode(Q
6v°268'0- 000 "wield oyloed - 0101 Z484l0 1202/90/10 ¥sode(
6¥'268'9- 000 wisid dyloed - 0L0OL L JoIO  1202/90/L0 Msodeg
6v°'268'0- 6€°0l Twald olioed - 0LOL soue)sissy @jey  LZ0Z/90/10 MsodeqQ
88°'206'9- 6€°€C6- wisld dyided - 0L0L ooy JelepM  1202/90/L0 ¥HsodsQg
6v°6.6'G- 000 rwid dyioed - 0LOL ZJ9Ul0  1202/50/10 usodeQ
6Y'6.6'G- 000 rwald dyided - 0101 L 19Ul0  1202/50/L0 usode(
6v'6.6'G- c8'clL Trwsid dyided - 0101 souelsissy sjey  1202/50/10 WsodaQ
1€°266'G- 99°G16- “wisld dyided - 0101 09y JeleM  1202/G0/L0 HsodeQ
G9'9/0°'G- 000 wisld diided - 0L0L Z49WO 1202/70/L0 MHsodeQ
G9'920°G- 86°L¥¢C “wsld d4lded - 0101 | I8YO 1202/70/1L0 ¥sodeqQ
£9'8L€'G- rAN4" Twisld olided - 0101 souejsissy aley  L20g/v0/L0 ¥sodeQ
G1TEE'G- 117865y~ wisld oyioed - 0L0L o9y J8)eM  1202/70/L0 NsodeQ
8Gv.L.L- 000 wisid dyioed - 0101 ZJ8yI0 1202/c0/L0 MNsode(Q
aosuejeg junowy yds oWl ajeq adA}
120z Aenuep
pun4 Aq susodaqg 12/20/20

JoLSIQ S92IAI8G AJIUNWIWOY Yyoeag eJIAY



g abed

Zy 08 Ch- 000 rwield oyioed - 0L0L |l JoUyO 1202/02/L0 UsodsQ
V' 0SLey- 6€0l wisld dlloed - 0LOL @ouejsissy ajey  1202/02/L0 ¥sodsQ
18°09.LCy- ¢ecesl- rwisld diyioed - 0101 09y J9JepM  120Z/02/L0 HsodaQg
658002~ 000 TUwsid dyided - 0101 Zlauyo 1202/6L/L0 NsodeQ
65°800°Ch- 000 “Uwisld duyided - 0101 L 9YO 1202/6L/10 ¥sode(Q
65°800°2- 000 wsld oyioed - 0L0L soue)lsissy ajey 1z0e/6L/L0 ¥sodeq
65°800°C- e0vLe'e- wisld dyIded - 0101 o9y J8)ep  1202/61/10 YsodaQg
95'v69°6¢- 09'869'01}- “Uwiald diIoed - 0L0L T SIBIT ‘G2 JB¥eM ‘0L T ueD - | # HdINI - TvE O3A LZAd 401 L20Z/6L/10 NsodeQ
96°'G66'8¢- ov'98L L- wiald ouided - 0LOL  T'GET 4SIBM 0L T USD - | # dNI HOY3L VIAY - 09£0'V G680'4  1L20Z/6L/10 ¥sodeq
95608 L¢- 000 "wiaid dlyioed - 0L0L ZJ48Yl0 1202/8L/10 ¥usodeQ
96'608'/2- 000 wisid dyloed - 0L0L | 8O 1202/8L/1L0 ¥sodeQ
95'608°.¢2- G8'8Yy “rwisld dyioed - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey 120z/8L/L0 Nsodeg
Lv'868°L2- 290L9'g- uisld dyided - 0101 o9y J9leM  LZ0Z/8L/L0 YsodaQ
6.°/81'6)" 000 “rlsid dyided - 0101 Z18Y0o 120Z/LL/10 ¥Hsode(Q
6.'/81'61" 000 “Uwsid dyided - 0L0L L JI8YIO  1202/LL/10 Wsodeg
6L°.81'6L- 000 Twiald dyided - 0L0L aouelsissy a)ey Lz0z/LL/L0 ¥usodeq
6.°/8161- €0°09- wsld diided - 0101 o9y J8lepM  LZ0Z/LL/L0 ¥sodeq
9/°1Z1'61- 000 rwsid diioed - 0101 ZJ8ul0 1202/51/1L0 Nsode(Q
9/°/21°6l- 000 wieid dyIoed - 0101 | JaUl0  1202/SL/L0 ¥sodeq
9.°/21°6l- A fwiaid dyided - 0L0L soue)sissy @ley  LZ0g/SL/L0 ¥sodeQ
86'291L'6l- G2'oLlL- “wisid dlyioed - 0101 o9y JejeM  1202/S1/1L0 WsodeQg
€.°266'8L- 000 rwisid diioed - 0L0L ZJ8Yo 1202/vL/L0 Nsode(Q
€1°266'Q1- 000 wisid dylded - 0LOL | 18I0 1202/71L/L0 Nsode(
€.°266'Ql- 65y sl dyided - 0101 souejsissy aley  1g0zZ/vL/L0 UusodeQ
Z€9€0'6)- €V ve8- “wsld dyided - 0101 o9y Jelep  LZ0Z/vL/L0 WsodeQ
68°'1L8L'81- 000 “rwiaid dyided - 0101 Z9Yo 1z0z/eL/10 HsodeQ
68181 '8L- 000 Twsld diided - 0101 L 1BYI0  1202/S1/L0 WsodeQ
68°181°81- ) A4 Twald dyided - 0101 souelsissy sley  1z0z/cL/L0 ¥usodeqQ
62¥0c'8lL- 88 cle'y- wald oyioed - 0L0L o9y I8)eM  120Z/EL/L0 NsodaQ
L 066°CL- 000 Twisld oplded - 0L0L ZJ94l0 1202/2L/L0 Nsode(Q
L' 066°CL- 000 Tuwiald dyided - 0101 | l8YO  1202/2L/1L0 ¥sodeq
i 066'ClL- 000 “fwiaid oyioed - 0L0L souejsissy s)ey  1z0z/cl/L0 HsodeQ
L' 066'EL- €.°8¢¢- wisld diided - 0L0L ooy Jelep\  L202/2L/Lo Nsode(Q
890'1G9'CL- 000 walid dyided - 0LOL Z49Ul0  1202/LL/L0 ¥sode(Q
89°'1659'¢C)- 000 wisld dylded - 0LOL | 12Yl0  1202/LL/L0 NsodeqQ
89'169°¢C|- 000 Twisld dyloed - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey  120zg/LL/L0 UsodsQ
aosuejeg junowy nds ajeq adA}
120z Adenuep
pung Aq sjisodaq 12/20/20

JoL)SIg S92IAI8S AJUNWWOo) Yoeag BlIAY



L abey

G€'T6E'L9)- GECT6E'L9L- V1Ol
G0°80S 8- G0'80G ‘8- I8jEM [EJOL
60805 8- G1'G6- “'wald dylded - 0101 SO0 rav AONVIVE 06'061 $  1202/L€/L0 ¥sode(
09°CLv'8p- 000 Twald dyioed - 0101 ZI8Yl0 1202/1€/10 wusodeQ
09°ZLy'8p- 000 Trwiald oiioed - 0L0L L I8YI0  1202/1€/10 Msoda(Q
09°ZLy'8p- ¥9'6¢ wisld ouided - 0101 souejsissy ajey  L20g/Le/L0 ¥usodeQ
1A A oevel- rwisld ouioed - 0L0L o9y JoleM  L202/LE/L0 MsodsQg
v6'cLE ‘8- 000 Twsld oyioed - 0101 ZJeUl0  1202/0€/L0 ¥sodeQ
recLe'ey- 000 wsld oyioed - 0101 L 1940  1202/0€/L0 NsodeQ
v6'cLe'ey- 000 Twsid oyided - 0101 souejsissy ajey  1202/0€/L0 NsodeQ
veeLeep- G6'99¢- wisld oiioed - L0l 09y JoJeM  L20Z/0€/L0 MsodeQg
66°910'8Y- 000 TTwisld dlided - 0101 Z2Pyo  1zoz/ez/L0 usodeQ
66°9¥0 8- 000 wieid diided - 0L0L | J8YI0 L20z/ee/L0 ¥sodeq
66°9Y0°8t- c8'cl wsld dyided - 0101 souejsissy aley  202/62/L0 ¥sode(Q
18'6G0 8- 9l'8¢l- wisld dided - 0101 o9y J9leM  1202/62/L0 Nsodeq
GO'LEG LP- 000 "wald diided - 0101 Z49Y0 1202/82/1L0 ¥sodeg
GO'LEG'LY- 000 “'wiald dyioed - 0101 | OO 1202/82/10 ¥sode(Q
GO'LEG LY 08'8¢ “'wslid diided - 0L0L soue)sIssy ajey  1.20g/8z/1L0 Nsoda(Q
Gt'0L6'Ly- Sy LIy L- wiald dulded - 0L0L o9y JaleM  1202/82/10 Msods(Q
00°€SG oY~ 000 wald dyided - 0101 ZJeWo 1z0z/L2/L0 WsodsQ
00°'€SS Op- 000 Tuald diided - 010l L IBYIO 1202/L2/10 WsodeqQ
00°€5G'9p- oc'LL "waid dljioed - 0101 souelsissy ajey 1202/.2/10 WsodeQ
0Z'¥95'9v- 81°¥99°L- Twalid dyided - L0l o9y JoJep  1202/L2/L0 ¥MsodsQg
207006 ‘vt~ 000 “wield duided - 0L0L Z9WOo 1202/62/1L0 MsodeQ
20006 - 000 “wield diided - 0L0L } 1840 1202/S2/1L0 WsodeqQ
20°006'v- 81°8¢ “rweld dyided - 0101 souejsissy aley 1¢0e/S¢/L0 isodeqg
08°826 vt~ 19'612- TTwsld dlided - 0101 o9y JoleM  1202/GZ/L0 Nsode(
61°60C vt~ 000 TTwald dyided - 0101 Z49Yy0 1202/12/10 ¥sodeqQ
61602 vP- 000 “rwdld dylded - 0101 | 18Y0 1202/12/10 ¥WsodeQ
61602 vi- 8.°0¢ Twald dided - 0L0L souejsissy aley  1g0z/Le/L0 ksodag
L6'6CC'vp- GS6.LY'L- wiald dyided - 0L0L 09y JaleM  1202/L2/L0 Msode(
Zr'08L'CY- 000 Twald diyloed - 0LOL Z Y0 1202/02/L0 ¥HsodsQ
aoue|jeg junowy yids OWId\ aeq adA}
120z Atenuep
pung Aq sysodaq 12/20/20

JoUISId S92IAISG AJUnWiWo) yoeag eIy



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement
www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL Date
2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 2/1/21

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0O. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$22,134.02

Transaction Amount Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-

01/31/21 |INV #F20399. Orig. Amount $20,179.64. 20,179.64 20,179.64
W19552 First Street Lift Station Pumps, S-

06/24/20 |INV #W19552. Orig. Amount $549.50. 6.50 20,186.14

08/07/20 |PMT #2743. -6.50 20,179.64
wW19852 SSMP Updates-

01/16/21 |INV #W19852. Orig. Amount $631.25. 631.25 20,810.89

W20282 Sec Sed #2 Shear Pin Brake-
01/28/21 |INV #W20282. Orig. Amount $1,323.13. 1,323.13 22,134.02

OVER 90 DAYS
PAST DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

CURRENT Amount Due

22,134.02 $22,134.02







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors _
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managerfh :
DATE: February 9, 2021

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) most recently met on Wednesday January 13", The
agenda packet for the January 13® meeting is included with staff report. As of this writing Lopez Lake
is at an elevation of 480 feet, is at 40% of capacity and has approximately 19,900 acre feet of water in
storage. The lake received approximately 6.5 inches of much needed rainfall with the recent storms.
However, since the ground was so dry, run-off levels to the lake were minimal. Now that the ground is
saturated, run-off from future storms should be much more significant. Seasonal rainfall totals at the
lake are approximately 8.5 inches, which is about half of our average for this time of year.

The highest priority for the Zone 3 Contractors and County staff is the contract amendment/update.
County staff circulated a Notice of Intent to prepare the CEQA documentation for the contract update
and is now preparing the Initial Study and draft CEQA document. The draft CEQA document is
scheduled to be circulated for public comment in early spring.

Sewer Line Easement through Harbor District Parking Lot

The sewer line replacement project has been delayed due to the inability of the Harbor District and the
Community Services District to reach an agreement on the easement granting the CSD’s request to
install the new force main under the parking lot. Harbor District staff provided a draft easement
agreement and calendared the item for the HD’s January 26, 2021, Board meeting. However, the CSD’s
legal counsel had many concerns with the language in the document and HD staff pulled the item for
consideration at a future meeting. HD staff and CSD staff and our respective legal counsels will work
on the easement language and hopefully be able bring the item back to the HD Board at their February
Board meeting.

New Legal General Counsel Contract

Staff worked with Tim Cary and Tara Christian of Price, Postel & Parma to complete the legal services
agreement. President Kelley and I signed on behalf of the CSD and Mr. Cary signed on behalf of their
firm. Tim and Tara provided very important and timely review of the above mentioned Harbor District
draft easement as we only had a few days to review the draft.

California Special Districts Association, San Luis Obispo Chapter Meeting

The CSDA, San Luis Obispo Chapter is sponsoring a Chapter meeting on Friday, February 12 at 1:00
PM. The meeting will be held via Zoom and will include a meet and greet with State Senator John
Laird. The meeting announcement/agenda and Zoom log-in information is provided as an attachment to
this staff report.




ZONE 3 TECHNICAL ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
Wednesday January 13, 2021
9:00 - 11:00 am

Phone line: +1 (571) 317-3122
Access Code: 572-807-285

OR
Webinar; https://elobal.gotomeeting.com/join/572807285
AGENDA
1. Announcements All

Jill's Replacement/New Zone 3 Accountant

2. General Operations and Water Report Jill Ogren/Desiree Bravo
¢ Summary Notes - December
e Monthly Operations Report — December
e Lopez Storage Projections — December

3. Capital Inprovement Project Update David Spiegel
e Tesla Update
e Cathodic Protection
o Spillway Assessment

4. Cloud Seeding Winter 20/21 Update Jill Ogren

5. Contract Changes Update All
¢ CEQA document in process

6. Future Agenda items? All
¢ HCP/Instream Studies
o Stored State Water in Lopez - Evaporation

e Zone 3 Boundary Change

Attachments:

A. Summary Notes — December

B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report — December
C. Lopez Storage Projections Chart — December
D. CIP Update — To be e-mailed on Monday Jan 11

Next Meeting Date: February 10, 2021



ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY December 9, 2020 (9:00-11:00 AM)
Via Goto Meeting due to COVID-19 Protocol
SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT

Attendees via GoTo Meeting: Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Ben Fine (Pismo), Greg Ray (Grover Beach), Will Clemens (OCSD), Brad
Hagemann (ABCSD), Dan Migliazzo (San Miguelito), Vard Ikeda, John Wallace, Dan Heimel (WSC Inc.), Jill Ogren (PW Dept), Mark
Chiaramonte (Utilities Div. Mgr), Jenny Williamson (LWTP).

1. Announcements —

 Pismo to provide update on Central Coast Blue and Will Clemens to introduce the idea of Oceano
participating in the program at Oceano CSD Board meeting tonight.

¢ Greg Ray announced City of Grover Beach will be remodeling their corporate yard.

e Vard Ikeda announced there will be a Zoom meeting on December 15" with Dick Tzou and
stakeholders to discuss the AG Creek Groundwater Sustainability Plan.

« Jill Ogren announced she will be retiring in March 2021. Interviews are scheduled for Friday, December
11t for her position.

2. General Operations and Water Supply Report -

« Jenny Williamson reported the Lake Elev. = 481.01 ft, Storage = 20,177 AF @ 41% Capacity.
Downstream releases are at 3.6 MGD (instantaneous reading); WTP at 4.8 MGD; SWP at 0 MGD.
Rainfall to date 0.68 inches. State Water was off due a slug of water from the Delta containing a high
amounts of Geosmin a volatile organic compound affecting taste and odor. State Water to be turned on
today as CCWA confirmed that the slug has passed, and water quality reports reflect safe levels.

e No comment on November Summary Notes.

« Jill Ogren reviewed the Monthly Operations Report and noted the stored State Water of 1270 AF will
need to be used to reduce the amount stored in preparation of introducing new stored State Water
numbers with the contract changes.

« Jill Ogren reviewed the new Storage Projections Chart by Desiree Bravo and the changes made to
reflect a more accurate projection. A request was made to reserve any detailed questions on the new
chart until the January TAC meeting with Desiree Bravo present for questions.

3. Low Reservoir Response Plan -

e The LRRP Enactment Process was discussed and the two requirements to initiate the response were
reviewed (20,000 AF and Declaration of a Zone 3 Drought Emergency).

o Discussion of whether to add a measure concerning the downstream releases during an emergency
and the impacts of doing so. TAC voted to not include a measure for downstream releases during
an emergency into the new LRRP.

o Impacts of the HCP and IDRS (Interim Downstream Release Schedule) on the LRRP changes were

discussed.

« Jill Ogren asked TAC whether they wished to wait until the end of this water year, March 2021, to
evaluate the reservoir status and execute the LRRP or wait to discuss further details of the LRRP
changes until then? TAC agreed to evaluate the reservoir status and see where things sit in

March before acting further.

4. Urban Water Management Plan Update -
« Consultant was obtained for the Urban Water Management Plan, Water Systems Consulting
Inc., who will be preparing the plan with the expectation of a final plan to be completed by May
2021. A Notice of Preparation and other documentation may be submitted as early as June

2021.



o Dan Heimel discussed the changes and areas of focus for this round of planning.

« Jill Ogren discussed a request she received from Karen Bright with City of Grover Beach
requesting funds spent on the HCP to date. This information will be compiled and presented to
the Advisory Committee meeting in January and can be passed along to TAC if requested.

5. AG Creek GSP Update -
e First public workshop via Zoom will be held next Tuesday afternoon to notify people of the
project and provide information.
e Anticipating input from NMFS on how they want to see evaluation of interconnected surface
ground water resources completed.

6. Cloudseeding Winter 20/21 Update -

¢ Program started December 1st. No storms have been seeded yet due to continuing dry
weather.

« Lease execution with City of Arroyo Grande to utilize their reservoir tank site as a ground
seeding location is delayed until January 12th. Installation of equipment and use of the site will
not occur until then.

¢ The weather consultant is aware of the ground seeding lease issue and has negotiated an
agreement with Santa Barbara County to utilize their Mt. Lospe ground seeding site near
Lompoc in the meantime.

7. Contract Changes Update —
o No consequential letters received on the Notice of Preparation on the Zone 3 Contract Changes. This

allows Keith Miller to move forward with the CEQA process.

o Subcommittee met on December 4t" to go over OCSD’s request to add language regarding the
ability of agencies to transfer stored water between agencies. Language was added however
the process is not clear. Jill stated she is concerned about creating more processes to the
already complicated new contract water accounting.

8. Future Agenda Items —
e HCP/Instream Studies

¢ Stored State Water in Lopez — Evaporation
e Zone 3 Boundary Change

Next Meeting January 13, 2021

Summary Notes Prepared by Jenny Williamson



1 Jo 1 9%0q

unapy  :dq pajuid rioday

oavig ‘@ Aq paiziuz mvq

1202 ' depnuvy ‘Avpuopy

00°0 0 (100§ ax0e) o3eq1dS
$6'982C L9'TEE (1eA/109] 2108 (T ) 25LIOY WLALSUMO(
AV 09 0 AV 051 wog 0| 1qmuaidag uo 15enbay AlsArja(] 181 2181 [BRLUE 1Y) PISIAL JSJ0 (T 6£°T [L1 [[ejurey
) oo . . %¢£'0F 14 % 92861 (3393 108 QTG e [Iy) 23elolg
"HIUOW S1g3 23S SIPURID 0A0LIY WO PIIIRINS SeM 4V 96°] PUWe Jluow Sy} 33esn 1djem 5,0Uea0() 0] pappe - " >
SBM 1517) UOAUR)) 0] PAUIATIOP JfY 96' ] JO [BI0} V N0 W) BUPF SPPURL) 0AONIY BlA JSI7) UOALED) 0} 1jem payddns ouean( (| f (123)) 2ouosogi 8T08Y (003 1726 1° |INg) WonRAdId ME]
aAvq 0y 82X | WUOR SI] suopnesad(y meq zadoy
iQuIWWo))
*139) 2108
‘[Teyurel Joj yussaid 01 Ain[ pue ‘ssuaanep zodo 1o yuasaid o3 judy ‘1iem 911§ 10] Jussard o) Arenwey s1 28 01 JEOX,, 0€L'8 51 PIRIA 2] "189] 210D (09S ‘¢ 10 SUOET 0S8 ‘STE = 100] BIOB SUQ '139J SI0€ UL UL SIUIAT( :PION
B{NUss @ ZLVEOM 840 Q8200
| ZI¥S$0m 840 08000 BOM OV M|
3%, AN 02,190 0z, deg. oz, Bny. ALY 02, unp oz, Aapy 02, sy 0z, =W 0z, 983 AT w50 .dog 2.0y - oounp o fen ozt ct.ans -
- = - s - A 3 3 A 3 5 L ady oz, =y 3 L u
B L L L L B L il n
: | : &
= [:4]
: | = or
>
i % M_ 004 M
— . N it Lon
- L
o001 o0z
- oz 34
oBESN IEp W KNG JUMsAl] 0f Aawnuwr sBexn 18 ep sniding HUeWBRRUT ZodoT] JUasRId 03 [udyY
L1a 4240 DA NG PAOIS PUOIN ST L 131eA, AEIS POIOYS [WUOR ISE]
(X133 00'€89 | %1801 6L°P68 %'t | oLsT | 818 ||vb'99 | Le'L6Le |%s'Ll | 07807 |%z6L | Leesse [{%eov | 8¥s [%er |oussel oviiis | oocsin | oocost | egsy | IFIOL
X4 %b'001 T 0TL %8'€ £S5 0zl OJSNILA Ue§
SL11 %8'T6 Ol'LE %9'S €77 oF %9k | 17601 [%0°0 000 |%9vF | 12601 ||%0°0 000 |%6'€ 766 | 00'SyT | 00°0 00'86 | s¥e 1 V8D
8h'ET1 % 111 LTLLY %1'E 0061 809 J|eovis | s8weL %00 000 |%l'68 | s8v6L %00 000 %11 | 80t | 00'cS1 | 00'sS9 | 00'sse | 68 joeag owsid
9549 %859 | 00z6s [%0°0 000 [%0vL | 00'T6S J]%00 000 |%1'8 | 95'v9 | 000006 | 00001 | 00's1g | oog | USESY 1340
78°%S %0001 | 0009 %0°'0 000 09 J%6'18 | 0T'11s [%6'v9 | 0T'80T [%0°001]| 000 %Ll | T8%S (%00 000 | 00'¥29 | 00°12€ | 00'1er | fo€ dsD oueadx
TLL] %9'¥L | TL'06L1 |%0°0 000 |%Z'8L | 1.06L1 J|%00 000 |%ee Jozeelfootovz | 00110 | o016 | 06Tz | OPUEID OAOLY
PUOA SIQL | souoapg ysonboy afelolg | sauwAlpQ _”H__.Hw jsanbay % a8esn % a3esn % agesn % afesy % odes() | sopem poreac
saRAIRA dMS pruoryyo o | o%sn | woSweyd| dams | jow | oFesn | jenuuy 0L snidmg JuSWSRNU sniding oo |FM9BIBAY | pajsanboy | 101EM J0)ornue’y
INBA [8)0], Ty Fo— WHUOJ STULL Juesarg 03 judy IO ST e10], smding | smyding | ‘pug
SILIIAII( 13IBAA IIBIS SILIATR( 191BAN Z3do] _
020T “ToquIao(]

Hoday suonerdad( AJYIUO - 193101 Zodo] - ¢ suoZ

1OLISI(T 10Je A\ PUE [013U0)) POO[] AJUnoy) odsIqQ S| ueg




000

~— 120Z/1/8

|

00T A

00y -

009

00’8

00°0T -+

00°CT o

00Vt -

1202/T/L
1202/1/9

- TzoT/t/s

(urey o) uondeloug a8esols

T202/1/v

1202/1/€

ajeq
o e 0 o S ©
~ ~. S~ ~. ~ ~
= — — = iy =
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Eaed ) N [ [ [
[=] o o o o o
N N N o ~ [
= = o o [=] (=]
[474 Nm.# 84 8L 009
L
L

)

a8ei0lg |en1dy

i 0T0T/T/8

8

|

'ST'T Aq palidianw st mojus Yl Yol T 2Aoqe sy aSesane aylyl ‘T°0 Aq mojul
panpasd syl Aidiynw [t [SPOW 243 Yaui T Moj3q S| SYILIOW 33J4Y3 SnOIAa.d 2Y3 10y [ejuel Ajiep a8eJaae ay) §| "Uoseas Aulel 3yl SULNP SWI0ISUIRS UBYY MO)U] SS3| 9SNED ||IM Ulel
INOLUM SYIUOW J3YE SWIOISUIRS ISJ1) DY “[9POW Y] 0| PSIOIIES BJR SUOINPUOD 2NISIOW JUBPIIIUY “Blep aBe10)s pue uonend|daud |E20ISIY JO JJO PASE] S| MOjJUI PBIIPaId "€

*saan1Pp Alyluow adelane 6TQZ 39 -0TOZ uer uo paseq st adesn |eddiuniy g
*28esn |eddiunW pue ‘$359nbas ISEII9I WLRANSUMOP TZ-0T ‘||ejutel pa1oIpasd Uo paseq mojjul ‘wod-Jayleamasuesduol woly (|eyutel payipalsd uo paseq si uonoafoid a8el0ls T

. 0T0T/T/L
0z0T/1/9

g

<t
N
s

U0 (103{0. ¢ RERI0]S e

uonendiaid pAio|paid

NOILO3ITOUd IOVHOLS HIOAYISIY 73401

e 0202/1/S

<

1T

o~

uoieNdIoRId |enidy I

0z0z/1/v

Ly

_AV00007 = = [ oo

o
o

<. 0zoe/t/€

= 0202/T/C

<t
A0
L]

—— 0207/1/T

0000z

000s

00001

000sT

(4v) 28ea01s

T 000ST

0000€

0000t




TO:

FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
David Spiegel, PE
January 13, 2021

Zone 3 Projects Update

Project Updates:

¢ Spillway Assessment and Investigation

e}

e}

e}

DSOD has reviewed the responses by the District and its consultant and
has requested a conference call to go over the items to facilitate any
questions or comments by either side. A conference call has not been
scheduled at this time. The District is still preparing a work plan for the
items associated with DSOD's comments.

DSOD has requested review and approval during all phases of the
Spillway Assessment.

Underdrain video assessment is being quoted (DSOD required as part of
the above comments)

Budget ~$190,000

e Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir Dam

o}

e]
[¢]

Working with Department of Safety of Dams to determine the scope of the
Geotech testing such that it can be put out to bid. Results from the Geotech
testing of the Terminal Dam will help determine whether to seismically
retrofit or de-commission the Terminal Reservoir. TAC supported
proceeding with this work at their October 2020 meeting.

Overall Budget Needed $500,000

Budget available this fiscal year ~$90,000 to begin project

o Fault Zone Risk Assessment for Dam Left Abutment (No Change)

e}

(¢]
(o]

Above the left abutment is a fault that was classified as a slow-moving
landslide with potential for material to slough off and become located on
the downstream side of the dam.

A risk assessment has been requested by the TAC to determine the
probability of such an event.

Additional quotes are needed at this time.

Budget ~$40,000

o Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades (No Change)

o

Staff are looking into additional consultants to do a lifeline system within
the membrane building.
Multiple consuitants have reviewed the project, but none have quoted the

project.
Budget ~$53,000



ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

e Cathodic Protection Repair Project (No Change)
o This is the result of the Cathodic Protection Survey completed in 2019
o Estimate is $848,000 to completely repair the system
o This will be a 3 - 4 year phased project to begin this year

o Equipment Storage Building

o A new site has been chosen for the location of a storage building. Previous
sites were too expensive, or their location proved problematic with
uncertain future outcomes of the terminal reservoir.

o A consultant has been chosen to perform the structural calculations and
construction package for the new building’s location over the existing
flocculation basin.

o Budget ~$90,000

e CO2 Injection System

o Our CIP division is currently preparing an RFP for the CO2 system and
will be out to bid soon.

o Current budget $160,000.

Unbudgeted O&M Projects

o Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation

o One sludge bed has developed a leak through the adjacent hillside that
leads down to the terminal reservoir's spillway. This bed had an existing
underground curtain wall poured in the 90's to fix this issue.

o Quotes are being received to pressure grout in front of the underground
curtain wall to re-seal any cracks that have developed over the last 30
years.

o ~$50,000 per initial quote

¢ Leak at Main Dam outlet works building
o Staff has determined that the source of the leak is dissimilar metals

corrosion, a plan is being prepared for the removal, repair, and
replacement of the flanges that connect to a 20" valve that have corroded.

o Isolating flange kits will be installed to prevent future corrosion.

o Creek releases will be provided by the 42” emergency valve while during
construction.

o No estimate of cost currently



ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Upcoming Projects for 20/21:
o Replacement of Hach Turbidimeter

e EQ Pump Upgrade

Completed Projects
e Repairs to Terminal Dam Spillway

e Lopez Terminal Dam Monument Survey

o Domestic Tank Repairs



Marshall Ochylski, President
Brad Hagemann, Vice-President T H

Kristen Gelos, Treasurer S cﬂlifm'ﬂiﬂ SpeCiaI
Laurie lon, Secretary HEH Districts Association

Kiristi Dibbern, Assistant ’
MBEDBR  Districts Stronger Together
San Luis Obispo County Chapter

&

Friday, February 12, 2021
Zoom Meeting @ 1 p.m. - (see Zoom info bottom of page)

Topic: CSDA - SLO County Chapter Meeting
Date/Time: Friday, February 12t at 1:00 p.m.

Welcome — Marshall Ochylski, President
Brad Hagemann, Vice-President

I. Meet and Greet with Senator John Laird:
a. Introductions by SLO CSDA Chapter President Marshall Ochylski.

b. Senator Laird will discuss the Legislature’s priorities, his priorities and
any bills that may impact special districts.

c. Question and Answer Period (10 to 15-minutes). This is a great
opportunity to introduce yourself and bring questions to the table.

i. Due to time restrictions, we would ask only one question per
person unless it’s announced that there is time for additional
questions. Please be thoughtful with your questions — no long
speeches and/or negative comments.

II. CSDA Updates: Charlotte Holifield, CSDA Coastal Network Public Affairs Field
Coordinator, will provide a CSDA report, including a COVID-19 funding relief
update and strategies for districts to prepare for potential future financial
assistance

III.  Chapter Business:
a. Election of Chapter Officers (President and Secretary)
b. Discussion of Election Process for LAFCO Representative

Join Zoom Meeting @
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/89950313230?pwd=MnIVUEXQWFc5UjRXOXpIlaUVadmIHZz09

Meeting ID: 899 5031 3230
Passcode: 111097
Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833




FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

February 2, 2021

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: JANUARY 2021 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

During winter storms at the end of January, operations staff was required to be onsite to manually operate the influent lift station pumps
to prevent stormwater flows from exceeding the wastewater treatment plant’s capacity.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as needed basis.

Work to replace the potable water tank flowmeter was completed.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly and annual Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California
Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff. Staff
also completed the annual Collection System Questionnaire in CIWQS.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Staff met with the Air Pollution Control District (APCD) for the annual inspections of both the wastewater and lift station generators
required for permit renewal.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

),

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2021)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2019-2021)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2019-2021)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2019-2021)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2019-2021)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2019-2021)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2019-2021)

¢ o & ¢ o & o o

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025

Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment S BIb T 0101001
e Facility Month: JANUARY 2021
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Dally Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
{gpm) | (9PM) | conform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 ]0.055065| 94 38 <0.02 113121 47 25 334 232
2 ]0.053911 98 38 <0.02 1721 24 1 310 176
3 |oo051632| 97 36 <0.02 110/21 24 15 511 476
4 10.049864 95 35 <0.02 114121 22 8 285 181
5 ]0.043112 86 30 2 <2 <0.02 1M7/21 32 19 319 235
6 ]0.038153| 94 27 <0.02 12121 34 10 567 244 <50
7 |0.042431 81 30 <2 <2 <0.02 1/24/21 24 19 225 314
8 |0.043590| 84 30 <0.02 1/28121 16 11 361 104
9 |0.056902| 90 40 <0.02 1/31/21
10 |0.052197| 87 36 <0.02
11 |0.042603| 80 34 <0.02
12 |0.038856 58 27 5 2 <0.02
13 |0.041763 59 29 <0.02 Min 16 8 225 104 <5.0
14 10.043134| 62 30 2 5 <0.02 Mean 279 14.8 364.0 245.3 <50
15 |0.045663| 69 32 <0.02 Max 47 25 567 476 <5.0
16 |0.055552 68 39 <0.02 BOD Removal: 92.3% TSS Removal: 94.0%
17 ]0.064531 81 45 <0.02 _ Effluent Monitoring
18 10.053069 77 a7 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
19 |0.038934| 98 27 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
20 |0.033203 79 25 <0.02 21 <0.1 12.1 6.9 63
21 |0.035952 79 25 <2 <0.02 114121 <0.1 17.9 6.7 64
22 |0.038198| 82 27 <2 <0.02 121121 <0.1 16.4 6.7 63
23 |0.048193| 85 34 <0.02 1/28/21 <0.1 235 6.7 59
24 10.046735 98 33 <0.02
25 |0.042629| 80 30 <0.02 Min <0.1 121 6.7 59
26 |0.035323 7 25 2 <2 <0.02 Mean <0.1 17.5 6.8 62
27 |0.068012] 101 47 <0.02 Max <0.1 24 6.9 64
28 |0.155071| 299 108 2 <2 <0.02 Effiuent Limits
29 |0.095622 102 67 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
30 |0.069442| 87 48 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
31 |0.050818| 90 35 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
Min |0.033203 58 25 2 2 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
Mean |0.052586 91 37 3 <2 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Max [0.155071 299 108 5 5 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Total |1.630160| Effiuent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Total Coliform 1?: :IL More than once in 30 days: 240
Daily Maximum: 2,400
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Date | Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
N/IA 115121 4,800 Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
1/26/21 4,800 BOD/TSS Removal % 2 75% ok i

| certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste Discharge
Order for this facility.

SIGNATURE:

PRINTED NAME:

DATE:

TITLE:




HLNOW

nr NP

034 NON 190 d3s any AV odv dviN g3d Nvr

| 1eoz= ozozm 6L0Z= |

(LzoZ - 6102)
MOT14 IN3IN1443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY asSogV

0

000'0L

000°02

000°'0¢

000°'0F

00005

000°09

000°0L

AVad ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

o3a AON 100 d3s onv nr NP AV Hdv HYW g34d NV

| 1z0z= o0zozm 6l0zm |

(Lzoz - 6102)
MOT14 LININ1443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asoav

0

000'00S

000°000°}

000°005°}

000'000°C

000°00S°C

HLNOW ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

anr NN

o3da AON 100 d38 onv AV ddv HVYA 934 NV

| 120z 0Z0Z™ 6L0Z% |

(Lz0zZ - 6102)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SIN1 NVS LiOd

0

000'0S

000°00L

000'0S1

000002

000052

000'00¢

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

23d AON 100 d3S oNnv anr NNOr AV Hdv HYIN a34 NV
| uBiseQ dIMM—— |Z0Zmm= QZOzwes 6|0z |
(LZzozZ - 6102)

doq LN3INT4ANI 3OVIIAVY ATHLNOW dso8v

00l

00e

oo¢e

00r

005

009

7/bw




J3a

HLNOW

AON 100 d3S onv anr NAr AV ddv dVIN d34 NVl

WP 9BeIOAY Aeq Op==e  |Z0Zmmm  (ZOZWS 6107 wes

(Lzoz - 6102)
aod LN3IN1443 39vYIAVY ATHLNOW asoav

0

S

oL

Sl

0¢

1514

0e

§¢

oy

St

/6w




HLNONW

ane NAr

03a AON 100 d3S8 onv AVIN odv HYW g34 NVT

| 1zoz= ozoz= 6l0zm |

(Lzoz - 6102)
Z3dO1 NO¥4 d3SVHOUNd d¥31VM ATHLNOW asogav

0

000°00S

000°000°}

000°'00S'L

000'000°C

0000052

000'000'¢

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03d AON 100 d3s anvy anr NAr AVIN ddV oviN 934 Nvr

| 1zoz= Ozoz= 6LOZw |

(Lzoz - 6102)
alos ¥31vM ATHLNOIW asoav

0

000°00S

000°000°}

000°005°L

000'000'C

0000052

000°000°¢

000'005'¢

SNOTIVO







FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

January 6, 2021

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: DECEMBER 2020 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

Staff responded to issues with the SCADA computer that were likely caused by the computer software completing unplanned updates.

The secondary sedimentation #2 over torque device tripped; the chamber was drained, emptied and inspected. No cause was
determined for the break in the pin; the unit was restored to service.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water guality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as needed basis.

Work continued to replace the potable water tank flowmeter.
Staff relocated four water meters at the request of the District.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Efluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Staff submitted the Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) updates required by the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB)
every five years to the District for review and approval.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

A

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effiuent Flow (2018-2020)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2020)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2018-2020)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2018-2020)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2018-2020)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2018-2020)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2018-2020)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

f::ﬁ'i'uyr?;'l:{tuﬂ'ﬁ'::ﬁ:;yaf fellowing monh Faci Ilty Month: DECEMBER 2020
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
L Ervont | Emours | muent | mhvent | Efuon
Date | Total (::r:) (:;":) reer N e e Date | gop TS BOD TSS  |0il & Grease
Coliform | Coliform | Residual (24 HC) (24 HC) (24 HC) (24 HC) (Grab)
1 |0.033198 83 23 <2 <2 <0.02 12/3/20 20 8 283 157
2 |0.032747 68 23 <0.02 12/6/20 22 16 425 412
3 |0.036266 77 25 5 <2 <0.02 12/10/20 17 7 252 208 2.1 DNQ
4 |0.042906 65 30 <0.02 12/13/20 23 1 429 243
5 ]0.0438%90 64 31 <0.02 12/17/20 21 12 247 175
6 |0.045503 64 32 <0.02 12/20/20 30 12 77 646
7 |0.032537 59 23 <0.02 12/24/20 26 16 268 162
8 |0.033431 66 23 9 2 <0.02 12127120 21 14 213 177
9 0.031545 61 22 <0.02 12/30/20 25 23 177 169
10 |0.031206 58 22 <2 <2 <0.02
11 |0.038580 71 21 <0.02 Min 17 7 177 157 2.1 DNQ
12 |0.032962 68 23 <0.02 Mean 22.8 13.2 334.6 261.0 2.1 DNQ
13 |0.032964 66 23 <0.02 Max 30 23 717 646 2,1 DNQ
14 ]0.031342 58 22 <0.02 BOD Removal: 93.2% TSS Removal: 94.9%
15 |0.028482 55 20 <2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
16 |0.027987 63 20 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
17 ]0.030020) 63 21 <2 <2 <0.02 {Grab) (Grah) (Grab) (Grab)
18 |0.027795 74 21 <0.02 12/3/20 <0.1 15.7 7.0 62
19 |0.034329 81 24 <0.02 12/10/20 <0.1 13.2 6.9 63
20 |0.038529 92 27 <0.02 12/17/20 <0.1 17.2 6.8 62
21 |0.032640 72 23 <0.02 12/24/20 <0.1 228 6.8 59
22 |0.036608 81 25 <2 <2 <0.02 12/30/20 <0.1 29.0 6.6 60
23 |0.035645 88 25 <0.02 Min <0.1 13.2 6.6 59
24 10.030752 79 21 <2 <2 <0.02 Mean <0.1 19.6 6.8 61.2
25 |0.031019 79 22 <0.02 Max <0.1 29.0 7.0 63
26 |0.039414 84 28 <0.02 Effluent Limits
27 |0.045023 86 31 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Dally Max
28 |0.072736| 119 51 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
29 |0.040614 110 28 <2 <2 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
30 |0.048098 97 34 <2 <2 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
31 |0.024101 90 35 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Min 10.024101 55 20 <2 <2 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Mean |0.036222 76 26 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1::: :'/L More than once in 30 days: 240
Max [0.072736| 119 51 9 2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Total |1.122869| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 l 1.2
pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons BOD/TSS Removal % 275% Ax S
N/A 12/15/20 | 4,800
| certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




| 0zozm 6L0z= sL0zw |

(0zoz - 81L02)
MO1d LNINT443 dLMM ATIVA OVHIAVY asOHaV

000'0L

000'02

000°0¢

000°0%

000°0S

000°09

000°0L

000'08

Ava ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s onv anr NAr AVIN

| 0zoz= gioz= gLozm |

(0zoz - 8102)

MOT1d LNINT443 dLMM TTVLOL ATHLNONW asoav

000°00S

000°000°L

000°'00S°L

000°000'2

000'005°C

HLNOW ¥3d SNOT1vO




HLNOW

03ad AON 100 d3s onv anr NOr AVIA Hdv VN g34 NVT

000°0S

000°001

000°05

000'002

000'0S¢

000°00€

000°0S€

| ozoz= 6L0z= 8L0z= |

(0zoZ - 8102)
MO14 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 1L30d

SNOT11VO




HLNOW

24d AON 130 d3s onv anr NAar AVIA ddv HYN g3d NV

| UBIseQ dIMM=— (0Z0Zws= GLOZw=m gl07mms |

(0z02 - 8102)
aod LN3IN14NI IO9VIIAVY ATHLNOW asoav

00l

00¢

1 00€

0ov

005

009

/6w




HLNOW

d3s onv anr NAr AVIA odv HVIN

g3d

NV

| wwriebessAy heq pge—  0ZOZWES  GlOZMES  g|OZ

(ozoz - 8102)
aod LN3N1443 I9VIIAV ATHLNOW dsogyv

13

ov

174

/6w




HLNOW

o3da AON 100 d3s onvy anr NAr AVIA Hdv HVYIN 934 NV

[ 020z 6102w sL0Z™ |

(0zoz - 8102)
Z3d0O1 NO¥4 AISYHIUNd HILVM ATHLNOW asogav

000°005

000°000'L

000'005°L

000000

000°00S'2

000°000°¢

SNOTIVO




03da

HLNOW

AON 100 d3s onvy anre NP AV ddv dv g3d NvT

| ozoz= 6i0z= gl0z= |

(0zoz - 8102)
a10s ¥31VM ATHLNOW dsogav

000°005

000°000°L

000°005°)

000°000°C

000°005°

000'000'¢

000°00§°€

SNOTIVO







AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors ——~
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managet. r{é‘ ji | ;
DATE: February 9, 2021

SUBJECT: FY 2020-2021 Mid-Year Budget Review

Recommendation:
Receive Report; Provide direction to staff on any adjustments for the approved FY 2020/2021

Budget.

Discussion:

Each year the Board adopts a budget for the financial operations of the District. In order to track
District finances and to keep the Board up to date, staff prepares monthly Financial Review
reports for the agenda packets that include the monthly checks written and deposits, a profit and
loss statement, and a balance sheet. Staff typically prepares a more detailed mid-year budget
review for the current fiscal year through the end of December 2020, for the February Board
packet. The mid-year review presents the overall budgeted and actual mid-year income and
expenses, as well as, the budgeted and actual mid-year income and expenses by fund class.

At the 50% benchmark District income is at 55% and expenses are at 56% of their respective
budget amounts. As noted in the General Manager’s Report, the County recently estimated that
FY 2020/21 tax revenue will be $713,000. This is an increase of $13,000 from the approved
budget amount of $700,000. The two biggest income sources, Operating Revenue and County
Taxes are slightly above the 50% benchmark. Staff anticipates year-end expenses will come in at
about 95% - 100% of the budgeted amounts. The District operates with several enterprise funds
or fund “classes” and a General/Administration fund. Below is a summary of the combined
Operation and Maintenance budget followed by a fund by fund analysis.

Combined Operating Budget Summary:

Total FY 20-21 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2020 % of Budget
Income $ 1,727,500 $ 954,000 55%
Expenses $ 1,677,000 $ 870,000 57%

A summary of the District’s Mid-Year Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual Mid-Year is provided
as an attachment to this staff report.



Administrative/General Fund

Total FY 20/21 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2020 % of Budget
Income $ 473,000 $ 156,000 33%
Expenses $ 465.000 $ 338.000 73%

Income for the Administrative/General budget comes from County taxes, interest on reserve
funds and franchise fee income. The major Administrative/General Fund expense items include:
Cal Fire support services contract ($234,000); Payroll expenses ($68,500); Contract labor
expenses ($58,000); Legal expenses; Insurance premiums; Membership dues; and Accounting
and Audit support.

Income for the Administrative/General Fund is slightly behind the 50% benchmark. This is due
to the fact that we are transferring more funds than needed to the Water and Sanitary funds.
Staff will make an adjustment that will correct this and have income on budget by the end of the
fiscal year. Administrative expenses are above the 50% benchmark, but this is due to the District
paying the entire Cal Fire annual contract amount in the first half of the fiscal year. Staff
anticipates income and expenses will be on budget by the end of the fiscal year.

Street Light Fund
Total FY 20/21 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2020 % of Budget
Income $ 17,200 $ 10,000 59%
Expenses $ 15,500 $ 5.300 35%

The Street Lighting Fund income includes $16,000 of general fund tax revenues and
reimbursement of electrical costs from the Port San Luis Harbor District for their share of the
embarcadero wall lights. Expenses include electrical costs and periodic replacement of bulbs and
maintenance of fixtures. Staff anticipates that this fund will be on target for both budgeted
income and expenses at year end.

Solid Waste Fund
Total FY 20/21 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2020 % of Budget
Income $ 17,500 $ 11,000 63%
Expenses $ 17,000 $ 7.000 41%

The Solid Waste Fund is slightly above benchmark for income and slightly below benchmark for
expenses. Income from this fund goes primarily to fund Administrative/General Expenses for the
solid waste program and help with the District’s rate assistance program. The Solid Waste Fund
is funded through the Franchise fee paid by South County Sanitary Services to the District.



Sanitarv Fund

Total FY 20/21 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2020 % of Budget
Income $ 695,000 $ 466,000 67%
Expenses $ 583.000 $ 295.000 50%

The Sanitary Fund is above the 50% benchmark for income and on target for expenses. The
income is above benchmark due to increased tax revenues going to the fund. Staff will make an
adjustment in the second half of the fiscal year to correct this issue. Staff projects that year end
income and expenses will be on budget for the Sanitary Fund.

Water Fund
Total FY 20/21 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2020 % of Budget
Income $ 525,000 $ 311,000 59%
Expenses $ 456,000 $ 232.000 51 %

The Water Fund is slightly above the 50% benchmark for income and expenses are at the mid-
year benchmark. The major budget expenses for the water fund are the purchase of Lopez and
State Water ($311,000). Staff anticipates the Water Fund income and expenses will be on
budget at the end of the fiscal year.

Summary

Overall the District remains in a secure financial position. Fiscal year tax revenues are
anticipated to come in approximately $13,000 above budget and water and sewer revenues are
projected to be on budget. Operating expenses are slightly above benchmark for the first half of
the fiscal year due to pre-paying several large annual invoices. Staff anticipates operating
expenses will be at budget by the end of the fiscal year. Barring any significant maintenance
and repair projects in the second half of the fiscal year, staff anticipates the District will be able
to direct approximately $100,000 to the District’s Reserve Fund accounts at fiscal year-end. As
of mid-year, the District has received approximately $65,000 in water & sewer Connection Fees.
To date the Port San Luis Harbor District has reimbursed the CSD approximately $65,000 for
their share of capital improvement projects at the WWTP.



| abeyg

%6°€S
%00

%<'SS
%cC GG
%C'SS
%9°L¢
%065
%00

%V vS
%899
%829
%V LS

1ebpng jo 9%

vv'992'C-
00°000°9-

691C9'€LL-
69'vC9'€LL-
69vC9'ell-
61°2L0'LY-
0G'GLL 22"
00°002'99-

oLvi6'8LE-
69°LY9'L-
0Z'ELS'O-
10°89€'CLE-

yobpng 4970 §

00°000'9
00°000°9

00°005°22L°L
00°00S'22.°L
00°005°22L°L
00°000°G9
00°002'99
00°002°99

00°000°004
00°008°¢
00°00S°LL
00°000°6.8

1ebpng

v'c9
8cev.
L€71GE'8L

9G'€eT'e

000
L9°1¥EC
Y1108
GL'/.8

LE'G/8'EG6
L£'618°€S6
L€°G/8'€G6
18°226°LL
0S'80°6€
000

00°20.°8¢€
06°28¢

06°G80°L8E
LE'8GL'C
08'986°01
66°L£9°20S

02 29Q - Inf

Ked 21§ - #7105
Ked AepijoH - Z10S
Aed 1ejnbay - 1125
sabepp ssolD) - 0125
sasuadxg jjoihed - 00ZS

S99 pJe) JPaid JueydIal - 00LS lelol

184} - s994 pied jIpai) Jueydsd|\ - 001G
pnoj|) 8210AU| - OPLS
yoajuawhed aseysd - 0Z1LS

Xawy - 0L 1S
$394 pie) Jpaid jueyaisi - 00LS
asuadxg

Jyold sS049
awioou| jeyoi
Arewiwing awosu| - 000v 1€I0L

awlosu| 3saJiaju| - 009t
safbieyn JoqieH - 9SOV |LIOL

19Y)Q - sabieys toqueH - 0SOv
W80 dLMM - €50V
Bunybi jeons Juold - ZSov
sabueys 10qieH - 050¥
saxe] Ajuno) - 0O
3oUBINGUIY-SODIAIAS JORIUOD - 0Z0V
994 9siyoue.l aiseM pilos - ZLOY
anuaaay bunesadQ - 0LOY
Arewwng awoasu| - 000t
awoou|
asuadxgz/ewoou| Aueuipio

020z 1aquwasaq ybnoayy AInp
12-020ZAd 189 A-PIN [€}OL |EN)OY "SA JoBpng sso B Jjoid
1013SIG S9IIAIAS AJlUunWWwo) Yyoeag BlIAY

siseg |en1ooy
12/€0/20
NV LZ:LL



¢ 9bey

%10 12°686'6- 00°000°0L eLvl 1aY)Q - abeysod g saljddng 80140 - 0¥19
LL0L6 2210 ‘sallddng - €719
%0°00L S6°€E0°L 000 G6'EE0‘L Buiddiysg @ abeysod - ZiL9
abejsod @ sonddng aso - ori9
%0°€ 0021 22" 00°000°8Z 00'828 feba7 - gg19
%0°0 00°00G'g- 00°00S‘8 000 $994 094V - 0€L9
%E S 08'€SL'y 000592 08°'€08'LL suonduosqng @ senq - 0Z19
000 sabiey) aoinleg yueq - GL1L9
%60 00°002'¢c- 00°000'L L 000082 Npny Bupunoody - €019
%b v 00°519'¢- 00°00G'GL 005889 Bununooay . ZoL9
T A SY19 . 1219
SpeaYIaAQ SAlJBNSIUIWIPY - 0009
%6°8S ¥9'21L0'62- 00°0SG'0. 9€'LEG LY sasuadx] |jolhed - 0026 [eI0L
%Z Y 87 9€8- 00°00S°L Z.L€99 "OSI\ @ uonessIuIWpPY |joihed - 082S
%6°EL Go'ZlE- 00°002°L Ge'/88 aoueansu| dwo) oM - 0925
%¥'G8 66°cL'e- 00°'00S‘9L L0980 asuadx3 pd Auedwo?) Sy3d - 0526 IeIoL
%209 66°26L°L- 00°00S'¥ L0°20L'C sUY pd 09 SH3Ad - 9625
%8'¥6 00'L29- 00°000°C1L 00'6.E'L1 Aujey pd 09 S¥H3d - ¥SZS
asuadx3y pd Auedwo) sy3d - 0652S
%L°LG 00°009'¢- 00°00¥'8 00°008'% *dx3 [eolpajAl B YlleoH - 0v2S [ejol
%L°LS 00°009'c- 00°00v'8 00008V 18410 / Su] YiedH - Z¥ZS
"dx3 [esipail ® UlesH - 0¥2S
%0°6€ 18'6.G- 00°056 61°0.E saxe] ||0Jhed - 0E£ZS
%P 61 16692 L2- 00°000'¢t 60°0€2'02 sabepp ssolo) . 01Lgs [ejoL
%00 00°000'Zy- 00°000'2t 000 YO - sabepp ssoun - 0125
00°L9S°L Ked uoneoep - 9105
3ebpng jo % j3obpng JanQ ¢ Jebpng 0z 23Q - Inf

020z Jequiaq ybnoayy Ainp
12-020ZAd 1e3A-PI [B10L [ENOY "SA 3abpng sso7 g Jyoid

JoL)SIg S92IAI9S AJIUNWWOY yorag ejIAY

siseg [eniooy
12/€0/20
Wv 12:I1



¢ abey

%0°0
%cC'801
%00
%V S
%L L2
%<Z’'S9
%E v
%919
%€°0¢C
%L'¥E

%6°56
%601

%0°0

%081
%8 G
%ECe
%\ °G¥
%8 ¥¢E

%1 6€

%6°¢y
%0°0
%00
%L LL
%v'LE

%961
jobpng jo %,

00°000°G-
€ec 06t
00°000°L-
0E'¥8€'9-
9/'€2y's-
00°048-
00°€9L'9e-
01°982°0L~
00°0.6°Z-
0Sv9Ce-

0E'662°€-
G8'orL'ZL-

00°005°C}t-
€5°6£8'6-
0S°290°9-
0G°2r9'0p-
96'G8G oY L-
98'905°ZS-

9L'156'65-

00°009°L-
00°000°¢-
00°005°¢-
8G°G/1C-
L1°9¢9-

GG’ 0v0'g-

jobpng JoAQ $

00°000°G
00°000°9
00°000°}
00°000%1
00°005°Z
00°005°C
00'000°LY
00°00€'22
00°000°0L
00°000°G

00°000°L8
00°000°L8

00°005'CL
00°000°C}
00°000°G8
00°000°09
00°000°292
00°005°08

00°0S°86

00°008°C
007000
000052
00°005'6
00°000°}

00°000°0}

jebpng

000
€€°067'9
000
06192
¥2°9.0°C
00°0€9°)
00°2£8°02
06°€LSLL
00°0e0°C
05'GEL'L

04°004'LL

GL'€58'8
Ly'065°LC
80°2G2'LY

€9yl
000
Ly'09LC
0G°2€6'8¢€
0G°LGE'6L
rovLy'0CL
v1°€66°LC

¥8°86¥'8€

00°00Z°L
000
000

AR 7AY]
68°€lE

Gv'6G6°L

02 22Q - Inf

Buipiing ‘sateday - 2959
aoueldwo) Aiojenbay - G969
$HI9YD ueld - 0959

S994 @ sjiwidd - 6559
soljddng BunesadQ - 0569
aosueusjuUiBY - ZPS9

sjsal geT - 0v59

1/d ddueinsy| - G£69
9oUBUIJUIR JOJRIBUDL) - 0£GO

(904) eseaun 2 10 Jed - 5259
‘Julely g Jsieday juawdinb3 - 0zg9 |eIOL

Jay3Q - e g sreday juawdinby - 0Z59
AuQ ejiay Julel @ “day "dib3 - z69
QH 8 eliAy-julejy g "day "dinb3 - 2zg9
‘Julely ’g sleday Juawdinby . 0259
asuadxg jusawdinb3y . gL59
Buusauibug - G169
sued asedg [eanu) - 0159
J9aulbu3z [IA1D) JoqeT Joriuo?) - 2059
WO JoqeT Joenuo) - 9059
W ’8 O 10qe Joesjuo) - 5059
sjealway) - €059

sasuadx3 BunesadQ - 0059

SPEaYIaAQ SARENSIUILPY - 0009 [BI0L

9)ISqOM - 0219
[oAel] - G919

Buiues] - 0919
adue)sissy ey - 0619
S921J0N 21|qnd - S¥719

abejsod @ seiiddng 8210 - 0¥19 [ejoL

020z J9qwedaq ybnouayy AIne

12-020CAd 13 A-PIN [BJO |enjoy "sA Jabpng ssoT g Jjolid
1911 S991A19S AJUNWILIOY) Yorag BIAY

siseg |eniooy

12/€0/20
WV LZ: L)



p abed

%0 Vv
%999

%0°0

%l ¥S
%06
%6'vCl

%666

%\ Ly

%l vS
%V'EY
%6°G€
%00

%0°L1L

Jabpng jo %

80'826'901-
19°969°999-

00°000°L-
LE°9L9'CY)-

10'808°CL1
v9LEL0g

00841~
LO'LLY LEY-

08'66.°Le-
IN A S
00°0v9°Ge-
00°000°}-
9€'ZLL L-

196png JoAQ §

00'056'061
00°0G5'9¢€S’L

00°000°L
00°000°LLE

00°000'061
00°000°LCl

00°000't€2
00°055°G18

00°00S'.¥
00°00S'Z
00'000°0¥
00°000°|
00°0SZ'}
Jobpng

06'668CL

00'6t8°CL
00°'590°8
00'+8.'%9

059

26'120'v8
6£°€58'698
10°60¢€
000
£9'€ZE'891

66°L6L°LL
Y9 LEL LS

00'2zZ8'eee
662l 'v8E

8¢'0G
02'v0.'G¢
[AAATA
00°09€'vL
000

4 WA

0Z233qg-Inr

asuadx3 12430
awoou| J3YJ0 |BjoL
awosu| Bunesad-uopN - 00Z2 |€IOL

10q.ieH dID - 0¢cL
S994 UOI32dUU0) - 0LTL

awoau| BunesadQ-uopN - 00ZL

awodu| JOYO - 000.L
awioou| Y30

asuadxg/awosuj 183410
awoouj A1eulpiQ 1eN
asuadxg |ejo)
asuadsng - 6666
sjuawaroidw) pieA - 0069
J9)eM\ - 0089 |ej0L

lajep aels - 6089
zadoT - 2089

Ia)ep - 0089

loqe joenuo) a4 [e) - 0099

sasuadxg BunesadQ - 0059 jLIOL

JaYyQ - sesuadxy bupesadQ - 0059
saplnn - 0659

jouiaju| ; auoydsja] - 6859
BujjpueH spljos - 0859

Sjoo] |jlews - G259

leag Ayojes - 0259

020z Joqwadag ybnouayy Ainp

12-020ZAd 12 A-PIN [BJOL |EN)dY "SA Jabpng sso g Jjoid
J0L3SIg S92IAIaS AJIUNWIWOY Yyoeag BlIAY

siseg [enJooy
L2/e0/e0

WV L2}



G abey

%L Le- 9Z'80.°19- 00°056°0S 9Z°'8G.'01- awoouj JaN
%L'LO Z8'612'Sh 00°000°0%7 L- 81'08.'v6- awoau| Jayj0 I8N
%L 6L1L 89°6£9°22 00°000°‘0tL 89°'GE9' /91 asuadx3 1330 [ejoL

80'se9'20L sesuadxg BunesadQ-uoN - 00Z8 1e30L
S 196°L 1ayepp Boud ul saseyoungd [eyde) - 0228 |30l
¥G¥96°L 19)oN /oAl WiSAG J0JeM 2-M - 2228
19)epn Boud ul saseyoind jepde) - 0228
v17129'G91 lueg Boid uj saseyaund |ejide) . 0£zg |LI0L
GZ'98€'C BN ueg Jwdy uT aMg MM - 9PZ8 (8301
GZ'98¢e'e € aseyd |BIN ug yudy u ams MM - 29928
IBIN ues Jwdy uT AIMS MM - 9PZ8
68'¥92'€9l Joafoad Juswaroidw] 1 MM - S¥Z8 [eJ0L
18 LLLLTL aseyaund 9N dLMM - 95128
80°/01'2Y ubisaq | eseyd dLMM - dsvZ8
J09foad Juswaroidw| d1MM - S¥Z8
iueg Boud ul saseyaind jepdes . 0£z8
sasuadxg BunesadQ-uoN - 00Z8

%0°0 00°000'0%L- 00°000'0VL 000 idaQ @ peppy 8q 0} s}assy maN - 0508

yabipng jo 9, 3ebpng J18AQ § jabpng 0z 28Q - Inp

020z Jaquasaq ybnoiyy Ajnp siseg |eniooy
1L2-020ZAd 1edA-PIN [BJO01 |en)oY "SA Jabpng sso '@ Jjo.d be/e0/zo
JoLsIg S@21A19g fJlunwiwoy) Yyoseag BlIAY WV LZ:LL



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors N
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager /%//
DATE: February 9, 2021

SUBJECT: Preliminary Intent to Serve Request: Keese Project, 208 Front Street, 2 separate
Residential units, APN 076-220-025

Recommendation:
Receive Staff Report; Conditionally Approve the Preliminary Intent to Serve Request

Funding:
The applicant provided a check in the amount of $1,000 for the application processing fee as

described in Resolution No. 97-2 for processing an “Intent to Serve” letter review. In addition
the applicant has provided an Engineering and Inspection Agreement to cover any additional
District costs for review and processing of the Will Serve Application

Discussion:

Attached for Board consideration is a Preliminary Will Serve Application dated January 20,
2021, from Bill and Jim Keese, owners of the subject property. The applicants are requesting
water and sewer service for the existing vacant lot at 208 Front Street. The applicant is
requesting service for 2 new separate single family residential units. Proposed Unit A has 1,950
square feet of residential space and includes 4 bedrooms and Unit B has 1,950 square feet of
residential space and includes 5 bedrooms.

Staff has prepared an estimated Connection Fee worksheet that is attached to this staff report.
The Connection Fee estimate is based on project engineering and architectural drawings
submitted by the applicants and applying the fees from Resolution No. 2013-08, adopted by the
Board in December 2013. Staff recommends approval of Preliminary Will Serve Application.
The District’s existing water and sewer systems have the capacity to provide the requested level
of service.



Avila Beach Community Services District
PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE APPLICATION

Owner Name: Jim and Bill Keese
394 Tolosa Way, San Luis Obispo, CA 93405

394 Tolosa Way, San Luis Obispo, CA 93405
(805) 458-6831

Business Address:
Mailing Address:

Phone Number:

Agent’s Name(Architect or Engineer): Dante Pechenino (Walsh Engineering); Megan Martin (agent)
1108 Garden Street Ste. 202-204, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

(805) 319-4948 x105

Mailing Address:

Phone Number:

Assessor’s Parcel Number(APN) of lot(s) to be served: 076-222-025

Project’s Location: Corner of San Antonia and Front Street
208 Front Street

0 o N A W N -

10. San Luis Obispo County Planning Department/Tract Development No.: N/A

11. Number of Residential Units: 2 Number of Bedrooms: 7
12. Type of Use:
Single Family Residence ~ _ Duplex _ Triplex _ Multi-Family

[L] Subdivision
[] Commercial
Multi-use (Project Description) 2 Separate vacation rentals

Type
] Remodel: (Project Description)

13. Applications for multi-use projects, commercial projects, projects that exceed
two (2) residential units, or multi-family projects will not be approved until the
following have been submitted to the District for its review:

r. Two (2) separate sets of site plans that show the approximate square footage
of each unit, the site topography and an estimate of the number of water

fixtures to serve each unit in the project; and

s. An engineer or architect’s estimate of monthly water and sewer and demand
(in gallons per month) for the project.

Last Updated January 2019



' 14. The Applicant agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction practices, Applicant shall

' assume sole and complete responsibility for the condition of the job site during the course of the

" project, including the safety of persons and property; that this requirement shall apply continuously and

not be limited to normal working hours; and the Applicant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the

District and District’s agents, employees and consultants harmless from any and all claims, demands,

damages, costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees) judgements or liabilities arising out of the

performance or attempted performance of the work on this project; except those claims, demands,

damages, costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees) judgements or liabilities resulting from the
negligence or willful misconduct of the District.

Nothing in the foregoing indemnity provision shall be construed te require Applicant to
indemnify District against any responsibility or liability or contravention of Civil Code §2782.

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the Avila Beach Community Services District
Application for District Service Policy and Guidelines (attached).

bate £/ 20/ 202, &/4\ , J"‘ foe

(Must be signed by owner’of pévner’s agent)

Jim and Bill Keese

Frint name

Last Updated Jenuary 2019




ENGINEERING CHECKING AND INSPECTION AGREEMENT

Whereas, of the County of San Luis Obispo, State of California, hereinafter
referred to as “Applicant”, has applied for and received, preliminary approval of
(hereinafter “Project”) from the Avila Beach Community Services District, a political sub-division of the
County of San Luis Obispo, hereinafter referred to as the “District”,

NOW THEREFORE, THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this day of
, 2019, by and between the Applicant and District;
WITNESSETH:
1. The Applicant shall reimburse the District for the cost of checking the subdivision map, the

project improvement plans, and the cost of inspection of any such improvements by the District’s staff
and agents. For all services rendered by District staff, the Applicant shall be charged and pay to the
District the actual costs. The District shall invoice the Applicant for such plans checking and/or
inspection costs, if any; and amounts unpaid thirty days from the date of the District’s invoice shall
bear interest at the rate of 1% percent per month beginning thirty days after the date of said invoice.

2. Permission in hereby granted to the District, or its authorized agent, to enter upon the land
which is the subject of the Project for the purpose of inspection of any and/or all work to be done under
the agreement.

3. The Applicant shall employ and Engineer of Work to provide inspection during the course of
construction, to certify to the District that the improvements were installed in accordance with
approved plans, and to submit as built plans to the District. If the Engineer of Work is other than the
designing engincer or is replaced during the course of construction, the District shall be notified in
writing; and each such engineer of work shall certify as to their respective involvement. The District
may make such additional inspections as is deemed necessary and shall be available to review field
conditions and/or proposed changes with the Engineer of Work.

4, It is understood and agreed by the between the Parties hereto that this agreement shall bind the
heirs, executors, administrators’ successors and assigns of the respective Parties to this agreement.

5. The Applicant shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the District, its officers, agents and
employees from any and all claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, or liability occasioned by the
performance or attempted performance of the provisions hereof, or in any way arising out of the
Agreement, including, but not limited to, inverse condemnation, equitable relief, or any wrongful act or
any negligent act or omission to act on the part of the Applicant or of agents, employees, or
independent contractors directly responsible to the Applicant, providing further than the foregoing shall
apply to any wrongful acts, or any actively or passively negligent acts or omissions to act, committed
jointly or concurrently by the Applicant, the Applicant’s agents, employees, or independent contractors.
Nothing contained in the foregoing indemnity provisions shall be construed to require the Applicant to
indemnify the District against any responsibility or liability in contravention of Section 2782 of the
Civil Code.

Last Updated January 2019



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Applicant has hereunto set his hand and the District has caused these
presents to be signed and its corporate seal hereto affixed by its duly sworn and authorized officers the
day and year first herein above written.

Applicant

BILLING ADDRESS:

Name: Jim Keese

Address: 394 Tolosa Way

San Luis Obispo, CA 93405

Phope. (805)458-6831

Email: Jjkeese@calpoly.edu

General Manager
Avila Beach Community Services District

Last Updated January 2019



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WATER AND SEWER CONNECTION FEES ("WILL SERVE" LETTER)
Keese Project, 208 Front Street, Avila Beach 10F2
Applicant: Jim and Bill Keese APN. 076-222-025
Mailing Address: 394 Tolosa Way
San Luis Obispo, CA 93405
Project Address: 208 Front Street
Avila Beach, CA
Phone Number: (805) 458-6831
Estimated By: B Hagemann Date: February 2, 2021
Co. Building Permit #:
Land Use
Architect: brackett architecture office
(805) 704-0535
Project Description: Two each New separate SFRs.
Unit A- 4 Bdrm; Unit B - 5 Bdrm
Approximately 1,950 sf each
PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE ISSUED DATE
PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE EXTENSION ISSUED DATE
FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL RECEIVED DATE
FINAL WILL SERVE APPROVED DATE
FINAL WILL SERVE FEES PAID 50% Due at issue of Final Will Serve Letter DATE
FINAL WILL SERVE FEES PAID Remainder due prior to occupancy DATE
METER SET DATE
SERVICE INITIATED DATE
FINAL COST ACCOUNTING COMPLETED DATE
REFUND / BILLING COMPLETED DATE

NOTES:

Preliminary ASSESSMENT SUMMARY
New 4 Bed Rm & 5 Bed Rm SFR

TOTAL ASSESSMENTS DUE

$71,019.00

$71,019.00

January 29, 2021




Project Name: Keese Project 208 Front Street. APN 076-222-025

20f2
WATER ASSESSMENTS
A. Assessment New 4 Bed Room SFR $10,753.00
New 5 Bed Room SFR $12,904.00
B. Hook-up Fee 2 each -1"" (Set New Meter and Box Only) $1,200.00
C. Past Use Credit
SUBTOTAL $ $24,857.00
WASTEWATER ASSESSMENTS
A. Assessment New 4 Bed Room SFR $20,801.00
New 5 Bed Room SFR $24,961.00
B. Hook-up Fee: 1 Standard Connection $400.00
C. Past Use Credit
SUBTOTAL $ $46,162.00

Remodel Assessments

$71,019.00




RESOLUTION NO. 2013- 08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING CAPACITY FEES FOR BOTH WATER AND SEWER

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District”) is a
community services district organized under Govt. Code §61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District has amongst its active powers the power to provide water for
any beneficial uses (Govt. Code §61100(a)) and to collect and to dispose of sewage and
wastewater (Govt. Code §61100(b)); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the recommendations of NBS and has
determined that those charges do not exceed the amount anticipated and are necessary for
providing these services to new connections to the water and sewer services within the District

(Govt. Code §66013); and

WHEREAS, that Notice of this Public Hearing was appropriately published pursuant to
Govt. Code §61016; and

WHEREAS, that the honorable Board has considered the report of NBS regarding
capacity fees on at least four (4) occasions. At the District’s last meeting on November 12,
2013, the Board gave direction that the adoption of capacity charges be placed on the
upcoming agenda; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the adoption of these new connection fees could
cause a hardship upon property owners/developers who have not perfected their right to
connect to the District's water and sewer services and wishes to provide a one (1) month
grace period before these new connection/capacity charges take effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS

FOLLOWS:
1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. That the Board hereby adopts the connection/capacity charges set forth in
Attachment “A” to this Resolution.

3. That the effect of these charges be delayed thirty (30) days as to those
holding unperfected preliminary will serves to allow for District processing
but shall take effect immediately as to all new applications for District
water and sewer services

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 10th day of December, 2013, on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Rowe, Janowicz, Waldron, Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT:  Richards

ABSTAIN: None

)ﬂ % g&_

Peter Kelley, President
Avila Beach Community Services District

I 4

ATTEST:

__f/b J A LA

John Wallace
District General Manager and
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED ADTO FORM:

Al

Michael W. Seitz
District Legal Counsel

Page 2 of 2



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXRIBIT 10
Water and Wastewater Capaclty Charge Analysis Freliminary Draft: Do Not Cita / Distribute,
Water Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED WATER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO, OF EDU'S:

Scenario 1 Scenario 2
e Equivalence to |  Updated Undated
Type of Use X 5“':'9 at?: a2.Bedroom | Capacity Fee  Capacity Fee
Capacity Fee SER Unit* Based on Based on
2-Bedroom 2-Bedroom
Equivalency Equivalency
Single Family Residence or Condominium, per
Residence |

One Bedroom $4,780.57 0.67 $3,442 $4,301

Two Bedroom $7,170.86 1.00 $5,163 $6,452

Three Bedroom $9,561.15 1.33 $6,884 $8,602

Four Bedroom $11,951.43 1.67 $8,605 $10,753
Multi Dwelling

One Bedroom $3,824.46 0.53 $2,754 $3,441

Two Bedroom $5,736.69 0.80 $4130 | | $5,161

Three Bedroom $7.648.92 1.07 $5,507 $6,882
Mobile Home $4,780.57 0.67 $3,442 $4,301
Barber Shop (per chair) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,377 $1,720
Beauty Shop (per chair) $2,390.29 0.33 $1,721 $2,151
Dentist Office (per chair) $14,341.72 2,00 £10,324 | $12,903
Department Store (per employee) $764.89 0.1 $551 ‘ 688

or, if larger, (per 1,000 square feet) $2,292.92 0.32 31,65 $2,063
Drug Slore $9,561.15 1.33 5,808 $8,602

w/Fountain Service add: $25,815.10 3.60 $18.587 ‘ $23,226
if Serving Meals add (per seat): $956.11 0.13 68p $860
Laundry |

(per Standard washing machine) $19,122.28 2.67 $14,768 $17,205
Meal Market |

(per 1,000 square feet of floor area) $956.11 0.13 $a68 ‘ $860
Motel or Hotel (per room) $2,390.29 0.33 $1/121 I $2,151
Office Building

(per employee) $478.06 Q.07 S 4 $430

or, if larger, (per 1,000 square feet) $2,294.68 0.32 $1.652 $2,065
Physicians Office

{per examining raom) $3,824.46 0.53 %2, 750 $3.441
Restaurant

(per seat at 20 gallons per day per seat) $382.45 0.05 $275 $344
Theatre {per seat) $57.37 0.01 $41 | $52
Other non water intensive estabiishments:

{per 500 galions per day) $9,561.15 1.33 $6.884 $8,602
Boarding School, Elem (per sludent) $1,434.17 0.20 $1,033 $1.290
Boarding School, Senior {per student) $1,912.23 0.27 $1.377 $1,720
Church (per seat) $57.37 0.01 $41 $52
Country Club (per member) $478.06 0.07 $344 $430
Civic Club {per member) $57.37 0.01 $41 $52
Elementary School {per student) $305.96 0.04 $220 $275
Nursing Homes (per bed) $2,868.34 0.40 $2,065 $2,581
Rooming House (per resident) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,377 i $1.720
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) $1,147.34 0.16 $826 $1,032

L]
1. ABCSD currently refers to the Capacity Fes as a Hookup Fee, however NBS recammends the District use *Capacity Fee” as the term for this fee to be cansistent with industry

standards .and becauss it more appropriately describes what the fee is.
2. For uses nat specil included in this , and for hybrd uses, s shall be ¢ ined by calculating annual water usage of the use in acrs fest and

multiplying by $17,057.09.
3. Per ABCSOD staff, current capacity fess are based on Metcaif and Eddy strength/Mow faclors. NBS has calculated updated capacity fees based on the relationship of cusrent
fees for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units to alf other customer classes.

NBS - Local Government Solutions

Web: www.nbsgov.com Toll-Free: B00.676.7516 Page 265 of 26



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water and Wastewater Capacity Charge Analysis Prefiminary Draft: Do Not Chte / Distribute,
Wastewater Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED SEWER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:

Scenario 1 Scenario 2
Existing Water | Eduivalenceto | Undated ppraed
Type of Use g 2| a2-Bedroom Capacity Fee = Capacity Fee
Capacity Fee™ £ Based on Based on
SFR Uit
2-Bedroom 2-Bedroom
Equivalency Equivalency
Single Family Residence or Condominium, per Residence
One Bedroom $980.94 0.67 $6,253 $8,320
Two Badroom $1,471.41 1.00 $9,379 $12,481
Three Bedroom $1,961.88 1.33 $12,505 $16,641
Four Bedroom $2,452.35 1.67 $15,632 $20,801
Muiti Dwelling*
One Bedroom $784.75 0.53 §5,002 $6,658
Two Bedreom $1,177.13 0.80 $7,503 $9,985
Three Bedroom 51,569.51 1.07 $10,004 $13,313
Mabile Home* $980,94 0.67 $6,253 $8,320
Barber Shop** (per chair) $392 38 0.27 $2,501 $3,328
Beauty Shop™* (per chair} $490 .47 0.33 | $4,160
Dentist Office*” (per chair) $2,942.83 2.00 i | 524,962
Depariment Store (per employee) §156.95 0.1 L $1,331
or, if larger, {per 1,000 square feet) 5470.49 0.32 ‘ $3,991
Drug Store** $1,961.88 1,33 $16,641
wiFountain Service add: $5,297.09 3.60 $13,785 | 544,931
if Serving Meals add (per seal). $196,19 0.13 $1,664
|
Laundry** $3,923.77 267 1 $33.262
(per Standard washing machine}
Meat Market** §196.19 0.13 ‘ 1,664
{per 1,000 square feet of floor area)
Motel or Hotsl (per room) $490 47 0.33 $4,160
Office Building** |
(per employee) $98.09 0.07 $832
or, if larger, (par 1,000 square fest) $470.85 0.32 | $3,994
Physicians Office** $784.75 0.53 36,656
{per examining room)
Restaurant™ $78.48 0.05 $666
(per seat at 20 gallons per day per seat) |
Theatre** (per seat) $11.77 [oXs}] $100
Other non water intensive establishments**
{per 500 gallons per day) $1,961.88 1.33 512,505 $16.641
Boarding School, Elem {per student) $294.28 0.20 $1,876 $2,498
Boarding School, Senior (per student) $392.38 0.27 $2,501 $3,328
Church (per seat) $11.77 0.01 175 $100
Country Club (per member) £98.09 0.07 $625 $832
Civic Club™ (per member} $11.77 0.01 $75 $100
Elemenlary School (per student} $62.78 0.04 $400 $533
Nursing Homes {per bed) $588.57 0.40 $3,752 $4,992
Rooming House (per resident) $392.38 Q.27 $2,501 $3,328
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) $235.43 Q.16 $1,501 " $1,997
1. ABCSD currenlly refers to the Capacily Fee as a Hookup Fee, however NBS recommends the District use "Capacity Fee* as the lenn'for this fee lo be
i with industry and b X more approprialely describes whal the fee is.
2. For those uses not specifically inciuded in the foregoing Schedule, and for hybrid uses, shall be ined by ing annual water usage

of the use in acre feet and multipiying by the applicabie acre foot rate for that use(s) under Paragraph A, B, or C of this section.

Per ABCSD slelf, current capacity fees are based on Melcaif and Eddy strength/Mow fectors. NBS has calculaled updated capacily faes based on the
relationship of current fees for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units to all other customer classes

b

The lollowing notes are applicable to the gxisting capacity fees:
A Uses in which a ration of water used lo sewage produced Is essenfially - 100% water used, 80% sewage produced; based upon $1,987.54 per acre fool annual water use.

8. Uses in which a ratia of water used to sewage produced is essentially - 100% water used, 90% sewage produced; bassd upon $2,208.38 per acre foot of water used,
marked by *,
C. Uses in which essentially 100% of the water used is converted fo sewage; based upon $3,229.74 per acre fool of waler used, marked by **.

N8BS - Local Government Selutions

Web: www.nbsgov.com Toll-Free: 800.676.7516 Page 26 of 26






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manégerﬁﬁf .-
DATE: February 9, 2021

SUBJECT: Annual Review of District By-Laws

Recommendation:

Review current By-Laws and provide direction to Staff
Discussion:

In accordance with District Policy, the Board reviews the District By-Laws each year to
determine if they meet the current needs of the District and to keep the information
“fresh” in the scope of operating the District.

Attached is a copy of the District By-Laws, for the Board’s review and comment. Legal
Counsel will review the By-Laws and provide comments as to any changes that may be
desirable from a legal point of view at the meeting.

If the Board wishes more time to finalize their review, this item can be carried forward to
a future meeting for final action. Additionally, the District’s insurance carrier (SDRMA)
also provides “Credit Incentives” to our liability insurance premium if the Board
conducts an annual review of the By-Laws.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated January 2020

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

11
1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

The officers of the Board of Directors are the President and Vice President.

The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as presiding officer at all
Board meetings. He/She shall have the same rights as the other Directors of the
Board in voting, introducing motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any
discussion of questions that follow said actions.

In the absence of the President, the Vice President of the Board of Directors shall
serve as presiding officer over all meetings of the Board. If the President and
Vice President of the Board are both absent, the remaining Directors present
shall select one of themselves to act as the presiding officer of the meeting.

The President and Vice President of the Board shall be elected annually at the
last meeting of each calendar year.

The term of office for the President and Vice President of the Board shall
commence on January 1 of the year immediately following their election.

Generally the President, or in his/her absence the Vice President is the
designated representative of the Board of Directors to speak on Board positions
or policies.

The Board President or in hisfher absence the Vice President is authorized to
attend and is entitled to reimbursement, pursuant to Section 10 below, for his/her
attendance at a County or State Agency meetings upon his/her determination
that District representation is necessary to protect and/or advance the interest of
the District or its residents/customers.

MEETINGS

21

2.2

Regular Meetings

Subject to holidays and scheduling, Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall
be held on the second Tuesday of each calendar month at 1:00 PM in the Avila
Beach Community Services District Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach. The
date, time and place of regular Board meetings shall be reconsidered at the annual
organizational meeting of the Board.

Special Meetings

Special meetings may be called by the President or three (3) Directors with a
minimum of twenty-four (24) hours public notice. The Special meeting agenda
shall be prepared and distributed pursuant to the procedures of the Brown Act by
the General Manager in consultation with the President or in his or her absence,
the Vice President or those Directors calling the meeting.



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

210

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

Closed Sessions

Closed sessions may be scheduled prior to or at the conclusion of regular
and/or special meetings.

Directors shall attend all regular and special meetings of the Board unless there
is good cause for absence.

The President, or in his/fher absence the Vice President, shall be the presiding
officer at District Board meetings. He/She shall conduct all meetings in a manner
consistent with the policies of the District. He/She shall determine the order in
which agenda items shall be considered for discussion and/or actions taken by
the Board. He/She shall vote on all questions and on roll call votes his/her name
shall be called last.

Three (3) Directors of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. When a quorum is lacking for a regular, adjourned, or special meeting,
the President, Vice President, or any Director shall adjourn such meeting; or, if
no Director is present, the District Secretary shall adjourn the meeting.

Except as otherwise specifically provided by law, a majority vote of the total
membership of the Board of Directors is required for the Board of Directors to
take action.

A roll call vote shall be taken upon the passage of all items considered by the
Board, and shall be entered in the minutes of the Board, showing those Directors
voting aye, those voting no, those not voting because of a conflict of interest or
absent.

Any person attending a meeting of the Board of Directors may record the
proceedings with an audio or video tape recorder or a still or motion picture
camera in the absence of a reasonable finding that the recording cannot continue
without disruptive noise, illumination, or obstruction of view that constitutes or
would constitute a disruption of the proceedings.

All video tape recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras shall remain
stationary and shall be located and operated from behind the public
speaker's podium once the meeting begins. The presiding officer retains the
discretion to  alter these guidelines, including the authority to require that all
video tape recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras be located in the back
of the room.

RECONSIDERATION OF PRIOR BOARD ACTIONS

The following rules apply to reconsideration of prior Board actions.

3.1

After the passage of 9 months from the effective date of the motion, resolution, or
ordinance, the matter may be placed on the agenda pursuant to Section 5.1
below, or other provisions of the Brown Act.



3.2

3.3

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

Prior to the passage of 9 months, any member of the Board of Directors or the
General Manager may request the Board of Directors, by motion, to agree to
reconsider a prior Board action at a subsequent meeting of the Board.

The President of the Board of Directors, upon a determination that there is a
need to take immediate action, may place an item on the agenda for
reconsideration.

4, PUBLIC COMMENT AND RULES OF DECORUM

41

4.2

Public comment

Subject to the following rules, a block of 20 minutes is set aside for each agenda
item for public comment, including general public comment:

(a) Comments on agendized items should be held until the appropriate item
is called.

(b) Unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer, public comment shall
be presented from the podium.

{c) The person giving public comment shall state his/fher name and whether
or not he/she lives within the District boundary prior to giving his/her
comment. Public comment shall be directed to the presiding officer of the
Board.

(d) The presiding officer, after consideration of the length of the Agenda, the
nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations, may expand or further
limit the 20 minute time allocation for public comment.

(e) Each public commenter shall be limited to 3 minutes unless shortened or
extended by the presiding officer with consideration of the length of the
Agenda, the nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations.

Rules of Decorum

The rules of decorum, below, shall apply to public comment and attendance at
District meetings.

(a) Members of the audience shall not engage in disorderly or boisterous
conduct, including the utterance of loud, threatening or abusive language,
whistling, stamping of feet, clapping and talking (other than giving public
comment) or other acts which disrupts the orderly conduct of the District
meeting.

(b) Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.



4.3

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)
(9)

(h)

(i)

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

No person shall address the Board of Directors without first being
recognized by the presiding officer.

Public comment and public testimony shall be directed to the presiding
officer and shall be addressed to the Board of Directors as a whole. The
presiding officer shall determine whether, or in what manner, the District
will respond to questions.

Persons addressing the Board are limited to one opportunity per Agenda
item unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer in his/her
discretion.

A person cannot defer his/her time allocation to another person.

Persons addressing the Board shall confine the subject matter of their
comments to the Agenda item being considered by the Board of
Directors.

Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.

The presiding officer may rule a speaker out of order who is unduly
repetitious or extending discussion of irrelevance.

Enforcement of Rules of Decorum

Any person who violates the Rules of Decorum may, at the discretion of the
President, be removed from the meeting. The Rules of Decorum shall be
enforced in the following manner:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Warning. The presiding officer shall warn the person who is violating the
rules of decorum.

Expulsion. If after receiving a warning from the presiding officer, the
person persists in violating the rules of decorum the presiding officer shall
order the person to leave the Board meeting room for the remainder of
the meeting.

Assisted Removal. If such person does not voluntarily remove
himself/herself, the presiding officer may order any law enforcement
officer who is on duty at the meeting, or who may be summoned to the
meeting, to remove the person from the Board room.

Restoration of Order. If order cannot be restored by the removal of
individuals who are disrupting the meeting, the Board meeting will be
continued under the provisions of Government Code Section 54957.9




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

4.4 Limitations (Government Code Section 59454.3(c))

The Rules of Decorum shall not be interpreted to prohibit public criticism of the
policies, procedures, programs or services of the District, or the acts or
omissions of the District Board of Directors.

5. AGENDAS

5.1 The General Manager, in cooperation with the Board President, shall prepare the
agenda for each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors. Any Director may call
the General Manager and request any item to be placed on the agenda no later than 4.00
o'clock P.M. on the Tuesday prior to the meeting date.

5.2 At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the District shall cause to be posted
an agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted
or discussed at the meeting, including items to be discussed in closed session. A brief
general description of an item generally need not exceed 20 words. The agenda shall
specify the time and location of the regular meeting and shall be posted in a location that is
freely accessible to members of the public.

53 The agenda for a special meeting shall be posted at least 24 hours before the
meeting following the guidelines of Section 5.2 above.

5.4 In addition to the posting requirements, regular meeting Agendas and special
meeting Agendas shall be delivered to individuals, radio and television stations in
accordance with the Brown Act.

5.6 Consent Agenda

Those items on the District Agenda which are considered to be of a routine and
non-controversial nature are placed on the “Consent Agenda”. These items shall
be approved, adopted, and accepted, etc. by one motion of the Board of
Directors; for example, approval of Minutes, approval of Warrants, various
Resolutions accepting developer improvements, minor budgetary items, status
reports, and routine District operations.

(a) Directors may request that any item listed under “Consent
Agenda” be removed from the “Consent Agenda”, and the Board
will then take action separately on that item. Members of the
public will be given an opportunity to comment on the “Consent
Agenda”; however, only a member of the Board of Directors can
remove an item from the “Consent Agenda”. Items which are
removed (“pulled”) by Directors of the Board for discussion will
typically be heard after other “Consent Agenda” items are
approved unless the President chooses an earlier or later time.

(b) A Director may ask questions on any item on the “Consent
Agenda”. When a Director has a minor question for clarification
concerning a consent item which will not involve extended



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

discussion, the item may be discussed for clarification and the
questions will be addressed along with the rest of the “Consent
Agenda”. Directors are encouraged to seek clarifications prior to
the meeting if possible.

{(c) When a Director wishes to consider/'pull" an item simply to
register a dissenting vote, or conflict of interest, the
Director shall inform the presiding officer that he/she wishes to
register a dissenting vote, or conflict of interest, on a
particular item without discussion. The item will be handled along
with the rest of the Consent Agenda, and the District Secretary
shall register a “no” vote, or conflict of interest, in  the  minutes
on the item identified by the Director.

5.6 No action or discussion may be taken on an item not on the posted agenda;
provided, however, matters deemed to be emergencies or of an urgent nature
may be added to the agenda under the procedures of the Brown Act. Pursuant
to the Brown Act:

(a) Directors may briefly respond to statements or questions from the
public;
(b) Directors may, on their own initiative or in response to public

questions, ask questions for clarification, provide references to
staff or other resources for factual information, or request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting;

{c) The Board may take action to direct the General Manager to
place a matter on a future agenda,

(d) Directors may make brief announcements or make a brief report
on his/her own activities under the Director Comment portion of
the Agenda.

6. PREPARATION OF MINUTES AND MAINTENANCE OF RECORDINGS

6.1 The minutes of the Board shall be kept by the District Secretary and shall be neatly
produced and kept in a file for that purpose, with a record of each particular type of
business transacted set off in paragraphs with proper subheads. In addition to other
information, described below, that the Board may deem to be of importance, the
following information (if relevant) shall be included in each meeting’s minutes:

Date, place and type of each meeting;

Directors present and absent by name;

Administrative staff present by name;

Call to order;

Time and name of late arriving Directors;

Time and name of early departing Directors;

Names of Directors absent or declaring a conflict of interest during any Agenda item
upon which action was taken;

e Approval of the minutes or modified minutes of preceding meetings;



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

e Approval of financial report

¢ Record by number (a sequential range is acceptable) of all warrants
approved for payment;

¢ Record of the vote of each Director on every action item for which the vote
was not unanimous;

e Resolutions and ordinances described as to their substantive content and
sequential numbering;

e Record of all contracts and agreements, and their amendment, approved by
the Board;

Approval of the annual budget;

Approval of all polices, rules and/or regulations;

Approval of all dispositions of District assets;

Approval of all purchases of District assets; and,

Time of meeting adjournment.

The minutes of the Board of Directors shall record the aye and no votes taken by
the members of the Board of Directors for the passage or denial of all
ordinances, resolutions or motions.

The District Secretary shall be required to make a record only of such business
as was actually considered by a vote of the Board and, except as provided in
Sections 6.4, 6.5, and 6.6 below, the District secretary shall not be required to
record any remarks of Directors or any other person.

The District Secretary shall attempt to record the names and general place of
residence of persons addressing the Board during general public comment.

Any Director may request for inclusion into the minutes brief comments pertinent
to an agenda item, only at the meeting in which the item is discussed. In
addition, the minutes shall include the names of speakers who provided public
comment on each agenda item and a summary of the Directors' reports.
Materials submitted with such comments shall be appended to the minutes at the
request of the General Manager, District Counsel, the Board President, or any
Director.

Whenever the Board acts in a quasi-judicial proceeding such as in assessment
matters, the District Secretary shall compile a summary of the testimony of the
witnesses.

Subject to equipment malfunction, an audio tape recording of regular and special
meetings of the Board of Directors will be made. Any recording of a District
meeting made for whatever purpose at the direction of the District shall be
subject to inspection pursuant to the California Public Records Act. Consistent
with Government Code Section 54953.5(b), the District will maintain the
recordings for a 30-day period after the recording. In addition to the 30-day
requirement, the District will attempt to maintain the recordings, without legal
obligation to do so, for 2 years after the date of the recording.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

7. DIRECTOR GUIDELINES

7.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

Directors shall prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at meetings of the
Board of Directors. Directors are encouraged to seek clarification prior to the
meeting, if possible.

Members of the Board of Directors shall exercise their independent judgment on
behalf of the interest of the entire District, including the residents, property owners
and the public as a whole.

Directors shall at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other, to
staff and to members of the audience present at Board meetings.

Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have the
right to disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable. Once the
Board of Directors takes action, dissenting Directors should not create barriers to the
implementation of said action.

Pursuant to Section 54952.2 of the Brown Act:

(a) Except during an open and public meeting, a majority of the Board of
Directors shall not use a series of communications of any kind, directly or
thru intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take action on any item of
business that is within the subject matter of the District.

(b) Subsection (a) above shall not be construed as preventing District
management staff from engaging in separate conversations or
communications with members of the District Board of Directors in order
to answer questions or provide information regarding a matter that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District, so long as that
management staff person does not communicate to members of the
Board of Directors the comments or positions of any other member or
members of the Board of Directors.

Directors shall not be prohibited by action of the Board of Directors from citing his
or her District affiliation or title in any endorsement or publication, so long as no
misrepresentation is made, or implied, about the District’s position on the issue.

Directors, by making a request to the General Manager, shall have access to
information relative to the operation of the District, including, but not limited to,
statistical information, information serving as the basis for certain actions of Staff,
justification for Staff recommendations, etc. If the General Manager cannot
timely provide the requested information by reason of information deficiency, or
major interruption in work schedules, work loads, and priorities, then the General
Manager shall inform the individual Director why the information is not or cannot
be made available. All Directors will receive a copy of all information being
distributed.

In handling complaints from residents or property owners within the District, or
other members of the public, Directors are encouraged to listen carefully to the
concerns, but the complaint should be referred to the General Manager for
processing and the District's response, if any.



7.8

7.9

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

Directors, when seeking clarification of policy-related concerns, especially those
involving personnel, legal action, land acquisition and development, finances,
and programming, should refer said concerns directly to the General Manager.

Directors and General Manager should develop a working relationship so that
current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed comfortably and
openly.

8. AUTHORITY OF DIRECTORS

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

The Board of Directors is the unit of authority within the District. Apart from
his/her normal function as a part of this unit, Directors have no individual
authority. As individuals, Directors may not commit the District to any policy, act
or expenditure.

Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the District but are, rather, a
part of the body which represents and acts for the District as a whole.

The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. Routine matters concerning the operational aspects of the
District are to be delegated to professional staff members of the District.

Directors are responsible for monitoring the District’s progress in attaining its
goals and objectives.

9. AUTHORITY OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

9.1

9.2

Pursuant to Government Code Section 61051, the General Manager shall be
responsible for all of the following:

(a) The implementation of the policies established by the Board of Directors
for the operation of the District.

(b) The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the District's
employees, consistent with the employee relations system established by
the Board of Directors.

(c) The supervision of the District’s facilities and services.

(d) The supervision of the District’s finances.

The General Manager is appointed as the Board’s Secretary and Treasurer.

10. DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT

10.1

Subject to the following rules and budgetary limitations, each Director is
authorized to attend and is entitled to reimbursement for his/her actual and
necessary expenses (including the cost of programs and seminars), for his/her
attendance at programs, conferences, and seminars that are related to District
functions and/or Director development.



10.2

10.3

104

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

(a) It is the policy of the District to exercise prudence with respect to
hotel/motel accommodations. It is also the policy of the District for
Directors and staff to stay at the main hotel/motel location of a
conference, seminar, or class to gain maximum participation and
advantage of interaction with others whenever possible.

If lodging is in connection with a conference or organized
education activity, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum
group rate published by the conference or activity sponsor,
provided that lodging at the group rate is available to the member
of the Board of Directors at the time of booking. If the group rate
is not available, the Director shall use lodging that is comparable
with the group rate. Personal phone calls, room service, and other
discretionary expenditures are not reimbursable.

(b) Members of the Board of Directors shall use government and
group rates offered by a provider of transportation for travel when
available. Directors, using his/her private vehicle on District
business, shall be compensated at the prevailing IRS per diem
mileage rate.

(¢)  Any Director traveling on District business shall receive in addition
to transportation and lodging expenses, a per diem allowance to
cover ordinary expenses such as meals, refreshments and tips.
The amount set for per diem shall be considered fair
reimbursement. The per diem shall include $10.00 for breakfast,
$15.00 for lunch and $30.00 for dinner, for a daily total of $55.00.

(d) All travel and other expenses for District business, conferences, or
seminars outside of the State of California shall require separate
Board authorization, with specific accountability as to how the
District shall benefit by such expenditure.

All expenses that do not fall within the reimbursement policy set forth in Section
10.1, above, shall be approved by the Board of Directors, at a public meeting,
before the expense is incurred.

Board members shall submit an expense report on the District form within ten
(10) calendar days after incurring the expense. The expense report shall be
accompanied by receipts documenting each expense.

Members of the Board of Directors shall provide brief reports on the program,

conferences, and seminars attended at the expense of the District at the next
regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

10



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

11. ETHICS TRAINING

1.1

1.2

Pursuant to Section 53234 et seq. of the Government Code all Directors and
designated District personnel shall receive at least 2 hours of ethics training
every two years.

Each newly elected Board Member and designated District personnel shall
receive ethics training no later than one year from the first day of service with the
District and thereafter shall receive ethics training at least once every two years.

12. COMMITTEES

121

12.2

Standing Committees

(a) The following shall be standing committees of the Board:
e Finance Committee;
» Personnel Committee;
e Facilities Committee;

® Drought Committee:;

(b) The Board may create other standing committees at its discretion.

(c) Standing committees shall be advisory committees to the Board of
Directors and shall not commit the District to any policy, act or
expenditure. Each standing committee may consider District-
related issues, on a continuing basis, assigned to it by the Board
of Directors. Members of the standing committees shall be
appointed by the Board of Directors.

(d)  All standing committee meetings shall be conducted as public
meetings in accordance with the of the Brown Act.

Ad Hoc Committees

The Board President may appoint such ad hoc committees as may be
deemed necessary or advisable by himself/herself and/or the Board. The
duties of the ad hoc committees shall be outlined at the time of
appointment, and the committee shall be considered dissolved when its
final report has been made.

13. CONFLICTS AND RELATED POLICY

State laws are in place which attempt to eliminate any action by a Director or the
District which may reflect a conflict of interest. The purpose of such laws and
regulations is to insure that all actions are taken in the public interest. Laws
which regulate conflicts are very complicated. The following provides a brief

11



13.1

13.2

13.3

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

policy summary of various conflict related laws. Directors are encouraged to
consult with District Legal Counsel and/or the FPPC at 1-800-ASK-FPPC (1-800-
275-3772), prior to the day of the meeting, if they have questions about a
particular agenda item.

Conflict of Interest

Each Director is encouraged to review the District Conflict Code on an annual
basis. The general rule is that an official may not participate in the making of a
governmental decision if it is: reasonably foreseeable that the decision will have
a material financial effect on the official or a member of his or her immediate
family or on an economic interest of the official, and the effect is distinguishable
from the effect on the public generally. Additionally, the FPPC regulations
relating to interests in real property have recently been changed. If the real
property in which the Director has an interest is located within 500 feet of the
boundaries of the property affected by decision, that interest is now deemed to
be directly involved in the decision.

Interest in Contracts, Government Code Section 1090.

The prohibitions of Government Code Section 1090 provide that the Board of
Directors may not contract with any business in which another Director has a
financial interest.

Incompatible Office, Government Code Section 1099.

The basic rule is that public policy requires that when the duties of two offices are
repugnant or overlap so that their exercise may require contradictory or
inconsistent action, to the detriment to the other public interest, their discharge by
one person is incompatible with that interest. When a Director is sworn in for
such a second office, he/she is simultaneously terminated from holding the first
office.

14. REVIEW OF GENERAL MANAGER & LEGAL COUNSEL CONTRACTS

14.1

14.2

The District's General Manager’s contract shall be reviewed by the Board of
Directors annually during the months of April and/or May of each year.

The District's Legal Counsel's contract shall be reviewed by the Board of
Directors annually during the months of May and/or June of each year.

15. CONTINUING EDUCATION

Directors are encouraged to attend educational conferences and professional
meetings when the purposes of such activities are to improve District operation.
Subject to budgetary constraints, there is no limit to the number of Directors
attending a particular conference or seminar when it is apparent that their
attendance is beneficial to the District.

12



16.

17.

18.

19.

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Updated January 2020

REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS

Any judicial review of any administrative act taken after a hearing by a district shall be
brought pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

MEMBERSHIP IN ASSOCIATIONS

171 The Board of Directors shall ordinarily hold membership in and attend meetings of
such national, state, and local associations as may exist which have applicability to the
functions of the District, and shall look upon such memberships as an opportunity for in-
service training.

17.2 The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the California Special
Districts Association and shall insure that annual dues are paid when due until otherwise
directed by the Board.

17.3 The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the San Luis Obispo
Chapter of the California Special Districts Association and shall insure that annual dues are
paid when due.

17.4 At the regular Board meeting, a member of the Board shall be selected to
represent the District in accordance with said chapter's constitution/bylaws, and another
member of the Board or staff.

BOARD BY-LAWS REVIEW POLICY

The Board By-Laws and Policies shall be reviewed annually at the first regular meeting
in February. The review shall be provided by District Counsel and ratified by Board
action.

RESTRICTIONS ON BY-LAWS

The rules contained herein shall govern the Board in all cases to which they are
applicable, and in which they are not inconsistent with State or Federal laws.

13



